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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

City Finance Office
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701-5035
605-394-4143

September 23, 2013

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
City Council and Citizens of Rapid City
Rapid City, SD 57701

The enclosed Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Rapid City for the
year ended December 31, 2012 was prepared by the City Finance Office. Responsibility
for the-accuracy:of the: presented data:and:the ‘completeness:and: fairmess of the
preseﬂtatlon including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe the data, as
presented is accurate in all material aspects that it is presented in a manner desrgned
to fairly set forth the financial activity of the various funds; and that all disclosures
necessary fo enable the reader to gain the maximum. understandln of. the Crtys
fanancual affaws have been' rncluded -

. : ,eport._.has _been prepared to substantzaily conform to the high
standards for financial reporting . promulgated: by theif.Govemment Fmance Offlcers
Assoc;atlon for the Umted Sta_, s an_d Canada : , . _

Format

The report has four sections -- Introductory, Financial, Single Audiift' and
Statis‘ucal ‘
1. The !ntroduotory Section 1nctudes a descrsptzon of the form of government the

names of the elected officials and principal officers of the City, the organizational
chart, and this letter of transmittal.

2. The Financial Section includes the. general purpose financial statements
accompanied by our independent auditor’s opinion. It also includes required and
other supplementary statements.

3. The Statistical Section includes tables of unaudited data depicting the financial
history of the government for the past ten (10) years, information on overlapping
governments, demographics, and other miscellaneous information.

4. The Single Audit Section includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards. Also included are various auditor reports in regards to compliance and
internal controls.

This Financial Report includes all funds of the City. The City provides a full range of
services, including police and fire protection, highways and streets, sanitation, health
and social services, culture and recreation, public improvements, plannmg and zoning,

v
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and general administrative services. The City also operates water and wastewater
treatment facilities and other enterprises. The City Council exercises oversight authority
over an Airport Board, a Civic Center Board and a Library Board; therefore, these
activities are included in the report.

Annual audits of the books of account, financial records, and transactions of the
administrative departments of the City are conducted by the State of South Dakota
Department of Legislative Audit or by independent certified public accountants selected
by the City Council, which for 2012 was Ketel, Thorstenson, LLP. The independent
certified public accountants’ unqualified opinion has been included with this report.

The timely preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Office. | would like to
express my appreciation to ail members of the Office for the contributions to its
preparation. ' :

| also want to thank the Mayor and City Council for their interest and support in planning
and conducting the financial operations of the City in a responsible and progressive
manner. .

Respectfully submitted,

Pauline Sumpti
Finance Offic




CITY OF RAPID CITY
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND PRINCIPAL OFFICERS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

The City of Rapid City is under the aldermanic form of government, consisting of a full-time mayor -
and ten council members. Bach is elected for a two-year term. Two council members are elected

from each of the five wards, with terms expiting in alternate years. The officials and officers as of

December 31, 2012 were as follows:

ELECTIVE OFFICIALS POSITION TERM EXPIRES
Sam Kooiker Mayor 2013

Bill Clayton Council Representative 2014
Charity Doyle Council Representative 2013
Ritchie Nordstrom Council Representative 2013
Steve Laurenti Council Representative 2014
Chad Lewis Council Representative 2014
Jerry Weight Council Representative 2013
Amanda Scott Council Representative 2014
John B Roberts Council Representative 2013
Bonny . Petexsen e e e COUDCH Representative oo 2014
Ron Sasso T Council Representative 2013 -
PRINGIPAL OFFICERS

_/’mport Manag ameron Humphres ‘

City Attorney - oel Landeen

Building Inspe rad Solon

Civic Centet Director :
Community Planmng and Development‘
Setvice Director: i

Finance Officer

Assistant Finance Officer
Fire Chief

Library Director

Patks and Recreation” Dmectox B

Community Resousces Director -
Police Chief

Public Wotks Directot

Street Superintendent

Sanitation Superintendent

Water Superintendent

Water Reclamation Superintendent

vi

‘ -~-Biett lebaugh

.. Greta, Chapman e e
'"""]effBzegler T -

Pauline Sumption
Vacant
Mike Maltaverne

Jeff Barbier

Steve Allender
Terry Wolterstorff
Don Brumbaugh
Karl Metbach
Jobn Wagner
Dave VanCleave



CITY OF RAPID CITY
APPOINTED BOARDS
December 31, 2012

LIBRARY BOARD -- 3 YEAR TERMS TERM EXPIRES

James Olson, Chairperson December 2013
- Rod Pettigrew December 2014
Maryanne Rohrer December 2014
Richard Haeder December 2012
Monte Loos December 2013

CIVIC CENTER BOARD - 3 YEAR TERMS

Rich I—qufman Chauman January 2013
John Hesrs e R R e T T A Ay RO R
Jeff Ba_;he January 2015
Chiis Haugo Japuary 2014
Al Cotnella ]anuaxy 2015

AIRPORT BOARD 5

May 2013 -

Lisa Modrick , President: I
Dick McConneﬂ May 2013
Chaj:he Summe:cs e e e, May 20150
RonJohnsen h T May 2013
Ray Catpenter May 2015

PLANNING COMMISSION =3 YEARTERMS . oo - o

John Brewer, Chairman ' July 2013
Dennts Popp July 2015
Kay Rippentrop July 2014
Linda Marchand July 2013
Steve Rolinger July 2014
Andy Scull July 2013
Ertk Braun July 2015
Carlos Beatty, Jr. -guiy 2013
Jan Swank uly 2014
Josh Snyder juiy 231;
Tim Rose July 2

Sandra Beshara July 2013

vii



CITY OF RAPID CITY
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
DECEMBER 31, 2012

CITIZENS ELECTORATE OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
CITY COUNCIL

MAYOR
Sam Kooiker

Library Board Civic Center Board
Jim Olson, Chairperson Rich Huffman, Chairman

Libraswy Director Civic Center Director
Greta Chapman Brian Maliske

Planning Commission Alrport Board
R Joho Brewer, Chamman oo s amnss Adsa Modtick; President:oi

Cé'inmunigg Planning and Development 3
| Ditector Airport Manager

Brett Limbaugh ... Gameron Humphres
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Ketel Thorstenson, LLP

Certified Public Accountants/Business & Personal Consulfants

810 Quincy Street
P.O. Box 3140, Rapid City, South Dakota 57709
Telephone {605) 342-5630 = c-mail: kilip@@ktllp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Sam Kooiker, Mayor

and Common Councit
City of Rapid City
Rapid City, South Dakota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Rapid City (the City), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of

contents.

Management ’s Respons:bdtq) for the Fmancml Statements B '

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pr esentation of these financial statements in accor dance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 1mplementatlon
and maintenance of internal controi relevant to the preparation and falr presentatlon of ﬁnanc:al statements that are
free from mdtenal mlsstatement whether due to fraud or €ITot, : s 2

Audtmr s Responszbzlzg: : 4 :
Our rcsponszbﬂlty is. to express an opmlon on these ﬁnancsal statements based on our audit. We conducscd our audit
‘inthe Unite '{-States of America and the standards

Audi in‘g_Smndards ssued by the Comptroller General of the
United States -Thosc standards requxre that we - p}a : nd perform’; the. audit 1o obtain reaso‘_____.b}e assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. -

An audit’ mvoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the f nanc:ai
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, mcludmg the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements; whether due to:fraud-or error In-making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial

" statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Rapid City, as of
December 31, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Division of Firms for Quality Control
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The Honerable Mayor and Common Council
Page Two

Report on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Report on Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was €onducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively-comprise
the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining nonmajor fund financial statements,

budgetary comparison schedules, schedules of funding progress for retiree health insurance coverage and stat}st:cai
section of pages i through viii, pages 67 through 87, pages 88 through 131, page 63, and pages 132 through: 152, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part, of the financial statements. The schedule of
expenditures of fi deral awards as requ ed’ by Office of Management and udget Cucular A-133, Aud:ts of States,
Local Gavernments, and Non—Prof t Orgamzat:ons on page. s presented for purposes. of additlonal analysrs and is
not a requxred part.of the financial statements.” Such information is th ] L
derived from and reiates dlrectiy to: thﬁ ]'nderiymg accountmg and other: records used to prep _e;the bas;c ﬁnanmal

under]ymg accountmg and “other records used to' prepare the: bas1c financial ‘statements 0T to. the basic fi nancxal
staternenis themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Umted States of America. In our opinion, the information, except for the introductory section and statistical
section, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The
mtmductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the audmng procedures. apphed in the aud;t of
the basic-financial statements and, accordmg]y, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance.”

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated on our
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal contro} over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

DATE



CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Rapid City, we offer readers of the City of Rapid City’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Rapid City for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012. We encourage readers to consider it in conjunction with the additional information
presented in the basic financial statements and the notes to the financial statements.

The City of Rapid City provides many municipal services including public safety, streets, parks, general
administration and public utilities. For financial reporting purposes, all funds, agencies, boards, commissions,
trusts and authorities involved in the provision of these services are included if the City is financially
accountable. Financial accountability is determined by several different factors including fiscal dependence,
ability to impose will upon the entity’s governing body, provision of Spec;ﬁe financial burdens or benefits, and
separate legal entity status.

Financial Highlights
»  The assets of the City of Rapid City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year
by $641,080,888.31 (Net position). Of this amount, $103,561,588.54 (unrestricted net position) may
“‘beused to meet the government’s ongoing obhgatwns to citizens and creditors in accordance w1th the

;?.':Clty s fund designations and fiscal policies.

» : E:fl"he City’s total net posztion increased by $40,965,009.17 during 2012,

> 'Q_The C1ty of Rap;d Clty s total deb decreased by $9, 006 470 9() durmg the current fiscal year after
“taking into account the other post-employment benefit liability. $8,297,478.00 of the decrease is due
‘1o the payment of government activity revenue bonds, and a decrease of $774,391.18 due to the
~payment of business activity revenue bonds and leases The remaander of the decrease Is pnmartly
“due‘to'the payment of tax increment district financing.~ |

Overview of the Financial Statements

The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Rapid City’s basic financial
staternents. The City of Rapid City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1} government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report
also contains both required and other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of the City of Rapid City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector
business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City of Rapid City’s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Rapid City is improving or
deteriorating.



The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only resuit in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and
earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Rapid City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-
type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Rapid City include general government, public
safety, public works, health & welfare, conservation and development, and culture and recreation. The
business-type activities of the City of Rapid City include water, water reclamation, airport, solid waste, civic
center, golf, cemetery, parking, ambulance, energy plant and transportation terminal.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 11-12 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements, A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Rapid City, like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements: All:of the funds of the ‘City-of Rapid City"¢an be divided into thres ‘Categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 5

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,. uniike the- government-wide
financial, statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on. near-term.‘inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near : o i

term financial fequirements

Becausé_f_the focus of gova%ngiente;}ifgpd ‘is narrower than ‘that of the dvgrn:ﬁent—wide financial statetﬁfents, it
is useful to compare the information presented f; r:governmental funds: with similar information presented for
governmental ~ activities By doing so, readers may: better

ities' in the government-wide financial statements. y
understand the long-term impact of the City’s near term financial decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance. sheet and governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide @ reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Rapid City maintains four individual major governmenta! funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund and three special revenue funds, all of which
are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City of Rapid City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and special revenue funds. A
budgetary comparison statement has been provided for those funds to demonstrate compliance with this
budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 13-17 of this report.



Proprietary Funds. The City of Rapid City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The City of Rapid City uses enterprise funds to account for its water, water reclamation,
airport, solid waste, civic center, golf, cemetery, parking, ambulance, energy plant and transportation terminal
operations. Internal service funds are accounting devices used to accumulate and allocate costs internally
among the City of Rapid City’s various functions. The City of Rapid City uses internal service funds to
account for its worker’s compensation, health, dental and liability insurance and unemployment compensation
management. These services benefit all functions and they have been allocated to each based on the ratio of the
individual function’s payroll to the total payroll of the City in the government-wide financial staterpents.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in
more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separaie information for the water, water
reclamation, airport and civic center which are considered to be major funds of the City of Rapid City. Data
from the other ten enterprise funds are combined into a single aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for
each of these non-major enterprise funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report. Conversely, internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary
fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basgc'-'ﬁzédprietaf&' Fid financial staterments ¢an be found on pages 18:25 of this report.
Fiducifﬁ.ﬁ Funds, Fiduciary fands are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties o@_t{side the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the. City of Rapid City’s own programs.. The accounting
used foj;iﬁduci"', 'fundS‘.i_éim_uch l_i_kg,jha‘t"gséd for prop_riié' ary funds. Ty b s

ts can be found Oﬂ page 26 ¢ "f‘thi:gf-}eport-

The basm fiduel

Notes 5':_fo Financial Statements. "The nofes provide  additional mformat;on that is ‘essential t0 a full
understanding of ‘the data provided in. the ‘government-wide and fund financial statements, The notes to the

financial statements can be found on pages 27-56 of this report.

Requii_""éd Supplementary Information. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of}equired
supplementary information, This section includes a Budgetary Comparison Schedule, and related notes, for

the General Fund and for each major special revenue: fund that has a legally-adopted ‘annual budget. It also
includes Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions for Retiree Health Insurance Coverage.
The required supplementary information can be found on pages 57-63.

Other Information. The supplementary combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major
governmental and proprietary funds and internal service funds and its budgetary comparison schedules are
presented immediately following the required supplementary information can be found on pages 64-119 of this
report.




Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as & useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In
the case of the City of Rapid City, assets exceeded liabilities by $639,097,290.16 at the close of the most
recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the City of Rapid City’s total assets (82.1%) reflects its investment in capital
assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is
still outstanding, The City of Rapid City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of Rapid City’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed fo repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Following is a comparison between the current and prior year’s assets, Jiabilities and changes in net position.

CITY OFRAPID CIFY'S NET POSITION
_(in thousands)

o oot Bwbestp
S e Adiifes” L Tonl
2011 2012 08 0 W2 . Wl “ 2012

STS@%??_E .

Quentand OtherAssets  § 4571 S T4 5 8IS AT S 16161

Capital Astets 19736 37910 S G499 S 64067
Total Assets” ' 65577 105,64
Long-term fnbilfes M. AL BEE § 14315 S 636
Other fablfes IR0 10744 10084 8 3008 § 2814

Toul bl oA wm %L 6D
Net position: S A

Tnvested hi;’@,apiia]'asée%s; netof

rfed gl g WY W S B57 5 NG

Unmestrieted 536, 05 4419908 86711 § 103562
Tolnetposion ~ § 209601 § 289189 § 330515 § L& § (0116 $ GL8,

A portion of the City of Rapid City’s net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position ($103,561,588.54) may be used
to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Rapid City is able to report positive balances in all three
categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and
business-type activities.



Changes int Net Assets:
City of Rapid City's Changes in Net Position
(I Thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Revenues:
Program Reverues
Charges for services 3 6764 % 7,004 § 48712 % 53,102 § 55477 3 60,196
Operating grants & contributions 3,103 2,968 - - 3,105 2,968
Capital grants and contributions 2387 8,637 10,690 3,560 13,007 12,197
(eneral Revenues
Property taxes 21,643 15,986 - - 21,643 19,986
Other taxes ) 48 044 50,785 3,440 3,757 51,484 54,541
State/County shared revenue : 1,556 £,732 - - 1,556 1,732
Unrestricted investment eamings 2218 1,062 1,506 508 3,724 1,570
Other 86 1,304 58 665 144 1,870
Total Revenues ) ’ 85,733 93,568 64,406 61,592 156,139 155,159
Expenses:
General government 2,930 3,579 - " 2,930 3,579
Public safety 20,831 22,275 - - 20,831 22,275
Public works 18,456 18,506 - - 18,456 18,506
Health and welfare, .. . 3008 o 2961 3,075
Conser\(a_tidh & development 656 N 34m8 10,656
Culture’ & recreation - 9,762 3,702
Interest on Jong-terr debt . 5,722 3,248
Misceilaneous - 1,483 1,841
Water reclamation 9,070 7,168 9,070
Water : 7,215 10,258 7,215
Golf i 7,081 1,320 7,081
Resycling 3427 2,928 3,127
Executive Golf 2,795 214 2,795
Airport:i 9,841 6,951 9,841
Waste ¢ollection 2,034 1,926 2,034
Waste disposal 209 2,635 209
Civic cénter 287 9,798 287
Cemetéty 1421 255 1421
Parking i 628 681 628
Energy plant 339 294 339
Transportation terminal 3,033 147 3,033
Ambulasce 233 2,728 233

Total Bxpenses b 47313 112,937 114,194
Excess (deficiency} before contributions to term and permanent endowmants or

permanent fund principal, special and extraordinary iterns and transfers

20,110 25,686 17,092 14,279 37,202 40,965
Fundg Fransfers (6,479) {7,098) 6,479 7,098 - -
Change in Net Position 13,631 19,588 23,571 21,377 37,202 40,965
Net Position-Beginning 251460 269,601 306,944 330,515 558,404 600,116
Prior Period Adjustment 4510 - - - 4,510 .
NET POSITION -- ENDING $ 269601 $ 289189 $ 330515 § 351,892 § 600,116 3 64108}

Financial Analysis of the Government’s fitnds.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City of Rapid City’s governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
City of Rapid City’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.



At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Rapid City’s governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $66,546,204.10. Approximately 21% of this total amount ($14,235,226.54) constitutes
unassigned fund balance. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for
new spending because it has already been committed as 1} nonspendable (for inventories, notes receivable,
advances to other funds, and perpetual care cemetery endowment of $8,091,185.53), 2) restricted (for debt
service, perpetual care cemetery, library, business improvement districts and grants of $3,311,503.24), 3)
Committed (for capital replacements, Vision Fund, consolidated construction and erosion and sediment control
funds of $40,352,423.79.), 4) Assigned (for next year’s appropriations for $555,865.00).

The General Fund balance increased by $3,885,374.80 in 2012, which was primarily due to an increase in
property and sales taxes ($1,592,603.79). The Vision Sales Tax Fund balance increased $60,056.61. The
Consolidated Construction Fund balance increased by $5,849,880.68 due to a $6,000,000 State grant. The
Utility Facilities Fund balance decreased $545,119.37 due to additional debt service payments ($223,367.11)
and a decrease in interest earnings ($162,972.05). '

GOVERNMENTAL MAJOR FUND BALANCES

General Fund
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Propr:‘itary Funds. The City of Rapid City’s lgr.o.pr.iétary'funds prov1de the same typlbre‘of mf&mationf_found in
the goy{érnment—wide financial statements, but in more detail.

The unrestricted pet position. in the respective proprietary funds are water - $5,712,344.50, wastewater -
$10,192.465.91, airport - $5,191,858.08, civic center - $1,235,707.3 3 waste collection — $2,471,364.95, waste
disposal - $5,635,014.47, waste -recycling. - $9,454,160.43, executive golf — $22,009.62, cemetery -
$17,707.62, golf — ($74,114.65), parking lot ~ $801,504.08, energy plant — ($246,025.01) ambulance -
$2,654,538.97 and transportation terminal - $131,151.89. Eleven funds had increases in net assets in 2012 and
those increases are as follows: water - $10,386,055.50, wastewater - $6,319,255.18, airport - $1,159,907.59,
waste collection — $413,729.87, waste disposal - $371,402.40, waste recycling — $1,448,124.06, executive golf
~ $433,047.42, golf course - $57,548.54, parking - $108,322.46, energy plant - $1,750,689.86 and ambulance
$210,203.16. Three funds had decreases in net assets. These decreases are as follows: civic center —
($801,133.55), cemetery — ($81,261.07) and transportation terminal ($170,449.48).



MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUND NET POSITION
BALANCES
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Budgetary Highlights

General Fund. Supplemental appropriations primarily involved grant funds or “windfalls.” It is not legally
required to officially supplement the budget. It is the practice of the City of Rapid City to do so to provide full

public disclosure. In 2012 the City of Rapid City spent $353.563.39 less than the budgeted amount in the

Genera ;Fund Police, $263,670.06 less than the budgeted amount in the General Fund Fire and $278,283.94
less than the budgeted amount in the General Fund Parks. This is due primarily to not being fully staffed and
not purchasing as many supplies and equipment as was anticipated. Also in 2012 the City of Rapid City spent
$1,029,447.61less than the budgeted-amount in General,Fund Highways and Strects, $147,378.42 less than
budgeted in the General Fund Public Works: Administration, $180,424.95 less than budgeted:in the General
Fund Transportation Plarining and $2,187,308.36 in General Fund Capital Qutlay.” This is primarily due to not

completing as many projects or p rchasing as much equipment as wais"dﬁi-giﬂ@lly anticipated.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

CapitﬁﬁAsséfs. Th.é C.ity of R&pid Ciiy’s net inves%meh§ in capifal assets for its gc').i}ernmé‘ﬁta! andf.;business
type activities as of December 31, 2012 amounts 10 $520,675,338.39 (net of accumulated depreciation and
related ‘debt). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: Performing Axts Facility; land
and structure acquisition for the Fire Department for a future new Station #1; Jackson Springs Water
Treatment Plan; Airport main terminal expansion and Taxiway A relocation; infrastructure improvements;
replacement of multiple vehicles and large pieces of equipment.

City of Rapid City's Capital Assets

(Net of Depreciation)
(in Thousands)
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2012 2011 2012 2611 2012
Land and land improvements $ 41,977 % 42976 § 15,780 % 15806 $ 57,757 % 58782
Buiidings 66,417 71,703 141,303 141,916 207,721 213,618
Improvements 262,645 276,767 262,404 292,411 525,049 569,178
Machinery and equipment 26,571 27,694 24,729 24,813 51,301 52,507
Construction in Progress 14,027 9,081 47,586 61,126 61,613 70,207
Total 411,637 428221 491,803 536,072 903,441 964,293
Less aceumulated depreciation (146,377 (161,064} . {152,067) {162,162) (208,445) (323,226)
Total capital assets $ 265260 $§ 267,157 & 339736 § 373010 $ 604,596 § 641,067




Long-term debt.

Government activities: $ 51,490,628.90
Business-type activities 90,047.831.19
$141,538,560.09
Current portion $ 15,189,427.87
City of Rapid City's Outstanding Debt
(In Thousands)
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Revenue Bonds $ 22,351 § 14,515 § 81,239 § 78,660 $ 103,590 § 93,175
Unamortized Premiuvm 598 137 {70%5) {689) (1071 (552)
Revolving Loan - - 5,092 7,405 5,092 7,405
Landfili Closure - - 1,381 1,429 1,381 1,429
Tax Increment Financing 32,531 32,203 - - 32,531 32,203
Other Post Employment Benefits 1,667 1,968 655 754 2,322 2,722
Compcﬁls'_:atcd Absences 1,837 2,008 806 862 2,643 2,870
Total $ 39926 § 51,490 § 90,619 § 90,047 & 150,545:°% 141,537

The City of Rap

State statute hm  the am it of gehera ”(")'b'“rigationf_: eb _"‘fsouth Dakota;ty may issue to éssessed?_f\}alue of
taxable property. The current debt limitation for the City of Rapid City is $1,053,691,74 $89,968,951 of the

‘ counted ‘within ‘the statutory limitation although the debt is wholly or partially

City’s outstanding debt is: counted’ __ :
financed by revenues other than a general tax levy: .

Additic;tial information on the City of Rapid City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the Financiai
Stateme_gats. [

Known fact, decisions or conditions: 0 i mnn e P
There are no known facts, decisions or conditions that are expected to have a significant effect on financial
position or results of operations.

Requests for Information. This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of
Rapid City’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to
the City of Rapid City, Finance Officer, 300 Sixth Street, Rapid City, SD 57701. Component unit financial
statements may be obtained by contacting the Museum Alliance of Rapid City, Inc. at 222 New York St.,
Rapid City SD 57701.
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ASSETS:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments (see Note 1C)
Accounts Receivable, Net
Internal Balances (see Note 5)
Other Assets
Deferred Charges
Restricted Assets:
Cash with Fiscal Agent (see Note 1C})
Restricted Cash (see Note 15}
Capital Assets (see Note 2):
Land and Construction
in Progress
Other Capital Assets,
Net of Depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Other: ‘Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities (see Note 4)

Due, Wlthll't Ope Year * :
Due in More That_} One Y
TOTAL LIABILITIE :

NET POSITION. i :
Net Investment in Capxtai Assets
Resmcted for:

Debt: Scrvwe AL
Cemeﬁery Trust Fund - Expendabie

Cemetery Trust Fund - Nonexpendable

Other Purposes - TID Debt Service

Other Purposes Dwntn Business mpr Dzstﬂct o
Other Purposes = Business Tmpr District e

Other Purposes - RSVP

Other Purposes - Component Unit
Other Purposes - Library

Other Purposes - Grant {Loan Rehab)

Other Purposes - Highway Construction

Unrestricied
TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CITY OF RAYID CITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2012
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNIT
$ 3075907447 $§ 26,402,674.64 57,161,749.11 §  69,360.00
29,040,082.72 13,360,673.71 42,400,756.43 -

14,181,163.27 7.084,789.46 - 21,265,952.73 8,959.00
(1,045,639.74) 1,045,639.74 . .
691,607.13 235,686.55 927,293.68 166,508.00
135,670.00 778,133.98 913,803.98 5,651.00
5,808.208.84 24,376,421.00 30,184,629.84 .
213,485.64 1,429,393.08 1,642,878.72 132,507.00
52,056,968.28 76,931,677.24 128,988,645.52 .
215,099,805.01  296,978,137.89 512,077,942.90 87,629.00

§ 346,940,425.62 & 448,623,227.29 795,563,652.91 § 470,614.00

k3 515420504 %
1,106,477.49

4,796,477.07
1,887,044.91

11,789,071 77

39,701,557.13 86,647,575.09

3,400,356:10 .

9,950,682.11
2,993,522.40

15,189,427:87
© 126,349,132.22

$ 1499400
18,774.00

57,751,31 1:43

219,642,4538

56,731,453.17

© 154.482.764.60

33,763.00

§7.629.00

1,451:460.0 : -
10,418.69 - 10,418.69 -
50,000.00 - 50,000.00 -
1,700,121.65 - 1,700,121.65 -
1,333.62 1,333.62 -
TS8R T11,05823 -
41,529.48 - 4152948 -
- - - 132,507.00
49,927.19 - 49,927.19 -
45,654.38 - 45,654.38 -
6,822,434.14 - 6,822,434.14 -
59,362,723.00 44,198,865.54 103,561,568.54  216,710.00
289,189,114.19  351,891,774.12 641,080,888.31 _ 436,846.00

$ 346,940,425.62

$ 448,623,227.29 & 795,563,652.91

$ 470,614.00

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Net {Expense) Revenue and

--------- Program Revenues - ~~ -~~~ wwwwan o« Changes in Net Agsets - o -»----
Charges Operating Gsants Chpital Grants Governmantal Business-Type Component
Expenses for Services and Contoibutions  and Contributions Activities Activities Total Unit
Functions/Programs
Primary Gevermment
Governmental Activities: )
General Govermment £ 3,578,786.17 §$ 809,287.64 % 35000000 § - $ (2,418,898.53) § - $ (2418,898.53) § -
Public Safety 22,274,805.86 1,734,406.26 629,793.10 - (19,910,606.50) - {19,910,606.5¢) -
Public Werks 18,505,644,07 TY0,063.21 . 5,545,886.66 (#1,§89.,694.20) - {11,189,694.20) B
Health and Welfare 3,675,295.17 422,439.19 852,323.10 368,128.00 {1,432,415.38) (1432.41588) “
Cultare, Recreation 10,656,488.66 1,658,221 85 59,518.70 - {8,938,748.11) - (8,938, 748.¢ 1) {9,687.00)
Conservation and Development 3,70%,548.27 1,551,543.49 £,076,630.70 1,725,009.17 649.633,09 - 649,635.09 -
Interest on Long Term Debt {1} 324822791 - - - {3,248,227.91) - (3,248,227.91) -
Miscellaneous Expenditures 1,841,005.47 £47.073.68 - - {1,693,931.79) - (1,693 931.79) -
Total Governthental Activities 66,881,802.58 7.093,625.32 2,968 265.60 8,637,023 83 (48,182,887.33) - (48,182,887.83) {9,687.00)
Business-Type Activities:
Water 9,069,99].52 16,892,221 .45 - 198,451.18 - 8,020,681.11 8,020,681.11 -
Water Reclamation 7,214,733.92 10,668,467.96 - 196,625.00 - 3,650,359.04 3,650,359.04 -
Alrport 7,080,630.22 5,245,704.53 - 272751582 - 892,589.43 892,589.43 -
Solid Waste Disposal 3,126,572.01 3,343,750.49 - - - 217,178.48 27,178.48 -
Solid Waste MRF/Compost 279537110 3,521,156,78 - - - 725,785.68 72578568 -
Civic Center ) - . 9.840.87386. . 5,171,959.85 . T ., (4.668914.01) (4,668914.01) -
Sotid Waste Collection:= 7 0 034,302.55 0 2403,399,23 : : LRI 360 006,68 1 L I369,006.68 -
Executive Golf Course” 205,350.14 150,030.16 - 336,522.49 - 317,662.5% =317,602.51 -
Cemetery : 287,062.18 150,396.21 - - - (136,665,97) +{136,665.97) -
Golf Course 1,421,275.6% 1,337,328.63 - - - {83,947.06) 7 (83,947.06)
Parking Lot & Area <3 627,952.42 743,220.83 - - - 115,268.41 5115,268.41 -
Energy Piant i 338,7157.91 320,718.34 - - i {18,039.57) = (18,038.57) -
Asrbulance 3,032,642.83  :03:100,211.93: . - A 100,050.00 ; 67,569,08; 1167,569.08 -
‘Transportation Tenminal 232.577.92 213,904,559 - - 19,073:33) 4(219.073.3%) -
Total Business-lype Activities 53,102,470.96 - 3,559,513.79": 119,349,400,48" :9,349,400.48 -

47312.584.27

12,196,537.62

Total Primary Governieht 48,182 887.83) 3

19,983,671.83

i : T . 48:543,580.68 588,168.15

Other Taxes 2,241,266.26 168,372.79
State Shared Revenue 1,381,825.37 -
County Shared Revenue 350,285.84 -

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 1,061,765.89 507,7190.75

Miscellaneous Revenue 179,317.04 708,272.36

19,985.671.83
$2.131,748,84
2.409.639.05
11,381,825.37
7450,285.84
“1,569,556.64
837,550.40

i Loss on disposal of Capital Assets:- T +61:11027; - {42,536.8 1817339 }
Comp for Loss/Damage to Capital Assets’ 1,084,006, 86 TR 1,064,006.16 -
Transfers (7,058,178.22) 7,098,178.22 - -
Totat General Revenue, Loss and Transfers 67,770,651 .13 12,027.845,39 79,798,496,52 -
Change in Met Assets 19,3587,963.3¢ 21,377,245 87 40,965,009.17 {5,087.00)

Net Position, Beginning 269,6041,350.8% 330,514,528.25 600,115,879.14 445,933.00
Net Position, Ending S 289.189.114.19 § 351.891774.12 3 64108083831 3 436,846.00

(1} The City does not have interest expense related to the functions presented above. This amount includes indirect interest expense on general long-lermn debt.

The notes 1o the financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
Conselidated Utility QOther Total
General Vision Construction Facilities Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fand Funds Funds
ASSETS:
101 Cash and Cash Equivalents § 892320370 § 113722418 $§ 790838414 § 23537821l § 2,095.009.83 3 22,417,603.96
192 Restricted Cash - - - - 21348564 213.485.64
106 Cash with Fiscal Agent, Restricted {see Note 1C) - 2,971,337.76 204,571.08 2,632,300.00 - 5,808,208.84
15} Invesiments 7,997,451.46 8,270,393.74 6,655,484.25 4,665,672.28 4834539 27,641,347.12
110 Property Taxes Receivable-Delinquent 260,369.37 - - - 171,668.71 432,038.08
110 Sales Tax Receivable 3,872,059.67 1,936,029.86 1,936,029.86 673,401.7C - 8,417,521.09
115 Accounts Receivabie 230,204 74 - - - 73,104.6% 303,309.35
121 Speciat Assessments Receivable--Current 14,844.07 . - - 15%.00 15,003.07
J22 Special Assessments Receivable~Delinquent 61,895,35 - - - ' - 61,895.35
123 Special Assessments Receivabie--Deferred 118,881.40 B B . §,855.60 127,696.40
128 Notes Receivable {sce Note 1C) 17,640.00 - 2,411,053.81 - - 2,428 693 81
131 Due from Other Funds (sce Note 3) 74,207,114 28,199.01 14,684.53 300,113.80 - 417,204.48
133 Advance o Other Funds (see Note 5) 1,064,787.29 B 307,687.81 3,548 409.4% - 4,920,884.59
132 Due from Other Governments {see Note 6} 710,636,20 - 714,689.39 B 108,125.65 1,533,451.24
135 Interest Receivable 55,697.44 7,817.28 242,138.87 3.217.68 1,524.00 310,395.27
144 Invenlory 691,607.13 . - - - 691 607,13
TOTAL ASSETS $774.093484.96 & 1435100183 § 2039872374 % 14,176,897.06 5 2,720,237.83 § 7574034542

LIABILH TES AND FUND BALANCES

Liubilities: ST e R A
201 Claims Payable i ' 1,201,465.68 373.915.68 s3521508° TRE85,392.27 2,595,988.77
216 Wages Payable 848,861.9% - - - }_6,}91.41 865,053.40
208 Due to Other Funds (sae Note 5) - - - - 357,712.52 357,712.52
209 Advance from Other Funds (see Note §) - - " - 5,026,838.94 5,026,838.94
204 Deferred Revenue 252,667.34 - - - 55,880,335 348 547,69
Total Liabilities 2.342,995.01 . 37301568 9.194,141.32

5,942,015.4%

Fund Bulunces:
263 Nonspendable
263.01 Imventory
263,04 Advances

691,667.13;

1,064,78729 3,548 409.49

263.05 Notes Receivables 17 empo w .
263.51 Perpetual Care‘ C'emetery -
264 Restricted : i

264.01 Debt Service _f; ‘ S ~805,560,00 1,700,121.65
264.03 Cemetery Pespetuat Care - - . . 10,418.69
264,05 Library : - - - - 49.927.19
264.09 Buginess Improvemenl District - - - - 12,391.85
264.97 Grant % - - . - 87,183.86

265 Committed T .
265,02 Capital Replacemems T R [ERRE AL BRI 21050000,024,987.57
265.04 Vision Fund - 13,171,586.13 - - -

691,607.13
4.920,884,59
2,428,693 81

50,000.00

3,151,581.65
10,418.69
49,927.19
12,391.85
87,183.86

10,024,967.57

13,171,586.15
" 265.04 Consolidated Construction Sates Tax e - v 17,102,306.98 . - . 17,102,306.98
265,99 Erosion/Sediment Control . - - - . 53,543.09 53,543.09

266 Assigned
266.01 Assigned for Next Year's Appropriation 555,865,00 - ~ - - 555,865.00
267 Unassigned (see Note 11} 19,420,590.53 - - - (5,185.363.99) 14,235,226.54
Totai Fund Balances 21,750,489.95 13,977,086.15 19,863,508.60 14,176,897.06 (3,221,777.66} 66,546,204 10
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 2400348496 § 1435100183 § 20.398,723.74 § 14,176,897.06 § 2,720,257.83 § 75,740,345.42

The notes 1o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $  66,546,204.10

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the finds. 267,156,773.2%

Long term Habilities, inchiding bonds payable are not due and

payable in the current period and therefore not reported in the
funds. {51,490,628.90)

Accrued interest on long-term deby is not due and payable in the current period
and therefore is not reported in the funds. (236,639.95)

?fj:j}jébt*iés:dahéé‘6’6&:‘&3' are recorded ‘as expenditires in the funds but'are deferred =7
sand amortized over the term of the related debt in the statement of net assets. 135,670.00

?.Z'?':'LProperty Taxes (delinquent), special assessments (current, delinquent and
deferred) and a state grant are not.available to pay for current perlod}expendatures

ff"?ané therefore are. deferred revenue m the funds. 348,547 69

?'?Elntemai:s‘e:rv1ce fin |

-:‘-‘-costs of: aqtmtxes E

m the gbve;mmental actwméé in the: ‘sta;tement of net assets::. 6,729,} 87.96
Total Net Posit;ép - Governmental Activities $ 2891 89,1 14.19

The niotes to the fipancial statements are an integral part of this Stfement. . oo e

14



CITY OF RAFID CITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Consolidated Utility Other Total
General Yision Construction Facilities Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes $13,762,47495 § - b - 3 - % 6,356352.59 § 20,118,827.54
313 General Sales and Use Taxes 22.330,040.05 151,165,073.63 11,165,020.00 3,883,447.01 - 48,543, 580.69
314 Gross Receipts Business Taxes 674,568.60 - - - 1,378,151.20 2,052,719.80
320 Licenses and Permits 1,935,816.08 - - - - 1,935,816.08
330 Intergovernmental Revenue:
331 Federal Grants 2,130,454.44 - 1,805,551,17 - 744,972.16 4,680,977.77
334 State Grants 2842500 - 6,000,000.00 - - 6,028,425.00
335 State Shared Revenue: )
335.01 Bank Franchise Tax 115,059.51 - - - - 115,059.51
335.03 Ligquor Tax Reversion 379,496.24 - - - - 379,496.24
335.04 Moter Vehicle Licenses {5%) 48,172.92 - - - - 48,172.92
335.06 Fire Insurance Reversion 174,491.88 - - - - 174,451 88
335.08 Local Government Highway
and Bridge Fund 664,604.82 - - - - 664,604.82
338 County Shared REVENUE: . . . oo e i i e
338.01 County Road Tax (25%) " 350285084 - 350,285.84
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
341 General Government 446,635.92 - 4582771 - 492,463.63
342 Public Safety. 1,666,399.21 . - - 1,666,399.21
343 Public Works. 34,190.78 - 727,110.35 - 761,301.13
345 Health & Welfare L o +418,604.19 i - 418,604.19
346 Cuiture and Recreation 70¢ . 1,560,706.05
348 Cemetery e w0 325236 3,252.36
349 Conservation.& Developinie 147,073.68 147,073 .68
350 Fines and Forfeits:
35% Court Fines and Costs 10,463.19
354 Library e 97,515.80
360 Miscellangous Révenue: - i . . . .
361 Interest Bafnings 33069786 7 139,553,871 224.166.75 342.490.37 15,857.04 1,061,765.89
362 Rentals .1 161,202.39 - - - ‘ - 161,202.39
363 Special Ass(';;ssmcnts 150.00 - - - 182,230.12 182,38G.12
367 Contributio'p:s and Donations 24,759.64 - 20,000.00 - ¢ 140,499.27
369 Other i ' i8.114.65 - - - - 18,114,653
Total Revenue SR T 470,74 844215 011,304,627.50 7 19,087,675.98 Hhd 225037 380 50:02 15144 58 $1,814,220.65
Expenditures:
410 General Government:
412 Executive-Mayor & Counci 56549911 - - - - 565,499.11
414 Financial - COMPASS 118,474.82 - - - - 118,474 82
414 Financial - Community Resources 368,959.39 - 185,980.13 - 554,939.52
414 Financial - Finance 635,308.62 - - - 685,308.62
414 Financial - Aftorney 69,747.11 - - - 69,747.11
419 Other - Government Buildings 749,292 .69 - 201,196,777 - - 950,489 46
420 Public Safety:
421 Potice 12,167,543.81 - - - - 12,167,543 .81
422 Fire 8,546,041.38 - - - - 8,546,041.38
426 Other Protection-Corrections 23,994.86 - - - - 23,994.86
429 Other Protection-Code Enforcement 213,439.86 - - - - 213,439.86
429 Other Protection-ACE 22,393.31 - - - - 22,393.31
429 Other Protection-Re-entry Program 58,703.54 - - - - 58,703.54
429 Cther Protection-Emergency Mgt 90,243.00 - - - - 80,243.00

i5



CITY OF RAFID CITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Consolidated Utility Qther Total
General Vision Construction Facilities Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
430 Public Works: .
431 Highways and Streets 4,828,551.34 - - - - 4,828,551.34
43x Administration 350,981.99 268,096.05 844,370.88 - B 1,463,448.92
440 Health and Welfare:
441 Health 421,572.73 33,106.80 - - - 454,679.53
444 Humane Society 278,318.00 - - - - 278,318.00
449 Other - Public Transit 1,844,963.95 . - - - - 1,844,963.95
449 Other - Air Quality 69,651.97 - - - - 69,651.97
450 Cniture and Recreation:
45] Recreation 319,626.21 175,375.00 - - - 495,001.21
451 Swimming Pools . [,431,052,94 - - - - 1,431,052.94
451 Ice Arena ’ 560,474.57 - - " - 560,474.57
452 Parks . 2,199,786.79 295,861.29 66,981.75 - - 2,562,629.83
ASSTAbIaries . ... s 3 113,50068 .. T e AMIT024.34 3,226,525.02
457 Historicat Presarvatlon” R R T 0T A ' g 17,106.67
459 Other - Patks & Rec Adminisiration 378,7068.35 - 149,028.00 - - 527,736.35
459 Other - Refired Senicr (RSVE) - - - “ 100,543.28 100,543.28
459 Other - Cemetery - - 576.00 576.00
459 Other - Subsidies 200,000.00 - i 200,000.00
460 Conservation and Development:i| i « i
465 Economic Developme 358, 000 00 926,051.00
465 Community Development? 1 409 706 64 2,370,128.78
465 Transportation Planning”™ 272_948 94 272,548 94
63,798.10

465 GIS !rzformat;on System i i
: 6,036,150.89 15,009,844.72

470 Debt Service
485 Capital Outla 6, 174 85 16,505,622.29
490 Miscellaneous: - :

- 64 ' 1:?:31.75 T B15, 747 08 1,841,005.47
43,989.007.40 8, 538 E46 13 15,6935, 048 32 1,862,636.75 9,026,638.68 79,111.477.28

492 Other Expendtlurcs -
Total Expenditures -

Excess of Revenue (ij):'iter (Under) )
Expenditures ao .3,28_5,836.817_ 2,766,481.37 4,292,62_7_.6§ __2,363300.63 ____(5,494.10) 12,702,752.37

Other Financing Sources (Usesh

391.01 Transfers In (see Note 5) 753,673.00 - 666,615.00 - - 1,420,288.00
511  Transfers Out (ses Note 5) {190,010.80) (2,706,424.76) (173,368.14)  (2,908,420.00) (2,190,242.52) {8,168,466.22)
391.02 Long-term debt issued - - - 2,920,498.24 2,920,498.24
391.03 Sate of Municipal Property 35,875.79 - ‘ - - 76,000.00 105,.875.79
391.04 Comp for Loss or Damage to Capital Assels - - 1,064,006.16 - - 1,064,006.16
Totat Other Financing Sources (Uses} 599.537.99 (2,706,424.76) 1,557,253.02 (2,908,420.00) 860,255.72 {2.657798.03)
Net Change in Fund Batances 3,885,374 80 60,056.61 5,849,880.68 (545,119.37) 794,761.62 10,044,954.34
Fund Balance - Beginning 17,865,115.15 13,917,020.54 14,013,627.92 14,722 016,43 (4,016,539.28) 56,501,249.76
FUND BALANCE- ENDING $71.750,480.05  § 13,977,086.15 §19,863,508.60 $14,176,897.06 § (3,221,777.66) § 66,546,204.10

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statesnent.
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CITY OF RAYID CITY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Net change in fund balances - total government funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Government funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated lives and reported as
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation
in the current period.

Assets Contributed by Development.

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long term liabilities in the statement of net assets (net of premium).

Debt proceeds, including premjums are a revenue in the governmental funds but the proceeds
increase long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Debt issuance costs are deferred n the government~Wtde statements and amortxzsci over. the o

3-Accrucc§ interest on long-term debt is not due and payable in the current period and
'rtherefore is not reported in the funds, The amount represents the change in accrued

:funds wheri théy are mcurred and they'are'recorcied asa habllzty in the statement of net
assets,

:Governmental funds report property taxes, special assessments and grants as
‘reveriié Wheét funds become available; but the statément of activitiesiicludes: -7
the property tax, special assessments and grants as revenue when earned.

Governmental funds recognize expenditures for amounts of compensated absences
actually paid to employees with current financial resources during the fiscal year.
Amounts of compensated abscnces earned by employees are not recognized in the funds.
In the statement of activities, expenses for these benefits are recognized when the
employees earn Jeave credits.

Internal service funds are used by management o charge the cost of

certain activities, such as insurance to individual funds. The net revenue
(expense) of the internal service funds has been prorated to governmental
activities and business-type activities based on the proportionate share of wages.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to financial staiements are an integral part of this statement.
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10,044,954.34

1,536,242.51

405,387.39

11,828,719.53

(2,920,498.24)

(90,792.00)

23,689.27

(44,765.52)

(300,630.28)

(126,989.37)

{172,047.79)

(595,506.54)

$

19,587,763.30




CITY OF RAPID CITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DLECEMBER 31, 2012
Enterpris:
Water Wastewater Adrport
Fund Fund Fund

ASSETS:
Currenl Assets:
101 Cash and Cash Eguivaleats
106 Cash with Fiscal Agent, Restricted (see Note 1C}
107 Restricted Cash (Note 15)
151 Investments
115 Accounts Receivable
116 Estimated Uncollectable Accounts Receivable
117 Unbilied Accounts Receivable
110 Saies Tax Receivable
131 Due from Other Funds (see Note 5)
132 Due from Other Government (see Nete 6)
135 Inferest Receivable
142 Inventory of Stores Purchased for Resale
155 Prepaid Expenses
Totai Current Assets

Nencurrent Assets:. -

133 Advance to; Othcr Funds (scc Note 5}
Capital Assets (see Note 2):
160 Land
162 Bu:idmgs
164 Improvements Other than Bldg
164 Furniture S-Eguipnient ;.
166 Michinery and. Equxpmc -
168 Constructios Work in Progress

Totat Noncurféi}t Assets:

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES.

Current Liabilities:
202 Accounts Payable
208 Due to Other Funds (see Note 5)
215 Accrued Interest Payab]e e e
220 Customer Deposits =~
2xx Wages Payable
226 OPEB Current Obligations {see Note 4)
226 Ronds Payable Current {see Note 4}
226 Capital Lease Payabie Current (see Note 4)

230 Compensated Absences Payable -- Current (see Note 43

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
209 Advance from Other Funds (see Note 5}
231 OPEB Long-Term Obligations {see Note 4)
231 Bonds Payable (see Note 4)
231 Capital Lease Payable (see Note 4)
233 Accrued Leave Payable (see Note 4)

235 Accrued Landfili Closure and Postelosure (see Note 15)

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

NET POSITION:
253.10 Net Investment in Capital Assefs
253.20 Restricted Net Position, Restricted for:
253.22 Revenue Bond Retirement
253.90 Unrestricted Net Position
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$  3558,687.14 § 658850661 $  4,576,634.56

16,761,445 38 1,144,959,06 4,666,670.53
2,048,757.52 3,978,880.52 .
640,270.90 783,284.37 §99,342.92
(25.986.15) (30,000.00) (24,526.10)
505,446.31 - -
92,852.27 - .
59,057.3] 64,277.00 421,396.27
51,539.45 12,389.38 3,781.55
33,994.05 9,011.24 .
275,880.38 115,677.27 240,389.37
74.001,053.56 _ 12,667,385.45 10,783.289.10

5,769.617.19 697,342.89 1,084,000.31
12,247,82783  24,814,54527 22,015,794.17
127,527.296.60  77,761,475.19 63,897,307.23
592,031.79 627,857:00: 933,142.85:
797:662.56 1,559,012.62 ; 8
33,230,559.45 5478;535.75: ¢+ 20,254 476.5‘1
{45,350,842.78)  (30,548.927.05)  (41,135,721:37)
135.394,36321.  80.389,84077: 72433 06528

S 59831677 8 0305729693 §  83.217,95438

$  2,346,182.60 % 959.697.10 § 866,914.52
66,600.00 -
291, 234 07 . 9275163 884413
114 331, 86 81,483.73 §2,329.29
53,810.65 40,080.57 48.691.70
10G,408.53 957,641.61 555,000.00
15,000.00 5,000.60 6,500.00
3,669 .268.68 2,196,654.64 1,647,876.64
270,000.06 183,000.00 -
71,510,777 53,165.61 64,588.00
46,912.020.36 13,382,418.33 15,114,184.25
184,438.04 114,240.90 82,325.16
47437.969.17 13,732,824.84 15,261.097.41
68,934,259.42 66,049,780.83 59,757,779.25
3,642.475.00 $85,500.00 1,358,643.00
5,712,344.50 10.192.465.91 5,101 858.08
108,289,078,92 77,127.7146.74 66,308,280.33

S 159,396,316.77 $ 93,057,22622 $ 83721725438

The notes 1o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

18




¢ Funds

Civic Cenfer
Enterprise
Fund

Nonmajor
Enterprise
Funds

Totals

Internal
Service Funds

$ 64529510 §

11,033,151.23

$  26,402,674.64

$  §,341,470.51

634,276.04 1,169,069.99 24,376,421.00 -
- 1,420,393.08 1,429,393.08 -
102,290.82 7,230,744.85 13,360,673.71 1,398,735.60
83,396.91 6,314,411.85 8,720,700.95 545,056.64
‘ - (3,185,137.61) (3,266,049.86) -
. - 505,446.31
520,479.24 . 520,479.24 .
195,251.85 - 292,104.12 .
4,908.70 54,573.54 604,212.82 267.86
1,244.75 12,251.59 81,206.72 5,835.11
111,474.54 - £54,479.83 .
86,994.98 59,182.98 778,133.98 -
2,389,606.93  24,117,641.50 73,959,876,54 _ 10,291,365.72
1,091,68205 7,163,095.97 15,805,738.41 -
61,134,223.11  21,703,42642  141,915,816.80 .
8,901,574.95 1423334734 292,411,001.31 -
347436844 102,331,821.93 7,959,222.01.
437,096,05  .8,675,284.69 16,854;021.50."
4,903:37 - 61;125,938.83
(26,189,692:41) (1621610

48944, 155_.'56

37:327,700.88

3 5133576240 § 6144534538 5

s 20780002

448,425 902.24.

51029136572

175,582.83 § 479647707 § 2,55821627
s 291,596.08 351,596.08 -
L170.75 1876 ... 48331634 -
e L 00 97 e e
207,911.58 167,471.14 653,527.60 4,784.14
54,303.99 127,146.34 324,133.25
215,000.00 658,300.00 2,486,350.14 -
95,406.62 455,966.09 55137271 -
- 12.000.00 38,500.60 -
821,592.96 2,100,681.24 10,435.474.16 2,563,000.41
- 21,256.22 474,256.22 -
72,032.53 168,655.61 429,952.52
4,491,337.33 2,989,797.41 82,889,757 68 -
51,073.46 1,023.910.45 1,074,983.91 -
151,912.73 290,571.07 823,487.90 -
- 1,428,393.08 1,429,393.08 -
4,766,356.05 5,923 583.84 §7,121,83131 -

44,091,338.15

32,199,726.93

301,032,884.58

418,768.00 354,638.00 6,660,024.00 .
1,235,707.33 20,867,312.37 43,199.688.19 7,728.365.31
45,745,813 .48 53,421,677.30 350,892,596.77 7,728,363.31
$ 51.333,76249 § 6144534238 § 44844990224 § 10,201365.72
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE PROPRIETARY FUNDS NET POSITION
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31,2012

Total Net Position - Enterprise Funds

Amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement
of net position are different because:

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the

costs of activities, such as insurance, to individual funds.

Certain amounts reported for business-type activities in the Statement of Net
Assets are different because of the Enterprise Funds' participation

in the activities condugted in the internal service fund

Total Net Position - Business-type Activities

The notes tcifthe financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$ 350,892,596.77

969,177.35

$ 351,891,774.12

20



CITY OF RAPID CITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Enterpri
Water Wastewater Airport
Fund Fund Fund
Operating Revenue:
380 Charges for Goods and Services $ 13,525,194.73 § - 3,785,486.61
381 Revenues used as Security for Revenue Bonds 3.367,026.72 10,668,467.96 1,460,217.92
Total Operating Revenues 16,892,221 .45 10,668,467.96 5,245,704.53
Operating Expenses:
410 Personal Services 2,184,125.95 1,644,738.17 1,970,236.83
420 Other Current Expense 3,333,151.18 3,223,428.96 2,113,186.84
426.2 Materials {Cost of Goods Sold) - - -
457 Depreciation (see Note 2) . 2,644,787.13 1,929,261.96 1,978,402.95
Total Operating Expenses - 8 162 064 26 6 797, 429 09 6 061 826 62
QOperating Incoz'ﬁie (Loss) 8 730 E57 19 7 3 871 038 8’7 (816 122 09)
Nonoperating Revenue (Expense): ffﬁ
361 Investment Earnings. .3,414.76 . 130,958.02 96,314.04
470 Interest Expense & . (869,_973 12) 984,523.70)
366 Gain (Loss) on stpos;ﬂon of Capital Assets ' (32,09737)
369.01 Other Taxes

369.01 Sales ’I_‘_ax
369.01 Other

168,372.79

i (355 233 74)_

Tota) Nonoperating Reven e (EXpense) ...
Income (Loss) é‘éfore Capital Grants and Transfers 7,874,923 45 3613,572.78 (1,567 60755'51
330 Capital Grants ot 82sS00 2,630,631, 2
3917 Contribitions from Dwelopers/Others TR g 8T 18 78;370.00 96,884.00
391.1 Transfers In (see Note 5) 2,484,031.57 2,633,771.45 -
511  Transfers Out (see Note 5) (171,350.70) (124,714.05) -
Net Capital Grants, Cortributions and Transfers 2,511,132.05 2,705,682.40 2,727,515.12

Change in Net Position 10,386,055.50

6,319,255.18

1,159,907.59

Net Position - Beginning 97,903,023.42

NET POSITION - ENDING

70,808,491.56

65,148,372.74

$108,289,078.92 § 77,127,746.74 § 66,308,280.33

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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se Funds

Civic Center
Enterprise
Fund

Nonmajor
Proprietary
Funds

Totals

Internal |
Service Funds

$  5171,959.85

$ 14,380,896.34 §

36,863,537.53 $ 7,855,901.86

- 743,220.83 16,238,933.43 -
5,171,959.85 15,124,117.17 53,102,470.96 7,855,901 .86
3,494,589.12 5,642,020.06 14,935,710.13 210,255.12
3,510,930.64 5,940,298.88 18,120,996.50 8,255,755.48

724,122.42 140,980.19 865,102.61 -
1,960,623.32 2,064,092.36 10,577,167.72

9,690,265.50

13 787 39% 49

44,498 976 96

8 466 (}10 60

] 336 725 68

§.603.494.00

(4,518,305:65) (610 108, 74)
16,600:13 260,503.80 ... . 507,790.75 136,406.13 .
(112,377.30) '
11,019.01
3,588,168.15 1
= : _708,272.36
3493,40099 . 715031 21 2,344255.93 -
(1,024,895@66) 2,051,756.89 10,947,749.93 (473,702.61)
e T 748,886,012 -
- 436,97249 -
27521611 ~ 2,129,486.29 7,522,505.42 -
(51,454.00) (76,808.45) (424,327.20)  (350,000.00)
223,762.11 2,489,600.33 10,657,692.01 (350,000.00)
(801,133.55)  4,541,357.22 21,605,441.94 (823,702.61)
46,546,947.03  48,880,320.08  329.287,154.83  §,552,067.92

$ 4574581348 § 53,421,677.30 8 350,892,596.77 § 7,728,365.31
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE PROPRIETARY FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Net change in net position - Enterprise funds $ 21,605441.94

Amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of

certain activities, such as insurance to individual funds. Certain amounts reported

for business-type activities in the Statement of Activities are different because of Enterprise

Funds' participation in the activities conducted in the internal service fund (228,196.07)

Change in Net Position of Business-type Activities $ 21,377,245.87

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RAFID CITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Lnterprise Funds

Civic Center Menmajor
Water Wastewater Afrport Enterprise Proprietary
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIFIES:

Receipt from Customers $  16,836,152.97 § 1065539787 % 5,204,11258 § 517548829 §  15,172,885.51
Receipt from Interfund Services Provided - - ~ « -
Paynents to Suppliers (3,1714,664.53) (3,232,925.26) (2.995,737.38) {4,282,223.60) (6,238,974.94)
Payments to Employees (2,116,623 70} (1,591,713.98) (1,9%1,752.37} (3,413,219.60) (5,572,195.06)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 11,544,864.74 5,340,758 40 216,622.83 (2.531,654.81} 3,361,714.61
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Ajrport Property Tax and Gross Receipts Tax (Civic Center) " - 168,372,79 3,416,389.75 -
Receipt from Interfand Services Provided 132,148.51 859,16 - (10,542.75) 65,293.08
Internal Activity - Payment to Other Funds - (60,000.60) - “ (154,748.93)

Transfers In 293,789.05 2,633,771.45 - 275,216.11 1,978,604.45

Transfer Qut {171,350.70) {124,714.84) - (51,454.00) (76,308.45)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Subsidies and Trans{ers 254,586.§6 2,449,916.56 168.372.79 3,620,609,11 1,813,340.15

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED I‘INANCING ACTIVITIES: -
: oGS 7.AB0.00 1 417,022,001

Proceeds from Capa:al Debt' : R ; SR e -
Capital Grants "} ’ 53,978.00 ,109,588.07 -

Purchase of Capital Assets (25,144,5 14.04) (7,319,776.76) (6,833,162.13) (180,627.26) (2 276,016 33)
Principal Paid on Capital Debt (76,579.36) (884,940.06) (534,395.13) (292,092.33) (1,060:882.30)
Interest Paid on, Capital Debt {B66,256,74) (383,095.78) (988,324.35) €112,454,29) (234,786.56)
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 2,709.52 7,105.13 125.63 1,019,01 1,209.78

Other Recupts (Payments) - 12,110.20 - 448.80 - 795713.36

Net Cash (Uscd) by capita ar (25,415,090.42) & (7,109, 707.47) (2.7';‘_4:762.35)

CASH FLOW_S,FROM I
Interest Eamisigs,

2§1.003.32

176,356.48 272,
98,556.04 16 2.7 251,003.32

176, 356 48 :

3,439.26; 34) {1,762,071.45) 530,022.10 2,651,295.73

Balances - Beginaing 3375541486 U6aasiia0 i 000537654 4954904 10980318.57

7,733.865.67 5 924330509 % 1,279,57114 _$_ 13,631,614.30

a

Batances- Endmg $ 20.320,132,52

RECONC!LIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (1.OSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATIN G ACTIVITIES

$ (451830565 § 133672568

103887 % 122,

£710.157.19 _ §

Operating income {Loss)
Adjashnents 16 Reconcile Operating income to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Opesating Activities:
Deprociation Expense 2,644,787.13 1,929,261.96 1,978,402.95 1,960,623.32 2,064,092.36

Landfill Closure & Postelosure Costs - - - - 48,33697
Change ir Agsets and Lisbilities:
Receivables (29,865 40) (3,070.39) (41,591,95) 8,437.14 48,768 34
Inventories (347.03) 4,954.67 - (15,729.65) -
Prepaid Expenses 10,218.13 11,567.73 10,933.13 4,833.05 6,456.23
Customer Deposits 32,854.23 - - . -
Due frem other Govermnents (59,057.33) - - {4,968.,70) -
Accounts and Other Payables 148,415.57 (26,018,770} (893,503.67) (47,273.94) (212,489.07)
Accrued Wages Payable 16,790,335 11,448.51 12,178.91 44,316,92 9,643 38
Accrued Other Post Employment Benefits 16,822.38 7,777.38 17,814.51 i2,202.21 44,164.94
Accried Leave Payable 33,880.02 33,798.37 (51, 508.96) 24,150.39 16,015.78
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities $  11,544,864.74 § 584075840 § 21662283 § (253165491) § 336171446}
Noncash Tnvesting, Capital and Financing Astivities:
%085 on Disposal of Capita] Assets Not Affecting
Operating lacome $ (3,495.10) S (6,441.90) § (32,223.000 § -8 {18,553.53)
Contribution of Assets from Cthers 2,388,693.70 78,370.00 46,884.00 - -
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
101 Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,558,687.14 § 6,588,90661 § 4,576,634.56 § 64529510 $ 11,033,151.23
108 Cash with Fiscal Agent, Restricted {see Note 1C) 146,761,445,38 1,144,95906 4,666,670.53 534,276.04 1,169,069.99
107 Restricted Cash (Note 15} - - - - 1,426,393 08
§ 2032013252 S 7173386567 $ 924330500 § 1237957134 § 1363161430

The notes to the financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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Totals

Internal
Service Funds

53,054,03692 3

- 7,856,917.41
(39,935,525.71) (8,369,828.85)
(34,686,205,54) (209,682,527

18,432,305.67 (722,593.96)
3,584, 762,54 -
188,758.00 .
(214,748.93) .
5,181,381.06 -

(424,327,203 £350,005.00)

3,315,825 47 (350,000.00)

7,074,502.00
6,163,666.07,
(41,754,096.52)
(2,848,893.18)
{2,584,058.02)
12,169.97

50827236

(38,129,338.22)

666,509.49

13564062

656,509,49

1+-135.640.62

(10,714.697.5:

62,923,186,

9,278 473185

5220848892 8

8,341 470,51

8,603,494.00 §

{610,108.74)

10,577,167.72
48,336,987

(17,322.26)
(10,922.03)
44,028.27
32,854.23
(63,966.01)
(1,030,369.313
94,378.07
98,751.92
56,344 60

101555 -

{114,073.37)
572.60

18,432,205.67 §

(722,593.96)

(65,713.53) $
2,563,947.70

26402,674.64 §
24,376,421.00
1.429,353.08

8,341,470.5%

5220848872 %

§.331 470,51
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2012
Agency
Funds
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 704,107.68
Investments 327,758.73
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,031,866.41
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable § 96,783.43
Due to Other Organizations 935,082.98
Total Liabilities $ 1,031,866.41

The notes t6 the Brancial Staternents aré an intogral part of his Statement, © 00
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The reporting entity of the City of Rapid City (the City) consists of the primary government (which
includes all of the funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments and offices that make up the
legal entity, plus those for which the primary government has a fiduciary responsibility); those
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; and other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that their
exclusion would cause the financial reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or
.incomplete. :

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable. The City is financially accountable if its Governing Board
appoints a voting majority of another organization’s governing body and it has the ability to impose its
will on that organization, or there is a potential for that organization to provide specific financial
benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the City (primary government). The City may also
be financially accountable for another organization if that organization is fiscally dependent on the City.

The Museum Alliance of Rapid City, Inc. (MARC), a separate non-profit corporation, was formed as a

special agent of the City for the design and construction of a new museum, and to operate and maintain
- the musewm upon’ completion of the;construction; The: MARC s reported: as a discretely reported
' component unit on the City’s Statement of Position and Statement of Activities as the MARC is
. financially dependent on the City. A complete financial statement can be obtained at the -_MARC
. Administrative Office, located at 222 New York St,, Rapid City SD 57701,

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION; BASIS OF ACCOUNTING = =

nt-Wide F. inancial Stateﬁéé_ﬁhts:

:about the réi;orting

. The Sﬁat;%ment of Net Position’ dthe Sta@é}npnﬁ_'éf .Activitié:s':.- dxsplay information & c
all funds of the réporting’ entity ‘except for fiduciary funds. The

. entity as a whole. They include: _ ;

statements . distinguish ‘between ‘governmental and:business-fype activities and  discretely presented
component units. Governmental ‘activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
. revenues and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by
I fees charged to exiernal parties for goods or services. Discretely presented component units are legally
. separate organizations that meet certain criteria, as described in note 1.A, above, and may be classified
gy sither goverrimental or business-type activities. See:the discussion. of individual component units in

Note 1.A., above.

The Staterent of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
each segment of the business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City’s
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a)
charges paid by recipients of goods and services offered by the programs and (b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as
general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements:

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered
to be a separate accounting entity. Bach fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)
Fund Financial Statements (C on'tinued):

A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City or it meets the following
criteria:

1. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that mdividual
governmental or enterprise funds are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for
all funds of that category or type, and

2. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditure/expenses of the individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all
governmental and enterprise funds combined.

3. Management has elected to classify one or more governmental or enterprise funds as
major for consistency in reporting from year to year or because of public interest in
the fund’s operations.

The funds of the City financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Funds’ ™ 0 TR A g T R R R

;{ General Fund - the General Fund is the general operating fund of the City, Tt is used to accm::it-.;tifor all
" financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund is always

unds - special re enue funds ae:used fo account for the _proceé_dls.._{(f)f sp:c.::'pific tevenue
1 trusts; for individuals, privat y or other governments or for ‘major. capital
gally testricted to ifu) poses. The City. reports the following

Vision'Fund (Formerly “2012 . .. - Established by Rapid City Municipal, nance Chapter

ales Tax Fund™  3.16.060 to account for sales tax revenuies received to finance
debt service and capital construction relating to Economic
Development  (25%), Civic Improvements (25%) and

Municipal Infrastructure (50%).

Consolidated Construction Fund  Established by Rapid City “Municipal Ordinatice” Chapter
3.16.060 to account for sales tax revenues received to finance
debt service and capital construction related to the City’s
long-term infrastructure plans.

Utility Facilities Fund Established by Rapid City Municipal Ordinance Chapter
3.16.060 to account for sales tax revenue received to finance
debt service and capital construction related to the City’s
fong-term water and sewer plans.

Debt Service Funds - debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs in relation to the various tax
increment districts that have been established.

Permanent Fund — permanent funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that
only earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the City’s programs ~ that is for the
benefit of the City and its citizenry.

Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund accounts for the payments received for perpetual care of cemeteries

which is permanently set aside and for which only the income from the trust fund investments is
used for care and maintenance of the cemetery. (SDCL 9-32-18) ‘This is not a major fund.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)
Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds may be used to report any activity for which a fee is charged to
external customers for goods or services. Activities are required to be reported as enterprise funds if
any one of the following criteria is met. Governments should apply each of these criteria in the context
of the activity’s principal revenue sources.

1. The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net
revenues from fees and charges of the activity. Debt that is secured by a pledge of net
revenues from fees and charges and the full faith and credit of a related primary
government or component unit, even if that government is not expected to make any
payments, is not payable solely from fees and charges of the activity. (Some debt
may be secured, in part, by a portion of its own proceeds but should be considered as
payable “solely” from the revenues of the activity.) ‘

2. Laws or regulations require that the activity’s costs.of providing services, inchuding
capital costs such as depreciation or debt service, be recovered with fees and charges,

. rather than with taxes or similar revenues.

31T he ‘pricing policies of the activity establish fees and charges designed to recover its
costs, including capital costs such as depreciation or debt service. o

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:

Fin’éﬁged pnmaril ' by user charges, 13 fand: accogi:nts for
the.. construction’” and . operation' of the municipal
waterworks system and related facilities. (SDCL 9-47-1)

‘Water Fund

_'f_j;.i?inaﬁiyéd_'primar{ by u@r charges,r.'t_h:izs; fund accoﬂ_ﬁlts for
+ the construction:and operation of.the, municipal. sewer
“:gyster and related facilities. (SDCL9-48-2) ;

Airport Fund : Financed primarily by user charges and grants, 1hzs fund
accounts for revenues and expenditures of the municipal
......airport and current grant activites.

Civic Center Financed primarily by user fees and. third penny sales tax
(SDCL 10-52), this fund accounts for the operation of the
municipal civic center,

Internal Service Funds - internal service funds are used to account for financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the primary government on a
cost reimbursement basis. The City maintains five internal service funds: Medical Insurance, Liability
Insurance, Unemployment Insurance, Dental Insurance and Workers’ Compensation Insurance. These
funds are utilized to account for the corresponding insurances. Internal Service Funds are mever
considered to be major funds.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)
Fiduciary Funds (Not included in government-wide statements)
Agency Funds - Agency funds are custodial in pature (assets equal Habilities) and do not involve

measurement of results of operations. Agency funds are never considered to be major funds. The
agency funds are as follows:

Fund Brief Description
Payroll Withholding Fund To account for amounts withheld from payroll for various

purposes including pension withholdings, savings bond
purchases and insurance.

Section 125 Fund . To account for pre-tax withholdings from employees,
directed for medical or childcare expenses.

Deposits held for Others To account for deposits held for various individuals and
| orgapizations.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “how” transactions are recorded within the “various
= financial statements. Basis of accounting refers.to “when” revenues and expenditures or expenses are
zed inth tements; regardless of the measurement

Government-wide F inancial Statements:

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, governmental, business-
type and component unit activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus,
applied on the accrual basis of accounting. o

" Pund Financial Statements:

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting are applied to governmental fund types, while the “economic resources”
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting are applied to the proprietary and fiduciary fund

types.
Basis of Accounting:
Government-wide Financial Statements:

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, governmental, business-
type and component unite activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues and related assets are recognized when earned (usually when the
right to receive cash vests); and expenses and related Habilities are recorded when an obligation is
incurred (usually when the obligation to pay cash in the future vests).
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (C‘ontinued)

Fund Financial Statements:

All governmental fund types are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their
revenues, including property taxes, are recognized when they become measurable and available.
“Available” means resources are collected or to be collected soon enough after the end of the fiscal year
that they can be used to pay the bills of the current period. The accrual period for the City is 60 days.

Reported deferred revenues are those where asset recognition criteria have been met but for which
revenue recognition criteria have not been met. Reported deferred revenues, which include property tax
special assessment and grant revenue are those where asset recognition criteria have been met but for
which revenue recognition have not been met.

Expenditures are generally recognized when the relatéd fund lability is incurred. Exceptions to this
general rule include principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recognized when due.

AN proprietary ‘and fiduciary fund types are accounted for using the accriial basis of accounting. . Their
" revenues are recognized when they are earned and their expenses are recognized when they are
. incurred.

© C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMERR:
NTERESTRATE RISK .

cash asfgi ts of ‘various fundsto maximi;;é cash
: ments are imposed by

-© Deposits - The City’s cash deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by SDCL 4-6A-
11, 9-22-6, 9-22-6.1 and 9-22-6.2, and may be in the form of demand or time deposits. Qualified
. depositories are required.by SDCL 4-6A-3 to. maintain at all times, segregated from their other assets,

" eligible collateral having a value equal to at least 100 percent of the ‘public deposit ‘accounts which
exceed deposit insurance such as the FDIC and NCUA. In lieu of pledging eligible securities, a
qualified public depository may furnish irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by federal home loan
banks accompanied by written evidence of that bank’s public debt rating which may not be less than
“AA” or a qualified public depository may furnish a corporate surety bond of a corperation authorized
to do business in South Dakota.

Investments — In general, SDCL 4-5-6 permits municipalities’ funds to be invested only in (2) securities
of the United States and securities guaranteed by the United States Government either directly or
indirectly; or (b) repurchase agreements fully collateralized by securities described in (a) above; or in
shares of an open-end, no-load fund administered by an investment company whose investments are in
securities described in (a) above and repurchase agreements described in (b) above. Also, SDCL 4-5-9
requires investments to be in the physical custody of the political subdivision or may be deposited in a
safekeeping account with any bank or trust company designated by the political subdivision as its fiscal
agent.

Investments are reported at fair value. Accordingly, changes in the market value of investments at year
end are reflected as a component of earnings on mvestments,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the proprictary funds’ Statements of Cash Flows, the City considers all highly liquid

investments and deposits, including restricted assets, with a term to maturity of three months or less at
the date of acquisition, to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of financial reporting, “cash and cash equivalents
cash management pools of the City that have {
the governmental enterprise may deposit additio

» includes all demand, savings accounts and
he general characteristics of demand deposit accounts in that
nal cash at any time and also effectively may withdraw cash

at any time without prior notice or penalty. All investments are excluded. All components of investment
income are included in interest income, including gains and losses.

As of December 31, 2012, the City had the following in the cash with fiscal agent accounts:

Investment Credit Total Less than 1-5 Years 5-10 Years
1 Year
Cash on Hand N/A 312,145.43 312,145.43
Money Market N/A 6222745241 6,222,745.24
Certificates of Deposit N/A 2,778,597.00]  2,574,500.00 204,097.00
~sRepiirchase Agreement - s ANA ++3,642,475.00F - om0 |035642,478.00 | oo

tJS Treasury Note AAA 15,867,248.15] 15,867,248.15
US Government Sponsored Enterprises:

Freddie Mac Bonds AAA 1,361,419.02 1,361,419.02
Total 5,207,991.02

30,184,629.84

estments:

24,664,493.39

. As of-'l)é:éember?:B'l,‘?201i: the City"_'had": the fo!lm‘irin'g v

510 Years

10 Years or

4 Credit Total % Less than:
i i 1 Yearsor[d % seii 2 More

US Treasury Notes N/A 9,960,839.21 T13.645,611.95 | 4,083,631.93 | 2,231,595.33
US Treasiry Bonds .0 3 |N/A]S | 285,128400 7 = R, 285,128.40
US Federal Agency Obligations: B

GNMA (Ginnie Mae) Pool AAA 17,461.32 17,461.32 i

GNMA (Ginnie Mae) Treas  |AAA 540,580.21 73,492.78 467.087.42

USDA AAA 763.420.02 763,420.02

=108 Government Sponsored Epterprises: ot e i | e e ] e B

FNMA (Fannie Mae) Pool AAA 9,627,741.44 1,449,154.27 | 2,881,942.45 | 5,296,644.72

FNMA Notes ' AAA 4,113,618.41 759.493.25 | 3,192.518.16 161,607.00

FNMA Bonds AAA 252.060.00 252.060.00

FNMA Treasury AAA 2,709,657.21 2,676,009.48 33,647.73

FHLMC (Freddie Mac) Pool  |AAA 5,981,952.13 563,229.33 5,418,722.80

FHLMC Debentures AAA 241,362.00 241,362.00

FHLMC Notes AAA 5.254,728.01} 24,99].44 4,695,711.82 534,024.75

FFCRB Bonds AAA 206,108.00 206,108.00

FHLE Bonds AAA 2,773,858.80 1,828,191.80 | 945,667.00
Total 42,728,515.16 24.991.441 10,582,030.07] 16,929,615.47] 15 191,878.18

Presented in the:
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

42,400,756.43
321,758.73

42,728.515.16

P fed: el ot
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: {Continued)

C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (Continued)

All investments with original maturities greater than 18 months at the time of purchase are redeemable
at the City’s option, assuming the investments are marketable.

Interest Rate Risk — Pursuant to the City’s investment policy, portfolio duration must always remain
within 1 to 5 years with individual securities required fo have a maturity between 30 day Treasury Bills
and final mafurity of 30 years as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from
increasing interest rates.

" Credit Risk ~ State law Hmits eligible investments for the City, as discussed above. The City has no
investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The City limits the maximum holding per issue to 10%. More than 5
percent of the City’s investments are in repurchase agreements which comprise 5.5% of the
investments.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments — The City’s investment policy restricts the maximum holding

~ “ofthe total’

per institution to 50% of the City’s total pooled cash fund. No financial institution held more than 50%
pooled cash.All investments are held in the- City’s name with Merrill Lynch, RBC Wealth
Management, Edward Jones, Wells Fargo and MidFirst Bank serving as custodians. .

Assignment of Investment Income — State law allows income from deposits and investment;{ to be

* INTERFUND ELIMINATIONS AND RECLASSI

nce of th municipal

credited to either the General Fund or the fund making the investment, The City’s policy is to credit all
“+ income . from-investments:t ‘R BXCEp
7. Cemetery Perpetnal Care Fund, W

except for interest generated by the

o the fund making the investment; TES
; encral’ Fund, and used only for

hich must be credited to-the G
etery, as required by SDCL! :

]

FICATIONS

. In the process of aggregating data ‘for the government:wide financial statements,- some &'_@:ﬁmunts
" reported as interfund activity and balances have been eliminated or reclassified as follows:

I

In order to minimize the grossing-up effect on assets and liabilities witi__‘i'in the

... governmental and business-type activities columns of the primary. government, amounts

" reported as interfund Teceivables and payables have been eliminated in the governmental

and business-type activities columns, except for the net, residual amounts due between ..
governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances.

In order to minimize the doubling-up effect on the internal services fund activity, certain
“centralized expenses” including an administrative overhead component, are charged as
direct expenses to the funds or programs in order to show all expenses that are associated
with a service, program, department, or fund. When expenses are charged in this manner,
expense reduction occurs in the General Fund, so that expenses are only reported in the
function to which they relate.

Fand Financial Statements

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result
in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and service type transactions are classified as
“due to and from other funds” Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent poriion) are reported as
“advances from and to other funds” and are equally offset by a nonspendable fund balance, which
indicates they are not a component of current assets, and do not constitute “gvaijable spendable
resources.” Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities and
within the business-type activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Position. See Note 5 for
details of interfund transactions, including receivables and payables at year-end.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY, (Continued)

RECEIVABLES

Receivables are not aggregated in these financial statements. The City expects all receivables to be
collected within one year; except for the Infrastructure Development Partnership Fund Notes
Receivables totaling $2,411,053.81 at December 31, 2012 that have a maximum repayment term of 10
years and the Life Safety Loan Receivable totaling $17,460 at December 31, 2012 that have a
maximum repayment term of 7 years. Appropriate allowances for estimated uncollectible accounts have
been established based on the City’s knowledge of current environmental conditions and historical
losses.

Business-Type Activities: Business Type Activities receivables are comprised of amounts owed to the
City by City residents for services rendered such as water and sewer and interest income receivable.

Governmental Activities: Property taxes are levied on or before October 1 of the year preceding the
start of the fiscal year. They attach as an enforceable lien on property, and become due and payable as
of the following January 1, the first day of the fiscal year. Taxes are payable in two installments on or
before April 30 and October 31 of the fiscal year.

- "'The'City is permitted by several state statiites 10 levy arying amotints of ‘taxes per $1,000 of taxable
valuation on taxable real property in the City, g

. RESTRICTED ASSETS
Certain assets are classifie
those, imposed: by debt i
federal ‘grant agreement
closure/post closure:funds.

d as restricted on the. Statement of Net Position. _These restrictions ;‘i_zflciude
lentire ‘covenants, tax. increment financing: district developer agreements,

State law regarding use of cem

. CAPITAL ASSETS ,
. Capital assets‘include land, buildings, improvements:other than buildings, machinery and equipment,
 infrastructiire, and all other tangible or intangible assets that are used in operations and that have initial
useful lives extending beyond a single reporting period. Infrastructure assets are long-lived -capital
assets that normally are stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater
number of years than most capital assets.

“The accounting treatiiont over capital assets depenids on whether the ‘assets are used in governmental
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and . whether they are reported in the government-wide or
fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Statements

Capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated cost, where actual cost could not be determined.
Donated capital assets that are valued at their estimated {air value on the date donated. Capital assets
donated by developers are recorded at estimated cost. Historical cost was used to value the majority of
the assets.

Infrastructure assets used in general government operations, consisting of certain improvements other
than buildings, including roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems, acquired
prior to January 1, 1980, were not required to be capitalized by the City. Infrastructure assets acquired
since January 1, 1980 are recorded at cost and are classified as “Improvements Other than Buildings”.

For governmental activities capital assets, construction-period interest is not capitalized in accordance

with USGAAP, while for capital assets used in business-type activities/proprietary fund’s operations,
construction-period interest is capitalized in accordance with USGAAP.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY, (Continued)

Government-Wide Statements (Continued)

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the government-
wide Statement of Activities, with net capital assets reflected in the Statement of Net Position.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on the government-wide Statement of Net Position and on the
proprietary fund’s Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided over the assets’ estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset
and the capitalization threshold is as follows:

Buildings 25-50 years $ 15,000
Improvements 10-50 years $ 15,000
Machinery and Equipment 3-20 years § 5,000
Utility System 25-50 years $ 15,000
Infrastructure 25-50 years $ 15,000

Land is an inexhaustible asset and is not depreciated. Construction in Progress is not depreciated.
__Fund Financial Statements
1n'the fund ‘financial statements, capital assets used in governmental find operations ‘are accounted for
. as expenditures of the appropriate governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets uged in
" proprietary fund operations are accounted for on the accrual basis, the same as in the govemment—w1de
% statements.

- INVENTORIES -
: i -using the first-in, ﬁrst-out method cost
s forisnow removal service connectton

recorded'nas an asset at the timé of purchase ‘and charged to expense as it is consumed.

Fund Financial Statements: Tn the fund financial statements, purchase of supply imventory 1tems are
“ recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items are purchased. Reported inventories are
<-equally offset by nonspendable fund balance wh;ch mdlcates Lhat they do not. const}mte avaﬂabie

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay
benefits. All vacation time and estimated retirement severance are accrued when incurred in
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements and recorded as an expenditure in the
governmental fund statements when the employees use the benefits.

LONG-TERM LIABILATIES

The accounting treatment of long-term liabilities depends on whether the assets are: used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the
government-wide or fund financial statements.

All long-term liabilities to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term liabilities consist primarily of bonds
payable, other post-employment benefits liability and compensated absences.

In the fund financial statements, debt proceeds are reported as revenues (other financing sources), while
payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures when they become due. The accounting
for proprietary fund long-term debt is on the accrual basis, the same in the fund statements as int the
government-wide statements.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY, (Continued)

EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS
Governmeni-Wide Financial Siatements
Equity is classified as Net Position and is displayed in three components:

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of
accumnulated depreciation (if applicable) and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

2. Restricted Net Position — Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by 1) external
groups such as creditors, gramors confributors or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2} law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted Net Position - All other net posmon that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net
investment in capital assets”.

Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance, and may distinguish between “Nonspendable”,

“Restricted”, “Committed”, “Assigned” and “Unassigned” components. Proprietary fund equity is classifiéd
~the-same-as in the . government-wide financial statements. . Agency.. Funds. have no.fund. equlty The Net
" Position is reported as Net Position Held in Agency Capac:ty

Application of Net Position
2 Itis the Clty s policy to first use restricted net position, prior to the use of unrestricted net position, when an
-for wh:ch both restricted and unrestucted net osmons are avaliable

la srﬁcarzo Policies’ and Procedyres:. : :
IH) ent Ac'_ unting Standards Board (G SB) No 54 P‘und Ba}ance Repomng and
. : f :

pendabie - mc}ud ﬁmd balance amounts tha annot be ent e:ther because 1’5 is not in spendable
W ‘form or because of egal or contractual Gonstraints: :

. 2. Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constramed for spec1ﬂc purposes whlch are
externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to constltuuonal
provisions or enabling legislation.

.. Committed — includes fund baiance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are miemal

“imposed by’ the government through the adoption of an ordinance ‘or-policy by the'Rapid City Common
Council and does not lapse at year end.

4. Assigned — includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are
neither considered restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the City Council or by an
official or body to which the City Council delegates the authority.

5. Unassigned — includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been classified
within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances in other governmental funds.

The City uses restricted/committed amounts first when both restricted and anrestricted fund balance is
available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as a grant agreement
requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the City would first use committed, then assigned, and
lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balances when expenditures are made.

The City does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
C. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY, (Continued)

PROGRAM REVENUE

Program revenues derive directly from the program itself or from parties other than the City’s taxpayers
or citizenry, as 2 whole. Program revenues are classified into three categories as follows:

a Charges for services — These arise from charges to customers, applicants or others who purchase,
use or directly benefit from the goods, services or privileges provided or are otherwise directly
affected by the services.

b. Program-specific operating grants and contributions ~ These arise from mandatory and voluntary
non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are
restricted for use in a particular program.

c. Program-specific capital grants and contributions — These arise from mandatory and voluntary
non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations or individuals that are
restricted for the acquisition of capital assets for use in a particular program.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS REVENUE AND EXPENSE CLASSIFICATION

In the proprietary funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position, revenues
and expenses are classified in a manner consistent with how they are classified in the Statement of Cash
Flows. That is, transactions for which related cash flows are reported as capital and related financing
activities, noncapital financing activities, or investing activiti ' reported as components of
operafing revenues or expenses. ' L

. Beginning

‘Increases " Decreages’

falance
Governmental activities:
Capital Assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 41,076,562,38 §  999,619.88 $  42,976,182.26
Censtruction in Progress 14,026,933.47 13,196,976.08 (18,143,123.53) 9,080,786.02
Total Capitah 456618 not being depreciated . 56,003,495.85 11 14,196,505.05 1 - (18143,123.83) - 52,086,908.28 -
Capital Assets being depreciated:
Buldings 66,417,495.19 5,293,573.02 {8,470.00) 71,762,568.21
improvements 262,644,785.43 14,122,517.26 276,767,302.69
Machinery and Equipmert 26,571,566.37 1,441 446,97 (318,962.76) 27,694,050, 58
Total capital assels being deprecialed 355,633,546.99 20,857,537.25 {327,432.76) 376,163,961 .48
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings {13,529,802.7%) {1,228,426.84) 332075 (14,754,899.80)
Improvements (113,808,278.13)  {12,141,787.30) {125,850,065.43)
Machinery and Equipment (19,036,363,00) {1,598,165.64) 279,337 .40 {20,359,181.24)
Total accumulated depreciation (146,377433.83)  (14,969,370.78) 282 B6Y.24 (161,064,146.47}
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 209,256,413.06 5,888,157 47 (44,765,62) 215,099,805.01
Governmentat actlvities capital assets, nel % 265.250,608,91 $ 20,084,75343 § (18,187,680.08) $ 267,156,773.29

Dapreciziion expense was charged to functions within governmentat funds as follows:

Total General Government 5 523,729.29
Total Public Safely 653,452.59
Totat Health and Welfare 356,132.38
Totat Public Works 12,611,034.40
Total Culture and Recreation 1,423,779.51
Total Community /Economic Development 1.261.21

Totat Governmental depreciation expense $ 14,969,378.78
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
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NOTE 2. CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital asset activity in business-type funds for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 was as follows:

Business-type activities:

Capital Assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital Assets being depreciated:
Buildings
improvements.
Machinery and Equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
mprovements
... Machinery and Equipment |

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Business-fype activities capital assets, net

Depreciation expenseiwas charged t

Total Water Enterprise
Total Wastewater Enterprist
Total Airport Enterprise .
Total Solid Waste Disposal Enterprise
Total Solid Waste/MRF Enterprise

Total Civic Center Enterprise

Total Solid Waste Coliection Enterprise

Totai Cemetery Enterprise

Total Golf Course Enterprise

Total Parking Lot Area Enterprise

Total Ambulance Enterprise

Total Enpergy Plant Enterprise

Total Transportation Terminal Enterprise

Total Enterprise depreciation expense

Beginning Ending
Balance Increages Decreases Balance
15,780,106.66 § 2563175 15,805,738.41
47 586,466.68 41,021,700.06 (27,482,227.91} 61,125,938.83
63,366,573.34 41,047,331.81 (27,482,227 .91} 76,8931,677.24
141,303,275.23 612,541.57 141,915,816.80
262,404,057.08 30,006,944.23 292 411,001.31
24,729,420.86 619,745.15 {635,922.50) 24,813,243.51
A428,436,753.17 31,239,230.95 (535,822.50) 459,140,061.62
(42,451 479.63) (2,673,603.56) {45,125,083.19) .
(95,373,262.28} (6,312,768.42) (101,686,030.70)
{14,242,344.35) {1,590,795,74) T 482 330.25 {15,350,809.84)

el ateumiiated depreciation T

276,369,666.91

{152,067,086,28) 7

{10.577,167.72) =

20,662,063.23

TNT482,330.25

(53,592.25).

(162,161,823.73)

296,978,137.88
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as follows:

64478713
929,261.95

534,733.06
1,960,623.32
380,792.14

o 18,604.80 -
29,348.04

139,106.66
88,349.97
220,808.91
19,953.42
167,038.81

$ 10,577,167.72

1,978402.95
458,356.45

$ 239,736,240.25 $ 61,709,395.04 § (27,535,820.16) § 373,909,815.13



CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

Construction commitments in the amount of approximately $60.7 million as of December 31, 2012

were as follows:

Govermmentat Activities Tolal Costs
Projest Number reseriplion As of 12312032 Total Conlract Remaining

11-9825 2012 4" Watermain Replacement 3,000.00 37,000.00 34,000.00
111926 Mt Rushimare UHilities 104,195,17 207,091.50 102,898.23
111948 Jackson Bivd/W Main Intersection 57,852.38 40,058.00 32,203.61
14-1847 Seger Dr Reconstruetion 17,662.08 160,000.00 142,337.92
11-1951 Leland Lane/Rushmors St Reconstruction 07799 B65,386.26 346,309,007
14-1887 S Benry Pine 2,850.00 36,466.93 33,618.93
11-1077 £nchantment Rd S5 Extension 57763 12,000.00 11,422.37
121980 Minnekata Dr Reconsiruction 4,209.58 276,843.71 272,634.03
12-2002 Memoral Park Irigation £7,840.83 427,469.45 359,648.62
12-2005 Kansas City St Reconstruction 150 805,85 2.746,073.55 2.586,288.70
12-2020 Silver 51 Area Utlity impr Ph 2 12,746.58 4E8,636.65 456,820.07
12-2032 Dyess Ave Dralnaga Channei £8,371,59 104,835,00 16,453.41
122837 Asrowhead Drainage 19,380.73 66,730.00 47,349.27
12-2043 ASA Soffeall Fields 36,035.00 116,880.00 81,845.00
12-2047 W St Cloud & Harmony Lane Utillies §,033.2¢ 48,148.020 42,114.80
04-7397 East Anamosa Slreet Extension 250,963.10 1,303,046,68 1,082,083.55
0B-1511 £ Rivd/E North Reconstruction 231171764 5,484,761.85 3,173,044.21
08-1743 Canyon Lake Dam Reconstruction 341,862.57 4,293,324.21 3.951,471.64
08-1508 Jackson Bivd Utliities 843, 525,67 12,200914.22 11,257,388.38
09-1897 Downtown St Impr Ph2 233,283.98 2,833,064.76 2.599,770.78
WBATTT m Ave Recenstrniction 1.684,600.63 3,472,071.41 1,787 470,78
10-1837 Jackson Blvd Utility 46,313,186 il 17.0/3405 70,770.84
10-1876 Sletm Damage Recovery 164,309.88 1,133,168.28 S71,858.41
121187 West Chicago & Staten Place Reconslmcﬂon 21,861.25 2,002,204.28 1,080,433.11
TISAEAR ' SRE Socoer Complex LR, B08,18 T RBAABY, 127217552
13-2054 Heidiway Lane Uthilty Extenslon 3.000.00 122, 320,51 118,320.51
108 E Main Improvements 15,362.78 162,276.54 146,913,786

MNew Station 1 1,268.7% 129,320.00 128,051.28

Total Governmental Activittes 6,613,014.71 38,609,767.38  32,076,782.67

Hisworlhy AFT. Water Main it
ackson Blvd.'w Maln Intefsection

“Sitver SUATea Utifity Impt Ph2

53,451.93

810,775.07 4
We51 Blvd SS Rﬂconslm 567,610.29.°
Lerdnl Colis 15 & 16 Liner &Leachate Desig 602,246.45.

713,308.35 . 1
106,442.00

BSO 194 93_‘

Enchanted Rd S5 Exiension 2?9 432,55 564,112.39 32467984
Minnekahta Drive Watermain 22, 100.77 1,048,088.65 1,026,968.88
RC Reglonat Airport Transmission Leop B813,007.32 TBT.227.00 154,219.68
£k Vale Lift Station Upgrades 1,269,513.97 5,511,855.54 4,252 44157
Kansas City St Reconstruction 88,110.85 735,184.08 547,073,438
RC Regloral Almort Water Main Project Ph 4 §24,327.83 867,273.58 4294575

rosie0

WFR Trickling Filter & Effuent
Meadowbrook Maintenance Shop Ph 3 88,507,256 78,283,89
W St Cloud & Marmony Lane Utililies 1224547 97,725.00 85,478.53
13-2054 Heidiway Lane Utility Extension - 341,388,489 341,386.48
12-2057 Citizen Gampus 188,963,72 3,969,000,00 3,780,036.28
12-2059 E idahorivy Ave Watermain Extension 282,785.51 4B0,815.79 168,150.28
f2-8e2d Revenus Parking Lot 821,244 27 1,218,745.5% 397,501.24
04-1397 £ Anamosa Street Exension 1,695,164.19 3,225,068.11 1,529,803.62
071669 Waler Treatment Plant Upgrades 44,885,08 624,197.48 579,312.48
08-1541 E Sivd/E Narth 1,366,300.04 1,404,799.07 35,489,03
08-1508 Jackson Bivd Utilities 2,565,285,84 5,148,065.22 2,574,779.29
081817 Downtown Street Improvement 11,560.97 520,318.58 308,755.61
06-1836 JEWT Facility 3,592,737.46 4,057,533.41 484,795,95
10-4792 Morthridge Water Storage 2,180,664.42 2,491,000.00 310,336.58
10-1837 Jackson Blwd Uility 184,004.04 401,330.00 217,334.96
10-1858 Jackson Springs WTP Construction 17,650,832.88 22,247 808,00 4,506,873.34
101878 Water Resevolr 511,250.25 B41,756.44 30,526,189
10-1688 Norhridge Watsr SBoost Station 737,416.8% 769,547,81 32,130.70
12-1187 Wast Chicage & Slaten Place Reconstruction 149,515.95 740,385.3¢ 620,869.44
Cargo Apron 27,924.66 115,478.28 B7,553.62
Fleckical Vault 6.4 5,299.63 25,259,889 19,980.36
Main Tamainal Expansion 18,874,29%.04 49,148,797.00 174,505.98
Meadowbrook Bunker Deslgn 18,619,086 59,350,00 40,730,94
Energy Plant Retrofit 1,888.443.65 4,500,000.00 1,600,556.35
Total Business-Type Activities £8,514,934.20 87,055,727.32  28,540,795.12
Grand Total 65,127,489 12574543470 &0,617,545.79
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS (continued)

Funding for these projects is provided from dedicated sales tax funds (Vision Fund and Consolidated
Construction funds), grants and charges for services. There are many projects that are included in
Construction in Process line item in Note 2 but are not inclnded in this note because they have either
been substantially completed but not put into service or they are only in the design stage with no
commiiment for further construction. '

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The reporting entity’s long-term debt is segrepated between the amounts to be repaid from
governmental activities and amounts to be repaid from business-type activities.

Governmental Activities:

As of December 31, 2012, the governmental long-term. debt of the financial reporting entity consisted of
the following:

Revenue Bonds

__Portion of Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008
- ggrviced by the Consolidated ‘Construttion “Special Reventie " 0 0
' Fund (22 percent). Interest paid in 2012 was $16,552.80.

i See long-term debt schedule for business-type activities for a

i full description of this bond issue. $424,600.00

g‘-::;r $16:271 70406?3‘_%}}645‘ Tax Revenue Bonds, Series,_;ZI_':{):OS. Due in:
.© semi-annual installments of $290,000 to $915,000 through.
\ June:2016. Interest at 2.65 to 4.75 percent; (This i is

rviced by the Utili

6,035,000.00

$8,055,000. Sales Tax_Revenue Bonds, Series 2007.- Tnteres
.~ only payments are due in years 2007-2012. Semi-annual
principal instaliments of $1,945,000 to $2,085,000 due June
2013 through December 2014. Interest at 4.5 to 5.0 percent.

(This issue is being serviced by the Vision Fund Special

. 8,055,000.00

- Revenue Fund.) :Interest paid in 2012:was:$383,075, w0
14,514,600.00
Unamortized deferred premium 137,356.00
$14,651,956.00
Compensated Absences:
Accrued Leave Payable General Fund 1,990,563.77
Accrued Leave Payable Other Government Funds 17,863.40

$2,008,427.17
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Financing (Capital Acquisition} Leases

$727,295.01 under an agreement with Wells Fargo Brokerage
Services, LLC, dated June 10, 2008 for the purchase of an
aerial fire truck, which is security for the Lease. Due in semi-
annual installments of $60,775.84, including interest of 4.33
percent. The final payment is due June 10, 2015. The lease is
serviced by the General Fund. Interest paid in 2012 was
$15,791.55. $285,097.76

$721,380.00 under an agreement with Wells Fargo Securities,
LLC, dated September 15, 2010, for the purchase of a fire
engine, which is security for the Lease. Due in annual
instaliments of $197,937.41, inchuding interest of 3.83 percent.
The final payment is due September 15, 2014. The lease is
serviced by the Consolidated Construction Special Revenue
Fund (Fire Department Interest paid in 2012 was $21,106.04. 374,240.06

Total Leases $659,337.82

...The principal amount, above, was included in the appropriate classification of capital assets, and is
- being depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset; or the lease term (where title
never transfers), as appropriate.

- Tax Increment Financing District (TID) Liabilities

relopment in an area which has
>COol 1 SDCL 11-9. " In some:instanices the
ues generated by the tax increment district to acquire public improvements
rement District which were constructed by a private developer.

. The City follows GASB 48, Sales dnd Pledges of ‘Receivables:and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity
. Trahsfer 6f Assets and Future Revenues, in accounting for tax increment financing districts in which the
. City has pledged all or some portion of future tax revenues (o acquire public improvements within the
. established Tax Increment District which were constructed by a private developer. Under GASB 48
- these transactions are accounted for as a collateralized borrowing, whereby the City recognizes a
. liability and capita] assets equal to the amount of the public improvements being acquired. The City
- ilso ses SOMmE tax ihctement districts to fund improvemments in which the Cityhas obtained financing or
has used reserves to fund all or some of the improvements, in which case the City follows its general
policies outlined in Noie 1.

In cases where the City purchases public improvements from private developers, the City agrees to
deposit all positive tax increments received for that district in a special fund. Once the developer has
completed the agreed upon improvements and has certified to the City the total costs of the
improvements, as well as providing reasonable documentation regarding those costs, the City accepts
and records the public improvement along with the related liability for the acquired assets. The City
then begins making payment to the developer based on the amount of positive tax increments received.

It is a specific condition of the developer’s agreement and a condition of the City’s obligation that all
sums payable shall be limited to the proceeds of the positive tax increment. It is also specifically agreed
that the City has made no representation that the proceeds from such funds shall be sufficient to retire
the indebtedness incurred by the developer to construct the public improvements.

At December 31, 2012, there were 16 active tax increment financing districts in which costs had been
certified in part or in whole. The current principal balances shown below plus interest at the stated
applicable rate over the life of the note represent the amount of future property taxes pledged to fund
improvements related to these tax increment districts that have been certified as of December 31, 2012.
The maximum payoff amounts represent the amount of future tax revenues that were pledged at the
time of certification. Increment property taxes are projected to produce 100 % of the maximum debt
service requirements presented below.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Tax Increment Financing District (TID) Liabilities {Continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2012, principai and interest expendituzes and property tax
revenues were $6,036,150.87 and $6,356,352.59, respectively, These amounts include property tax
revenues and principal and interest expenditures related to improvements within tax increment districts
funded with City debt or reserves. Each of the individual debt issues listed below have their own debt
service fund from which the debt is serviced.

TID 29 - Fiberswitch Technology — Created in 1998, maximum
payoff $90,480 including interest at 9.0 percent, expires 10/5/2018. $76,223.32

TID 38 — Heartland Business — Created in 2003, maximum payoff
$6,360,879 including interest at 6.6 percent, expires 2/13/2023. : 1,513,460.87

TID 39 — E Rapid Plaza — Created in 2003, maximum payoff
$1,276,274 including interest at 6.0 percent, expires 4/21/2023. 371,205.05

TID 40 - SoCreek Village — Created in 2003, maximum payoff
$1,140,164 including interest at 7.0 percent, expires 5/19/2023. 466,542.38

RS S Gt L Created in’ 2005, maximum  payoff T
| $4,391,907.25 including interest at 7.5 percent, expires 6/22/2025. 969,881.80

. TID 44 — Mall Drive — Created in 2004, maximum payofl
$7,822,706.77 including interest at 6.0 percent, expires 4/19/2024.

1,270,399.14

reated in 200

6.5 percer;; _

4,13726736

4,521,346.68

D 52 - E. St Charles — Created in 2005, maximim payoff -
$1,250,106.68 including interest at 5.85 percent, expires 5/2/2025. 398,178.98

TID 53 — Stony Creek Plaza — Created in 2003, maximum payoff
'$3,199,074 inchiding interést'at 8.0 10 9.75 percent;expires 7/5/2025: o oo 260,647.15

TID 54 — Rainbow Ridge — Created in 2005, maximum payoff

$5,106,456.72 including interest at 7.0 percent, expires 10/3/2025. 1,839,343.15
TID 56 — Rushmore Crossing — Created in 2005, maximum payoff
$24,471,390.38 including interest at 6.75 percent, expires 11/21/2025. 9,794,412.16
TID 61 — Villagio — Created in 2006, maximum payoff $2,978,711.65
inciuding interest at 6.75 percent, expires 10/2/2026. 1,698.52
TID 63 — Copperfield Vistas ~ Created in 2007, maximum payoff
$8,078,019.27 including interest at 7.5 percent, expires 6/4/2027. 457,025.57
TID 65 — Minnesota Street — Created in 2007, maximum payoff
$33,956,176.65 including interest at 6.5 percent, expires 9/4/2027. : 5,651,984.22
TID 68 - Homestead — Created in 2008, maximum payoff
$2,257,786.04 including interest at 9.0 percent, expires 4/21/2028. 473,40931
Total Tax Increment District Liabilities 32,203,025.66
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Other Post Employment Benefit Liabilities (Note 11) 1,967,882.25

Total Liabilities Payable $51,490,628.90

Total cost and accumulated depreciation for all capital leases utilized in the governmental activities is as
follows:

Gross amount of assets recorded under capital leases $1,648,176.00

Accumulated depreciation — Public Safety {508,903.91)
Net assets recorded under capital leases §1,139.272.09

The annual requirements for maturity for governmental activities long-term debt (excluding
compensated absences and other post-employment benefits) outstanding as of December 31, 2012, are
as follows:

Year Ending General Debt Obligations Capital Lease Obligations - TID Obligations

December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 5,805,821.00 573,565.60 293,993.14 25,495.96  4.763,390.88 2,238,800.36
2014 o 605933500 - 31794920 305,856.75 13,632.33  4,522,171.88 1,686,239.40
T gys T e m00.00 L 80,406550 T 50,487.93 287,91 14,507,158 47 1,441,076.11
2016 915,000.00 17,156.25 . . 4,031,859.83 1,184,720.18
2017 . - - - 2,260,525.70 931,898.26
2018-2022 - - - - 9,776,928.71 747,263.55
2,221,550.60 114,324.47

£::90.439.59

- 2,991.36

~ project plans.

Business-Type Activities:

Ay i uied below within the description “foreach ‘debt issue, the City has pledged future:revenues
associated with various debt agreements. All debt secured by pledged revenues funded capital projects
and improvements, or was used to refinance the debt that originally funded the capital projects and
improvements, within the specific Funds that pledged the future revenues. The current principal
balance plus interest at the stated applicable rate over the life of the debt represents the amount of future
debt requirements over the maturity dates listed below for each debt issue. The City has pledged the
amount of the future debt service requirements on the issues or 100% of the revenues generated by the
Water Fund, Wastewater Fund, Parking Lot Fund and Airport Fund whichever is greater, or specific

revenues based on debt documents for the retirement of the debt issues associated with those funds as -

indicated below. Below is a comparison, by Fund, of principal and interest payments and total pledged
revenues for the current year.

Water Wastewater Parking Lot Afrport
Fund Fund Fund Fund
CY Principal and Interest $2319,712.50 §1,036,097.50  $202,022.50  § 1,357,522.50
Pledged Revenue $3,367,026.72.  $10,668,467.90  $743,220.83 $1,460,217.92

43
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

As of December 31, 2012, the long-term debt payable from proprietary fund resources consisted of the
following:

$2,465,000 Parking Revenue Bond of 2008.  Due in annual
installments of $30,000 to $345,000 through 2028. Interest at 3.5 to
5.7 percent. (This issue is being financed by pledged Parking Facility
revenue). Interest expense in 2012 was $117,022.50. $2,195,000.00

$4,645,000 Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds of 2008. Due in
annual instaliments of $640,000 to $755,000 through 2015, Interest at
2.3 to 3.5 percent. (This issue is being financed by the Consolidated
Construction Sales Tax Fund (22%) and the MRF Fund (78%).
Interest expense in 2012 was $75,240.00 1,930,000.00

$5,540,000 Gross Receipt Revenue Bond of 2008. Due in annual
installments of $200,000 to $395,000 through 2028. Interest at
2.15 to 4.55 percent. (This issue is being financed by the Civic
Center Fund.) Interest expense in 2012 was $206,150. 4,715,000.00

$1,330,000 Certificate of Participation (AMT), Series 2004. Due
" annual” installinents “of" $1 15,000716 "$155,000  through 20 14, i s i
" Interest at 2.75 to 5.40 percent. (This issue is being serviced by
. the Airport Enterprise Fund). Interest expense in 2012 was

- $20,205. 310,000.00

' $45,100,000° Water Revenile ‘Bonds of 2009. Interest “only
* payments are due in years 2012-2016. Due in annual installments
 of $120,000 to §3,360,000 through 2039. Interest at 4.0 0 5.25
Bl (This _issue: ‘is:-being * serviced: ‘by. pledged Water
' ) nterest expense. in: 2011 “was

45,100,000.00

‘. $5,000,000 Loan No. 6 from State Revolving Fund of 2011, Due
‘. in quarterly installments through 2031. Interest at 3.0 percent.
. (This issue is to be serviced by pledged Wastewater Fund

+ revenues). Interest expense in 2012 was $99,555.30. 4,875,059.94

$4.210,000 Airport CFC Bonds of 2010. Jue in annual S '
installments through 2030. Interest at 6.00 to 7.00 percent. (This.
issue is to be serviced by pledged Airport Customer Facility
Charge revenue). Interest expense in 2012 was $270,400. 3,965,000.00

$10,605,000 Wastewater Refunding Bonds of 2011. Due in
annual installments through 2022. Interest at 1.00 to 3.70 percent.
(This issue is to be serviced by pledged Wastewater Fund
revenue). Interest expense in 2012 was $276,097.50. 9,465,000.00

$11,675,000 Airport PFC Bonds of 20i1. Due in annual
installments through 2035, Interest at 2.00 to 5.50 percent. (This
issue 18 to be serviced by pledged Airport Passenger Facility
Charge revenue). Interest expense in 2012 was $697,122.50. 11,405,000.00

$6,000,000 Drinking Water Loan SRF 2 of 2009. Due in
quarterly installments through 2031, Interest at 3.0 percent. (This
issue is to being serviced by pledged Water Enterprise Fund
revenues). Interest expense in 2012 was $57,669.86. 2,530,170.64

86,490,230.58
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Less portion of 2008 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds

Serviced by Consolidated Construction Sales Tax Fund (22%). {424,600.00)
Less unamortized deferred costs on refunding . {689,522.76)
$85,376,107.82

Compensated Absences:
Accrued Leave payable from Water Fund 199.438.04
Accrued Leave payable from Wastewater Fund 119,240.90
Accrued Leave payable from Airport Fund £8,825.16
Accrued Leave payable from Civic Center Fund 151,912.73
Accrued Leave payable from Non-major Enterprise Funds 302,571.07
$361,987.50

Financing (Capital Acquisition) Leases

$538.886.00 under an agreement with Wells Fargo Brokerage
Services, LLC, dated April 2, 2009 for the purchase of 4 new
ambulances, which are security for the Lease. Due in annual
instaliments of $150,808.97, including interest of 4.67 percent. The
final payment is due April 2, 2013. The lease is serviced by the
Ambulance Fund. Interest expense in 2012 was $13,156.91. $144,080.42

1 $2,079,960.00 under an agreement with Wells Farg Brokerage
©. Services, LLC, dated December 14, 2009 for the purchase of 10 new
= Solid Waste Collection trucks, which are security for the Lease. Due
. in annual installments of $343,091.71, including interest at 3.73
= percent,.. The final payment is due December 14, 2016. The lease is..
. serviced by the Solid Waste Collection Fund. “Interest expense

2012 was $57,406.12.

T 1,253,352.50

. §113.521.68 under an agreement with Pioneér Bank, dated August 19,

" 2010 £or a cart bam at Meadowbrook Golf Course which are security.
* for the Lease.. Due in monthly installments of $1,593.67, in luding
' interest at:4:75 percent: with a balloon payment.after 5. years. iThe
*! final payment is due October, 1, 2015. The lease is serviced by the

=i Golf Course Fund. Interest expense in 2012 was $4,311.94. $82,443.62

$297,584.97 under an agreement with Pioneer Bank dated December
329010 for the refinancing of the POS system; which i§ security for i =

the Lease. Due in 48 installments of $6,785.97, including interest of

4.50 percent. The final payment is due December 3, 2014. "The lease =

is serviced by the Civic Center Fund. Interest expense in 2012 was

$8,178.56. 136,961.09

=

$36,300.00 under an agreement with US Bank, dated September 17,
2010 for the purchase of equipment at the Civic Center, which is
security for the Lease. Due in monthly instaliments of $1,075.76
including interest at 4.25 percent. The final payment is due
September 17, 2013. The lease is serviced by the Civic Center Fund.
Interest expense in 2012 was $699.34. 9,518.99

1,626,356.62

The principal amount, above, was included in the appropriate classification of capital assets, and is being
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset, or the lease term (where title never
transfers), as appropriate.

Accrued Landfill Closure (Note 15) ' 1,429,393.08
Other Post Employment Benefit Liabilities (Note 10) 754,085.77
Total Liabilities Payable $90,047,931.19
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Total cost and accumulated depreciation for all capital leases utilized by business-type activities is as

follows:

Gross amount of assets recorded under capital leases ~ buildings
Gross amount of assets recorded under capital leases ~ equipment

Accumulated depreciation — Solid Waste
Accumulated depreciation — Golf
Accumulated depreciation — Civic Center
Accumulated depreciation — Ambulance

Net assets recorded under capital leases

The annual requirements for maturity for business
compensated absences, other post-employment benefits and accrued

December 31, 2012, are as follows:

TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

$150,265.32
3,455,186.11
(662,566.24)
(22,990.70)
(134,777.76)

(532.826.43)

-type activities long-term debt (excluding
tandfill closure) outstanding as of

Year Ending General Debt Obligations Capital Lease Obligations
yoowner December 31+ s Prineipal vy s Interestong e Principal oy - IEIOst oo
2013 2486,350,14  4,115,023.48 551,372,71 61,636.41 "
2014 2,541,140.09  4,047,800.90 374,767.30 39,281.51
2015 2,194,64132  3,975,16826 365,462.04 25,981.39
2016 1,920,194.30  3,909,969.04 330,754.57 12,337.15
vy 2007 i 2088,103.04 384515821 e ) ‘
2018-2022 17,082,713.10  17,644,538.15
20232027 16,695,371.82  13,538,586.93
2028 17,741,609.85 - 8,960,792.48
20322036 - 6,140,708.30 7 4,320,837.50
2037:2039 6.485.274.96 152053750
L UTOTALS 11§ 85,376 107,828 64,878,

The following is a summary of changes in long-term Habilities for the year ended December 31, 20 12:

Primary Government:

Government

Liabilities

Activities: Liabilities . o Payable Due Within
Payable 1/1/2012 Issued Retired 12/31/2012 One Year

Leases $941,929.33 $0 {$282,591.51) $659,337.82 $293,993.14
Revenue Bonds 22,949 434.00 0 (8,297,478.00) 14,651,956.00 5,805,821.00
Compensated Absence 1,836,379.37 386,829.98 {214,782.18) 2,008,427.17 80,600.00
TID 32,531,177.44 2,920,498.24 (3,248,650.02) 32,203,025.66 4,763,390.88
Other Post-

Employment Benefits 1,667,251.97 300,630.28 (5 1,967,882.25 845,866.75
Total $59.926,172.11 $3,607,058.50  ($12,043,501.71)  $51,490,628.90 $11,789,071.77
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

: Liabilities

Liabilities Payable Due Within
Business Activities: Payable 1/1/2012 Issued Retired 12/31/2012 One Year
Leases $2,150,938.80 30 ($524,582.18) $1,626,356.62 $551,372.71
Accrued Landfill
Closure (Note 14) 1,381,056.11 48,336.97 -0 1,429,393.08 -0~
Revenue Bonds $5,625,916.82 2,074,502.00  (2,324,311.00) $5,376,107.82 2,486,350.14
Other Post-
Employment Benefits 655,303.85 98,781.92 (0 754,085.77 324,133.25
Compensated Absence $05,643.30 111,462.08 (55,117.48) 861,987.90 38,500.00
Total $90,618,858.88  $2,333,082.97  ($2,904,010.66) $90,047,931.19  §3,400,356.10

NOTE 5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
Interfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2012 were:

Interfund Receivable Interfund Payable

General Fund: $1,138,994.44
Special Revenue Funds:
Consolidated Construction 322,372.33
W isiof Fund s RS e S R B 99O e e I R
Utility Facilities Fund 3,848,523.29
TID 38 Fund $160,000.00
TID 3% Fund 1,005,965.33
' _ 3,039,848.66
U238 I3TAT

. $5384,551.46

$5.338.089.07

$270,000:00

oV 243,000.00
Golf Course Fund 59,437.93
Civic Center Fund e
Ambulance Fund 54,162.52

+ Energy Plant Fund 199.251.85
= Total Enterprise Funds $872,314.69 $825,852.30

The General Fund loaned monies to the Ambulance Fund for start—u.p.operatién costs. The current
portion expected to be repaid to the Genéral Fund is $54,162.52. S

The General Fund loaned monies to Tax Increment District 39 Fund for infrastructure improvements.
'The current portion expected to be repaid to the General Fund is $20,044.62.

The Vision fund loaned monies to the Golf Course Fund to construct a pro shop. The current portion
expected to be repaid to the Vision fund is $28,199.01.

The Consolidated Construction Fund loaned monies to Tax Increment District 38 and 39 Funds to
construct water mains. The current portion expected to be repaid to the Consolidated Construction
Fund is $4,701.83,

The Utility Facilities Fund loaned monies to Tax Increment District 56 and 42 funds for the
construction of water and sewer infrastructure. The current portion expected to be repaid to the Utility
Facilities Fund is $240,113.80.

The Utility Facilities fund loaned monies to the Wastewater Fund for the construction of sewer
infrastructure. The current portion expected to be repaid to the Utility Facilities Fund is $60,000.00.
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. NOTE 5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

The Civic Center Fund loaned monies to the Energy Plant Fund for short-term cash flow needs while
waiting for reimbursement from the Civic Center and the Rapid City Area School District. The current

portion expected to be repaid is $199,251.85.

The Consolidated Construction Fund loaned monies to the Golf Fund for infrastructure improvement.

The current portion expected to be repaid is $9,982.70.

The Water Fund loaned monies to Tax Increment District 42 Fund for the construction of water
infrastructure. The current portion expected to be paid to the Water Fund is $92,852.27

Interfund transfers during the year ended December 31, 2012 were as follows:

.

Transfers Transfers
In Qut
GENERAL FUND
Enterprise-Major
Water $169,837.00
Wastewater 105,925.00
__CivieCenter . 5145400
“Nonmajor Enterprise- T 76,457.00 - FESLII00 DT80
Internal Service Funds 350,000.00
Total General Fund $753,673.00 $190,010.80

$666.615.00

275216.11
1,764.593.65
$2;706§424.76
Consolidated Construction
Vision Fund $666,615.00
Nonmajor Enterprise $173,368.14 -
oo Total Consolidated Construction: s $666,615.00 -$173,368. 14 .
Utility Facilities Fund
Water $275,000,00
Wastewater 2,633,420.00
Total Uiility Facilities Fund $2,908,420.00
Nonmajor Governmental
Water $2,190,242.52
Total Nonmajor Governmental $2,190,242.52
Total Governmental Funds $1,420,288.00 $8,168,466,22
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NOTE 5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES {continued)

Transfers In Fransfers Oui

ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
Water
General $169,837.00
Utility Facilities $275,000.00
Nonmajor Enterprise 1,513.70
Nonmajor Governmental 2,190,242 52
Wastewater 18,789.05
Total Water $2,484,031.57 $171,350.70
Wastewater
General . $105,925.00
Water 18,789.05
Nonmajor Enterprise $351.45
Utility Facilities 2,633,420.00
Total Wastewater $2,633,771.45 $124,714.05

i Center e

Vision Fund $275,216.11
Tota} Civic Center $275.216.11 $51,454.00

351.45

Tom NonaorSsiorke 02 160043
Total Enterpfise $7,522,505.42 $424.3277.20
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

s faalfir Iigirance Fund i sy $350,000.00 s
Total Transfers — $8,942,793.42 $8,942,793.42

Transfers are used when surplus resources are available in one fund, and are needed in another fund to
support essential functions of government, when the governing body so authorizes.
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NOTE 6. DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
General Fund

Local Government Highway/Bridge $128,256.28
Motor Vehicle 17,068.32
Liquor Tax Reversion 89,685.80
Air Quality Grant 12,412.44
Historic Preservation 4,389.85
Police Grant 40,162 .46
Police Builet Proof Vest Grant 2,640.00
Blood Testing 9,275.00
School Liaison 7.437.50
Re-entry Program 8,874.54
Homeland Security 36,697.86
Fire Reimb from Pennington County 14,128.58
Fire Grant 4,500.00
Police Reimb from other Agencies 167,030.86
Urban Mass Transit Grant 95,099.82
Transportation Planning 132,976.89
Total $710,636.20

L Gonsolidated Construction Fund

Transportation Planning
Consolidated Grant
Total

Nonmajor Govemmentai Fund

Cefnetery Perpetual 'Care Fees

Commumty Development Grant

Total Govemmentai Funds

 ENTERPRISE FUNDS:

$609,958.15
104,731.24

$714,689.39

$9 526 73

198,537.96

$108,125.65 -

'$1,533,451.24

Water

Consolidated Grant $59,057.31

STAGG Grant $64,277.00
Alrport Fund

Airport Improvement Project $411,504.97

FBI Building Rental 700.00

TSA Gate Fees 100.00

LEO Reimbursement 8,691.30
Total $421,396.27
Civic Center Fund

Facility Rentai $4,908.70
Nonmajor Proprietary Funds

Energy Plant — Due from RCAS $53,274.02

Cemetery 1,295.52
Total $54,573.54
Total Proprietary Funds $604,212.82
Grand Total $2,137,664.06
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NOTE 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The City issued separate revenue bonds to finance the Parking Lot and Area Fund. Summary financial
information for the non-major enterprise fund is presented below. The Parking Lot and Area
administers the downtown parking lots, parking meters, parking ramp and fines.

BALANCE SHEET — DECEMBER 31, 2012

Assels
Current Assets $1,012,248.00
Capital Assets 6,470,169.45
Total Assets $7,482,417.45
Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities $91,645.92
Noncurrent Liabilities 2,100,517.87
Total Liabilities $2,192,163.79
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets $4,284,651.58
Restricted - Revenue Bond Retirement 204.098.00
Unrestricted 201,504.08
Total Net Position : $5,290,253.60

 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET P
© YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

OSITION — FOR THE

Operating Revenue
Depreciation Expense
Other | tin,

$743.220.83
(88,349:97)

Operating Income

ent Income

(13,658.00)

T108,322.46
Beginning Net Position 5,181,931.20
Ending Net Position $5,290,253.66

U STATEMENT:OF CASH FLOWS = FOR/THE ' YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,:2012: =

Net Cash Provided (used) by:

Operating Activities $255,459.39
Noncapital Finance Activities (13,658.00)

Capital and Related Financing Activities (186,116.02)

nvesting Activities 6,148.20

Net Increase 61,833.57

Beginning Cash and Equivalents 371,823.29

Ending Cash and Equivalents $433,656.86

NOTE 8.CONDUIT DEBT

In the past, the City has issued revenue bonds to provide financial assistance to certain private-sector
entities for the acquisition and/or construction of facilities deemed to be in the public interest. These
bonds are secured by the property being financed and are payable solely from payments received on the
underlying mortgage loans, Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facility is retained
by the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the City, the State of South Dakota,
nor any other political subdivision of the State is obligated in any manner for the repayment of these
conduit debt issues. Accordingly, these bonds are not reported as Habilities in the accompanying
financial statements. As of December 31, 2012, there were 4 series of conduit bonds outstanding that
had been issued prior to August 1995. The aggregate principal amount payable for these bonds could
not be determined; however, their original issue amounts totaled $25,795,000.
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLAN

All employees, except for part-time employees, participate in the South Dakota Retirement System
(SDRS), a cost-sharing, multiple employer public employee retirement system established to provide
retirement benefits for employees of the State of South Dakota and its political subdivisions. The SDRS
provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits. The right to receive retirement benefits vests after
three years of credited service. Authority for establishing, administering and amending plan provisions
are found in South Dakota Codified Law 3-12. The SDRS issues a publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained
by writing to the SDRS, P.O. Box 1098, Pierre, SD 57501-1098 or by calling (605) 773-3731.

General employees are required by state statute to contribute 6 percent of their salary to the plan, while
public safety and judicial employees contribute at 8 percent and 9 percent, respectively. State statute
also requires the employer to contribute an amount equal to the employee’s contribution. State statute
also requires the employer to make additional contributions in the amount of 6.2 percent for any
compensation exceeding the maximum taxable amount for the social security for general employees.
The City’s share of contributions to the SDRS for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010 are $2,355,191.52, $2,286,131 and $2,266,781 respectively, equal to the required contributions
each yeat.

NOTE 10. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN

An employes hired after 1982 who retirés from the City afier having met the rule of 75 (Public Safety

= employees) or 85 (all other municipal employees) may be eligible for health insurance for the.retiree

. -separately stated stand-alone financial statements. ... . . -

" and his/her spouse and eligible children through the City of Rapid City Healthcare Benefit Plan, which
~ is a single-employer plan established under SDCL 9.14-35 and 6-1-16. Coverage ceases when the
. retiree attains. the age.of.65. The retiree is responsible for 100%.of the, full active premium rates for
- either single or family coverage: . . e S B

om the City-afier having met the rule of 751':_(-Public

~ An employee hired prior to 1982 who retires ‘from he the, .
o Safety-employee) or 85 (all other, municipal employees) may be eligible for health insurance With the
- City paying 100% of the full active: premiuin rates for the retiree only, until the refiree attains the.age of

tiree is responsible for 00% of:the full active premium rates for his/her spouse and:eligible

. The health plan is a self-insured PPO providing benefits to eligible participants. Currently, there are
660 active participants and 144 retirees who are participating in the plan. The health plan does not issue

For fiscal year 2012, the City’s annual OPEB cost for the retiree health insurance was $1,569,412. The

City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB costs contributed, and the net OPEB
obligation for the year ended December 31, 2012, were as follows:

ARC $ 1,574,100
Interest on Net OFEB 75,483
Adjustment to ARC {80,171}
Annual OPEB Cost 1,568,412
Contributions Made (1,170,000)
Change in net OPEB obigation 300 412
Net OPEB obligation-beg of year 2,322,656
Net OPEB obligation-end of year _§ 2,721 968
Net Ending
Year Annual OPEB  Actual Employer ~ Percentage OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions Coniributed Obligation
12/31/2009 $1,173,282 $444,317 37.87% $1,598,370
12/31/2010 $1,265,479 $877,553 69.35% $1,986,296
12/31/2011 $1,307,896 $971,637 74.29% $2,322,556
12/31/2012 $1,569,412 $1,170,000 74.55% $2,721,968

52



CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (Continued)

The funded status of the benefit based on an actuarial update using age-adjusted premiums as of January 1,2012,
was as follows:

Actuarial Present Value of Future Benefits.................. $29.146.712
Actuarial Accrued Liability. ..o $18,342.552
Actuarial Value of Benefit Assets.........occiiin -
Unfunded Actuarial Acecrued Liability............cco.oo $18.342.552
Funded Ratio... .voiei e ieariincenii s een e e 0.0%
Covered Payrolh. ..o $33,436,443

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability as a percentage
Of Covered Payroll..........coooviiiininnns 54.9%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to
continuous revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates about the future are
formulated. Although the valuation results are based on values which the City’s actuarial consultant believes are
reasonable assumptions, the valuation results reflect a long-term prospective and, as such, are merely an estimate
of what futuré costs may actually be. Deviations in any ‘of several factors, such as ‘future ‘interest rates, medical
cost inflation, Medicare coverage, and changes in marital status, could result in actual costs being less or greater
than egtimated. i

The s'éhedulq\gf;_-ﬁmqmg progress. presented as required, supplementary, information following the note;‘jéfto the
financial staterpents, will present multiyear, trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of benefit
assets is incregsing or decreasing over time relative to th actuarial accri liabilities for beneflts. % 5

The Qity’s ag,:fée;; ent w}fhf , tirezél__ 'éi'}:lﬁlb_y,éés is for single __rf_f{amiiy 11%?_1th:in§§}rance coverage and the réiiree is
responsible for.100% of the active premium:rates unless.the retiree was employed with the City prior to 1982. If
the retiree was-employed with the City prior to 1982, the City'pays 100% of the active premium rates for the

retiree only. For fiscal year 2012; the monthly rates-were $404 for single coverage; $808 for two-party; $1,236

for family (up to 4); $1,360 for family (5+); and $358 Medicare single. The contribution requirements:of the
covered retirees are established and may be amended by the City Council.

The City charges employees and retirees an equal, blended premium rate for single or family coverage.
Although both groups are charged the same raté, GAAP fequires the actuarial. amounts to'be ¢aloulated using age
adjusted premiums that approximate costs for retirees separately from those for active employees. The use of
age adjusted premiums results in the inclusion of an implicit rate subsidy in the actuarial accrued liability.

The City’s contributions were financed on a pay as you go basis and the City does not contribute towards these
benefits based on a percentage of payroll

The entry age normal actuarial cost method was used to determine the annual required contribution. The
actuarial value of assets is equal to the fair value of the assets. The actuarial assumptions included a 3.25%
investment rate of return. Both the rate of return and the healthcare cost trend rate inchude an assumed inflation
rate of 3.25%. The health care cost trend rates are as follows:
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NOTE 10. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPER) PLAN (Continued)

Fiscal Year  Expense

Rate
2012 8.1%
2013 8.5%
2014 7.2%
2015 6.7%
2016 6.6%
2017 6.3%
2018 6.0%
2019 5.8%

2020-2030 5.7%
After 2031 4.7-6.71%

The unfunded accrued liability is being amortized as a leve] dollar amount on an open basis over a period of 30
years.

NOTE 11. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION OF INDIVIDUAL NONMAJOR FUNDS:!

As of December 31, 2012, the following individual nonmajor funds had deficit fund balance/net
_position in the amounts shown: TID 56 ($1,166,899.91), TID 39 7{31,()(_)_5,965.05), and TID 42

©($3,012,499103), all of which will be funded through property tax revenues received on the respective
** tax increment district. In addition, there was a deficit fund balance in the Workers Compensation Fund
w ($556,623.82) and Liability Insurance Fund ($93,820.18), which will be funded through charges to the
-+ various departments. ' i

ijroéiia%éd" amounts at the dep_é{rtment
~of 'the expenditures compared to

_ £, o . $50,000.00
‘% Consolidated Construction — Trans 173,368.14
TID 65 — Debt Service 277,798.22

TID 50 — Debt Service 145,968 .49
- TID 52— Debt Service 20,863.18
D 7 Dbt Seride A T e Q01 8BRS T T
TID 39 — Debt Service 18,570.67
Rehabilitation ~ Community Development 87,790.40

To prevent overdrafis of future expenditures compared to appropriations, the City will evaluate its
budget compliance prior to year-end and make amendments as necessary.

NOTE 13. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City has been named as defendant in several lawsuits that have been referred to the City’s
insurance carriers. The City and its attorneys believe that any liahility to the City would not be material,
and that loss, if any, could be covered by insurance or would be substantially covered by the City’s
reserve for uninsured claims. The deductible is $100,000 for general and auto liability and professional
liability, and $50,000 for building and property damage.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14, RISK MANAGEMENT
General:

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the period ended
December 31, 2012, the City carried commercial insurance for insurable risks of loss except for
worker’s compensation, liability insurance, employee health insurance, employee dental insurance, and
unemployment benefits. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in the past fiscal year. The City has established self-insurance internal service funds
to pay for medical, workers’ compensation, unemployment compensation and dental claims of City
employees and their covered dependents as well as the deductible portion of liability claims.

Payments to the self-insurance funds are actuarially determined and are to cover individual claims up to
$100,000 for health insurance, $325,000 for workers” compensation, and any administrative costs relative to
the processing of the claims. Maximum payments for dental insurance are $1,500 per employee, and liability
claims up to $100,000. The claims exceeding this amount are covered through private insurance carriers (up
to $5,000,000 per claim for liability claims). An estimated liability for claims incurred but not paid is accrued
based upon confirmation from the City’s third party administrators for claims received within 60 days of
year-end, and arc reported as accounts payable. The City is a reimbursable employer for purposes of
unemployment insurance.

L7 The. City ‘has-feserved equity in. the '‘workers compensation fund of ($556,623.82) in the:medical insurance
© fund of $8,082,977.44, in the unemployment insurance fund of $194,895.35, in the liability insurance:fund of
¢ ($93,820.18) and in the dental insurance fund of $100,936.52 for the payment of such future claims. ..

Changes in the aggregate liabilities of the self-insurance funds during 2012 were as follows:

Medical Unempl.

i B Insurance s Insurance

Benefit Claims Payableat.

Beginning of Year $524,795.78 $0.00

Claims Incurred:

Attributable to Insured i

Events of the Current Year 465,663.10  172,470.56 920,321.29 6,648,188.05 49,112.48
o Claims Paidie oo P

Attributable to Insured

Events of the Current and

Prior Years (305,137.34)  (172,778.36) _ {1,082,252.04) (6,760,544.63)  (49,112.48)

Renefit Claims Payable

At End of Year $499,044.45 $6,534.80  $1,640,201.82 $412,439.20 $0.00
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15. LANDFILL

State and Federal laws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops
accepting waste and to perform cettain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after
closure. Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid only near or after the date that the landfill
stops accepting waste, the City reports a portion of these closure and posiclosure care costs as an operating
expense in each period based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $1,429,393.08
reported as landfill closure and postclosure care liability at December 31, 2012 represents the cumulative
amount reported to date based on 28.6 percent of the estimated capacity of the landfill. This liability includes
an accrual for remedial action costs. The City will recognize the remaining estimated cost of closure and
postclosure care of $3.571 million as the remaining estimated capacity is filled. These amounts are based on
what it would cost to perform all closure and postelosure care in 2012. The City expects to close the landfill
in the year 2053,

However, the recycling plant, in addition to our yard waste and proposed composting facility, could extend
the life an additional 35 years. Actual costs may be higher or lower due to inflation, changes in technology,
or changes in regulations.

The City is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual contributions to finance closure
and postclosure care. The City is in compliance with these requirements, and, at December 31, 2012, cash of
$1,429,393.08 are held for these purposes. These contributions for the future closure and post-closure care of
. the landfill will be used to. retire the non-current Hability for closure and post-closure care reported on the

" enterprise balance sheet, The City expects that future in

o sheet. The City expects that future inflation costs- will be paid from ‘interest eamnings on

. these annual contributions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional postclosure care
.. requirements are determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example),
‘. these costs may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users.

d ;- which is required to be
nouncement will eliminate all deferred

NOTE17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to year-end, the City incurred entered into a capital lease with Wells Fargo for the puriéhase of
+ snow plows and sireet sweepers. The total lease amount is $719,717.50 with an interest rate of 2.56% -
2.84% for five years. This will be financed through the General Fund. G

Subseque.r.xt- to yeér-end, .the Cit&! issueé $22,9i0,0000f SalesTaxRevenue Bondsforstreet e.md‘ utility
infrastructure improvements. The interest rate is 2.0% - 4.0% for twenty years. This will be financed
through the Utility Support Fund.

Subsequent to year-end, the City council authorized the refunding of the 2008 Series Gross Receipts Revenue
Bond. As of the date of this report, the refunding had not taken place.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET (Budpetary Basis)
Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes $ 13,417,585.00 § 13,417,585.00 $13,762,474.95
313 General Sales and Use Taxes 19,787,268.00 19,787,268.00 22,330,040.05
314 Gross Receipts Business Taxes 665,000:00 665,000.00 674,568.60
320 Licenses and Permits 1,394,950.00 1,394,950.00 1,935,816.08
330 Intergovernmental Revepue:
331 Federal Granis 1,428,805.00 3,173,499.33 2,130,454.44
334 State Grants 167,721.00 107,721.00 28,425.00
335 State Shared Revenue:
335.01 Bank Franchise Tax 100,000.00 100,000.00 115,059.51
335.03 Liguor Tax Reversion 300,000.00 300,000.00 379,496,24
335.04 Motor Vehicle Licenses (5%) - - 48,172.92
335.06 Fire Insurance Reversion 180,000.00 180,000.00 174,491.88
335.08 Local Government Highway
_and Bridge Fund, - oo 500,000.00 . 500,00000.. . . 664,604.82
338 County Shared Revemm o SR A AT SR S
*.338.0% County Road Tax (25%) 300,000.00 300,600.00 3{51},285.84

340 Charges for Goods and Services:
341 General Govemment

113,000.00 113,000.00 446,635.92
593,480,007 1,024,687:58 11 1,666,399.21

20,000, 34,190.78
400,000.00 418,604.19
1,271,655.00: 1,560,706.05
: ""175 000_00' .
350 Fines and Forfmts i ‘ S &
351 Court Fines and Costs | e 22,000.00-‘“--- : 10,493.19
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: o
= 361 Interest Earnings 290,000.00 290,000.00 339,697.86
" 362 Rentals 100,000.00 100,000.00 161,202.39
363 Special ASsessments LI BT L e e © 150.00
367 Contributions and Donations - : - 24,759.64
369 Other 423,851.00 424,176.92 18,114.65
Total Revenue 41,590,315.00  44,163,774.83  47,274,844.21

Expenditures:
410 General Government:

411 Contingency 200,000.00 200,000.00 -

Transferred (100,000.00) -
412 Executive-Mayor & Council 544.452.00 631,706.10 565,499.11
414 Financial - Community Resources 375,351.00 434,915.95 368,959.39
414 Financial - Finance 693,202.00 717,673.48 685,308.62
414 Financial - Attorney 18,866.00 105,676.59 69.747.11
414 Financial - COMPASS 227,560.00 220,495.00 118,474.82
419 Other - Government Bldgs 822,311.00 839,911.00 749,292.69

420 Public Safety:

421 Police 12,175,116.00 12,521,107.20 12,167,543.81
422 Fire 7,829,609.00 8,809,711.44 8,546,041.38
429 Other Protection-Corrections 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,994.86
429 Other Protection-Code Enforcement 238,201.00 255,854.68 213,439.86
429 Other Protection-Comm Dev - Nongrant 22,195.00 23,399.16 22,393.31
430 QOther Protection-Re-entry Program 79,296.00 79.501.04 58,703.54
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ORIGINAL

BUDGET
429 Other Protection-Emergency Mgt 90,243.60
430 Public Works:
431 Highways and Streets 6,026,686.00
43x% Administration 477,756.00
440 Health and Welfare:
441 Heaith 442,000.00
444 Humane Scciety 266,220.00
449 Other - Public Transit 1,755,626.00
449 Other - Air Quality §1,263.00
450 Culture and Recreation:
451 Recreation 391,677.00
451 Swimming Pools 1,517,181.00
451 Ice Arena 604,700.00
452 Parks 2,213,818.00
455 Libraries 2,679,338.00
457 Historic Preservation 16,000.00
459 Qther - Parks & Recreation Admin 207,798.00
459 Other - Subsidies 200,000.00
460 Conservation and Development:
465 Economic Development 458,000.00
465 Community, Development. . . -1,470,658.00 ...
465 Transportation Planning T426,907.00 1
'+ 465 GIS Information System 73,575.00

470 Debt Service -
485 Capital Outiay - o N
490 Miscellaneous: ™ e i

FINAL
BUDGET
90,243.00

5,857,998.95
498,360.41

442,000.00
278,318.00
1,861,383.30
83,394.26

344,209.24
1,499,371.32
596,983.83
2,478,073.73
3,153,807.40
31,347.87
390,855.50
200,000.00

480,000.00
1,504,843.30
45337389
69,908.83
121,552.00

4,241,613.71

ACTUAL

{Budpetary Basis}

90,243.00

4,828,551.34
350,981.99

421,572.73
278,318.00
1,844,963.95
69,651.97

319,626.21
1,431,052.94
560,474.57
2,199,786.79
3,113,500.68
17,106.67
378,708.35
200,000.00

358,000.00
1,409,706.64
272,948.94
63,798.10
121,551.68

2,054,305.35

14,759.00

492 OEhel Expendltures :

42

GA5.605.00  49.441,590.18

43,089,007.40

Total Expendltures

Expendlmr

59,290.00)

(527781535

3,285,836.81

OIt:'i:ler Financing Sources (Uses):

753,673.00

391 01 Transfers In 455,127.00 810,127.00

511 Transfers Out (50 000 00) ' (140,010.80) (190 010.30)

30102 Long—tarmdebtlssued A R R st 100 19,004 200 -

391.03 Sale of Municipal Property 30 000 00 30,000.00 35 875.79
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 435,127.00 1,719,210.40 599 537.99
Net Change in Fund Balances (624,163.060) (3,558,604.95) 3,885,374.80

Fund Balance - Beginning 17,865,115.15

17,865,115.15

17,865,115.15

FUND BALANCE- ENDING

$17,240,952.15

$14,306,510.20

$21,750,489.85

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
VISION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2612

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET (Budgetary Basis)
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

313 General Sales and Use Taxes $ 11,484,77400 $ 11,484,774.00 § 11,165,073.63
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Interest Earnings - - 139,553.87
Total Revenue 11,484,774.00 11,484,774.00 11,304,627.50
Expenditures:

430 Public Works:
43x Administration : 306,949.00 309,449.00 268,096.05
440 Health and Welfare
441 Health 35,000.00 35,000.00 33,106.80
450 Culture and Recreaﬂon
A5 Recreation TR SR T e B 17 5,37 5100, 11 75,375:00,
1452 Parks 300,000.00 300,000.00 295,861 295
460 Conservation & Development i
=465 Economic Development 600,000.00 600,000.00 568,051. 00.
470 Debt.Service: - 6,717,950.00 0,717,950.00... ... 6,643,704. ]4

485 Cap:tal Outlay
490 Miscellaneous ;
492 Other Expendltures

-.,10;000.00

283 749 00 U

"4511421__

8.837. 64?

Total Expendltures

11 484 774 00 516;43'1;523.00

Er_w,ess of Revenue Over (Under):

,538,146.13

2.766,481.37

Expenditures T (4.946,749.00)
Oéier Financing Sources (Uses):
511, .. Transfers Out. . e T (3,393,050.00) _ (2,706,424.76)
Total Other Financing Sotirces (Uses) TSR (3 393 050.00) T (2,706,424.76)
Net Change in Fund Balances - (8,339,799.00) 60,056.61
Fund Balance - Beginning 13,017,029.54 13,917,029.54 13,917,029.54
FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ 13,917,029.54 $§ 5,577,230.54 § 13,977,086.15

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CONSOLIDATED CONSTRUCTION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET (Budgetary Basis)
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

313 Genera! Sales and Use Taxes
330 Intergovernmental Revenue:
331 Federal Grants

§  9,906,828.00

9,906,828.00

1,116,896.53

$ 11,165,020.00

1,805,551.17

334 State Grants - 6,426,082.34 6,000,000.00
340 Charges for Goods and Services:

341 General Government - 1,035,483.75 45,827.71

343 Public Works - 459,197.00 459,197.00 727,110.35
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Interest Earnings - - 224,166.75
+:367:Contributions and Donations i i s el 20,000,000 500:-20,000.00
1369 Other o -

Tot'al Revenue 10,366,025.00 18,964.487.62 19,987.675.98

Expendltures _
4!0 G‘encrai Govemment

201,136.60.

.00 185 980.13

189,792:00 " 204,588.20; 201 196 77

' 43x Administration . 992,556.00- 844,370.88
450 Culture & Recreations S SR, !

_:__452 Parks 60,000.00 68,789.50 66,981.75

=2 459 Other - Parks & Rec Administration 149,628.00 149,028.00 249 028.00

470 Debt Service 372,753.00 372,753.00 347,133.01

485_Capital Outlay _8,396.896.00 19,404 294_20 13,900,027.78

s SR e R R

492 Other Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)

5,000.00

5,000.00

330.00

10,366,025.00

21,398,145.50

15,695,048.32

Expenditures - (2,433,657.88) 4.292,627.66
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
391.01 Transfers In 1,540,000.00 2,166,615.00 666,615.00
511 Transfers Out - - (173,368.14)
391.04 Comp for Loss/Damage to Capital Assets - - 1,064,006.16
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 1,500,000.00 2,166,615.00 1,557,253.02
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,500,000.00 {267,042.88) 5,849,880.68

Fund Balance - Beginning

FUND BALANCE- ENPING

14,013,627.92

14,013,627.92

14,013,627.92

$ 15,513,627.92 §

13,746,585.04 §

19,863,508.60

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integra} part of this statement.



CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
UTILITY FACILITIES FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET (Budgetary Basis)

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

313 General Sales and Use Taxes $ 1,867,30500 § 1,867,305.00 $ 3,883,447.01
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: ‘

361 Interest Earnings - - 342,490.37
Total Revenue 1,867,305.00 1,867,305.00 4,225,937.38

Expenditures:

470 Debt Service ‘ 1,861,305.00 1,861,305.00 1,861,305.00
490 Other Expendiiures 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,331.75
Total Expenditures ity 1;867,305.00 . :11,867,305.00 0 ~1,862,636.75 -

Ei{_éess of Reveaue Over (Uader)
Expenditures - - 2,363,300.63

(2,908,420,00)°
(2,908,420.00)

(2.908,420.00)
(2,908,420.00)

51E Tfaﬁsfers Out o
Total Other Financing Sources: (Uses).

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,908,420.00)

1472201643 14.722,016.43

Fund Béiua'x;ce - Beginning

FﬁNDBALANCE»ENDING $ 14,722,01643 § 11,813,59643 § 14,176,897.06

The hotes to the required supplernentary information are an integral part of this statement. * " "
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Note 1. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting:

The municipality follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

1.

At the first regular board meeting in September of each year or within ten days thereafter, the
governing board introduces the annual appropriation ordinance for the ensuing fiscal year.

2. After adoption by the goveming board, the operation budget is legally binding and actual
expenditures for each purpose cannot exceed the amounts budgeted, except as indicated in
Number 4.

3. A line item for contingencies may be included in the annual budget. Such a line item may not
exceed five percent of the fotal municipal budget and may be transferred by resolution of the
governing board to any other budget category that is deemned insufficient during the year.

4. 1f it is determined during the year that sufficient amounts have not been budgeted, state statute
allows the adoption of supplemental budgets.

5. Unexpended appropriations lapse at yearend. ..o o s

:536. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the

 General Fund and special revenue funds. .

7 Budgetsfor-the General Fund and special revenue funds:are; adopted. on 4 -basis ‘gong,istenﬁf\?vith

© accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: i
The foiio“; represents the 5yéfdraﬁ:$.0 the expendltures compar '-“tq'f'éibpropriatioﬁ' govemrﬁ.éﬁntai

funds Théée‘_QVerdraﬁsj‘;éﬁe prlmanlydue to the fransfe ”f-:fé_tssets tqf‘_qthcr‘ﬂ_l;nds.

Find:

Oveféraﬁ

Faa—— o Fma] Budget _ :.-'A'c‘tual Expenditure
General Fund: ' o ' ‘ i
;:Transfers Out $140,010.80 $190,010.80 $50,000.00
Cd_'ﬁs,oiidated Construction Fund:
“Traméfers Out-H TR R W Rt $-‘173','5368-.“14 g 355“5-3-$173;36'8.§4
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
SCHEBDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2812

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retiree Health Insurance Coverage

Actuarial Value Actuarial Acerued Unfunded UAAL asa

Actuarial of Assets Liability {(AAL) AAL Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Entry Age {(UAAL} Ratio Payroli Covered Payroll

Date {a} (b) {b-a} {a/b) {c) {(b-a)/c)
12/31/2009 § - $ 12,867,931 § 12,867,931 00% § 32,525,263 39.6%
12/31/2030 & - $ 14,813,015 § 14,813,015 0.0% § 32,802,511 45.2%
12/312011 % - $ 15,184,543 % 15,184,543 0.0% § 32,354,565 46.9%
12/34/2012 % - $ 18,342,552 § 18,342,552 0.0% $ 33,436,443 54.9%
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 SUPPLEMENTARY ’

 INFORMATION




ASSETS:
103 Cash and Cash Equivalents
102 Restricted Cash
151 Investments
110 Property Tax Receivable
115 Accounts Receivable, Net
121 Special Assessments Receivable-- Current
123 Special Assessments Receivable- ~Deferred
132 Due from Other Government
135 interest Receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabitities:
201 Claims Payable . . .. . ocnn o
208 Due to Other Fupds & 7
209 Advance from Other Funds
2xx Wages Payable !
224 Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilitics

Fund Balances: o
263 Nonspendabie
263.5% Pcrpetual Care Cemen
264 Restricted for:: :
264.061 Debt Scrvlce
264.03 Cemetery Perpetual C
264.05 Library : .
264.09 Business Einprovement Dasmct :
264.97 Grant :
265 Committed to7,
26599 Erosmn/Scdlment Control
266 Assigned to:
267 Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2012
Occupancy Downtown Erosion/
Tax BID Tax Sediment Control TID 66 TID 67 TIiD 70 TID 68
Fund Fund Yund Fund Fund Yund Fund
$ 7778553 § 16880794 I 56,875.27 % 490.86 $ 25176046 § 22229175 § 26,468 50
- - - 2,237.80 495872 -
73,014.00 - - - -
- 159.00 - - - - -
- 8,815.00 - - - - -
47.17 429.68 - 0.29 148.66 132.13 15.56
% 150,846.70  § 17821162 § 5687527 % A51.15 % 28415592 § 227,382.60 § 2648406
§ 13884224 § 16814100 § 62658 S - 8 - 8 -8 -
946.23 - 2,705.60 - - - -
- 8,737.00 - - - - -
139,788 47 176,878.00 3,332.18 - - - -

254/155.92

2:%35'-,5332.60 26,484.06

- 53,543.09 . . ] ]
TR TR Y T R TN LT 1_5.5__92 22:;.’.;382-.69 SRATA06
$ 15084670 § 17821162 § 5687527 § 49315 § 25415592 § 22738260 § 2648406
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ASSETS:
181 Cash and Cash Equivalents
102 Restricted Cash
151 Investments
110 Property Tax Receivable
115 Accounts Receivable, Net
121 Special Assessments Receivable--Current
123 Special Assessments Receivable—-Deferred
132 Due from Other Government
135 Interest Receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
201 Claims Payable. . ...
208 Due to Other Funds™ * 7
209 Advance from Other Funds
2xx Wages Payable ;-
224 Deferred Revente
Total Liabilities e

Fund Balances: :
263 Norsspendable :
263.51 Perpetual Care Cemetcry
264 Restricted for:
264,01 Debt Serv:cc
264.03 Cemetery Perpetual Ca
264.05 Library % i
264.09 Business Improvemcnt D]strtct e
26497 Grant ¢
265 Committed to:
265,99 Erosion/Sediment Control
266 Assigned to:
267 Unassigned
Total Fund Balances ™

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DPECEMBER 31, 2012
TID 65 TID 62 TIG 61 TID 63 TII 29 TID 56 TID 69
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
$53.031.64 § 45939409 $144,829.60 § $ 2,19998 § 71,681.53 § 301,71032
- 382.52 - 113.89 2,539.17
3117 270.05 83.67 - 1.29 42.14 178.11

$53.062.8] $ 45966414  $144.01327 § 382,52

§ 220127 8

71,837.56 § 30442760

1,094,475.6

- - 5,000.00

45066414 135

2,201

1,238,737.47

304,427 .60

(1,166,899.91) -

S TT53 062,81 459,664,144+ 139,913,871 1382.52 21

22012700

$53.062.81  § 459,664.14 $14491327 5 38252

$ 220127 8

{1;166;859.21)  304.427.60

71,837.56 § 30442760
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_ CETY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2612
TID 54 TID 44 TiD 50 TID 52 TID 53 TID 47 TID 38
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund TFund Fund
ASSETS:
101 Cash and Cask Equivalents 3 43941 % - $ - 3 4475 % 004 § 0.13 § 244,368.54

102 Restricted Cash - - - . - - .
151 Investments . -
110 Property Fax Receivable 24,788.86 43,468.36 6,121.70 - - 2,028 87 2936893
115 Accounts Receivable, Net - - - - - - -
12] Special Assessments Receivable—Current - - - - - - .
123 Special Assessments Receivable-~Deferred - - - - - . -
132 Due from Other Government - - - - - - -
135 Interest Receivablie 0.26 - - 0,02 - 143,80

TGTAL ASSETS § 25722853 & 4346836 § 672170 § 4477 § 004§ 202900 § 27388127

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabitities:

201 Claiins Payable., - . % .
208 Dueto Otherfﬁmds“ E— U RRE : i e T .
209 Advance from Qther Funds - - - - - 100,000.00
Zxx Wages Payable - - - - - . -
224 Deferred Revenue - - - - - « i 2470025

Total Liabitities % - - - - - - i 124,700.25

Fund Balances: P

263 Nonspendable
263,51 Perpetual Cdre Ceme

264 Restricted for: =0
264.01 Debt Service
264.03 Cemetery Perpetual C
264.05 Library ' o
264.09 Business improvement District
264.97 Grant [

265 Committed 1035
265.99 Erosion/Sediment Control - - - . - - .

266 Assigned to: 1

267 Unassigned

2029007 149,181.02

T95 008 53 o A3A68.36 v TR0 i AR T 004 2o 029,00 149,181.02

Total Fund Batances: = i w i b

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES - $ 2522853 % 4346836 § 672170 § 4477 % 0,04 $ 202600 & 27388127
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ASSETS:
101 Cash and Cash Equivalents
102 Restricted Cash
151 Investiments
110 Property Tax Receivabie
115 Accounts Receivabie, Net
121 Special Assessments Receivable--Current
123 Special Assessments Recelvable-—Deferred
132 Due from Other Government
135 Interest Receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

201 Claims Payable... ...

208 Due to Other Funds

209 Advance from Other Funds

2xx Wages Payable:;
224 Deferred Revenue

Tota! Liabilities

Fund Balances:
263 Nonspendable
263.51 Perpetual Care Ccmctery
264 Restricted for
264.01 Debt Service o
264.03 Cemetery Perpetual Care ;
264.05 Library £ i
264.0% Business Improvemcnt Dlstnct
264.97 Grant
265 Committed 10:5
265.99 Erosion/Sediraent Control
266 Assigned to:
267 Unassigned
Total Fund Balances®

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEETY
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2012
Community Rehabilitation  Cemetery
TID 39 TID 40 TID 41 TiD 42 Development  Loan/Grant Perpetual
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Care Fund
8 028 § 005 8 1524 & 044 % - 3 - $ 1197948
- - - - 71,333.44 45,654.38 -
- . - - - - 4§,345.39
- - 5,267.60 49,792.29 - - -
- . - - - - 32.86
- - - 98,837.96 - 60.96
3 028 § 005 § 5728284 $ 4979273 § 16987140 § 4565438 8§ 6041869
e S e $ o § - $ 16398630 § $ -
SLYATAG A4S L ST BRIP4 e T e T “
981,218.88 - - 2,851,144 45 - -
- - - - 5,885.10
- - - 22.443.10 - -
1,005,965.33 - 3,062,291.76 169,871.40
50,000.00
10,418.6%
- - - - 45,654.38 -
(1,005,965.05) - - (3,012,499.03) - - -
HTH(1.005,065.05) i 005 5,282:84 7 (3012,490.08) L I 45 654,38 60,418.69
$ 028 3 005 & 5282.84 § 4979273 § 16987140 § 4565438 $ 6041869
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2012
Total
Retired Senior ~ Library Nonmajor
Volunteer Board Governmental
Fund Fund Fundg
ASSETS:

101 Cash and Cash Equivaients $ 2500 & 80600 $  2,095009.83
102 Restricted Cash 37,149.92 59,347.90 213,485.64
151 Investments - - 48,345.39
110 Property Tax Receivable - - 171,668,71
115 Accounts Reeeivable, Net - 57.75 73,104,61
121 Speciat Assessments Receivable—-Cusrent - - 159.00
123 Special Assessments Receivable—Deferred - - 8,815.00
132 Due from Other Government 9,526.73 - 108,125 65
135 Interest Receivable - - 1,524.00
TOTAL ASSETS $§ 4670165 § 6020565 &  2,720,237.83

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities;
201 Claims Payabie..

...28595 5. 851020 § | ABSAODDT

208 DuetoOtbmth S e iy g gy SR S
209 Advance from (_)_ther Funds - - 5,026,838.94
2xx Wages Payable: 4,886.22 1,768.26 16,151.41
224 Deferred Revenus - - 55,880.35

Total Liabilities R 517217 10,278.46 5,942,015.49

Fund Batances:
263 Nonspendable :
263.51 Perpetual Care Cemeu:ry
264 Restricted for: : :
264.01 Debt Semce
264.03 Cemetery Perpetua] Care
264.05 Library

50,000,

1,700,121:65
1041869,

264.09 Business improvement District:" s oRBi s it 12,301 85
264.97 Grant 41,522.48 - 87,183.86
255 Committed to
265.99 ErosmnlSedlmem Control - - 53,543.09
266 Assigned to: 3
267 Unassigned . - - (5,185,363.99)
Total Fund Balances " AL 52048 - 4992719 (3221 777.66)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $  46,701.65 § 6020565 § 2,720,237 83
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

TID 33
Fund

Occupancy
Tax
Fund

Downtown
BID
Funid

Erosion/
Sediment Control
Fund

TP 66
Fund

TR 67
Y¥und

TIH 70
Fund

TID 68
Fund

Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes 3 -
314 Oceupancy Tax -
331 Federal Grants -
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery -
349 Other-Censervation & Development -
350 Fires and Ferfeitures :
354 Library -
360 Miscelianeous Revenue:
363 Investment Eamnings
362 Special Assessments -
367 Contributions and Donations

by -
1,378,15L.20

1,738.61

1,801.16
182,230.12

$ - 5

38,050.00

29889 § 229,888.21

5.95

1,659.87

§  45369.12

2,699.03

$29,73251

327.50

Total Revenue

1,379,889.81

184,031.28

38.05C.00

304,84

231,548.08

48.068.15

30.060.0]

Expenditures:
450 Culiure and Recreation:

455 Libraries "
Retired Seniér: Yoluntgers™ KOs
Cemetery

460 Conservation and Development:

463 Comimunity Development -

470 Debt Service i N
485 Capital Qutlay .
490 Miscellaneous 7 i i

184,271.12

118,416.70

492 Other Expenditures
Total Expenditures i

118,416,790

Excess of Revenue 0-"'\_,531; (Under}
Expenditures w :

Other Financing Sour:_(i_:gs (Uses): -
511  Transfers Oyt e
391.02 Long-term tebt issued
391,03 Sale of Municipa! Propesty -

184.271.12%

{88,356.69)

51,799.09

Totat Other Financing Sources (Uses) -

51,799.09

Net Change in Fund ﬁalances

Fund Balance - Beginning

(2,669.21)

13,727.44

(239.84

1,573.46

} (13,628.15)

67,171.24

304.84

186.31

231,548.08

22,607.84

148,068,15

17931445

(36,557.60)

43,041.66

FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ -

$ 1105823

3 1,333.62

T 5545098

491,15

$ 254,15592 § 227,382.60

$  26484.06
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. CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes
314 Occupancy Tax
334 Federal Grants
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery
349 Other-Conservation & Development
350 Fines and Forfeitures
354 Library
360 Misceliancous Revenge:
361 Investment Earnings
363 Special Assessments
367 Contributions and Donations
Total Revenue

Expenditures:
450 Culture and Recreation:
455 Libraries
Retired Senior:Volunteers ...
Cometery
460 Conservation and Development:
463 Community Development
470 Debt Service L7
4835 Capital Qutlay
490 Misceilaneous =5 .
4972 Other Bxpenditures
Total Expenditures 7

Excess of Revenue O\{éjr (Unde
Expenditures :

Other Financing Sources (ses)
511 Transfers Ou ‘
391.02 Long-term debt issuid -
391.03 Sate ofMuai{:ipal Property

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund if-_i:_iiiances

Fund Balance - Beginning

FUND BALANCE- ENDING

TID 65
Fund

TID 61
Fund

TID 62
Fund

TID 63
Fund

TID 59
Fund

T 29
Fund

TiP 56
Fund

TID 55
Fund

$ 0 7270318

515.51

$ 8042053 § 34922339

5,838.86 33142

$ 251,191.89 %

.04

1,356,437.25

2719 986.57

73,218.69

86,255 39 349,554.82

251,191,93

27.19 1,357,423.82

353,047.38

- 224,736.03

257742.52

1,228,661.31

353,047,385

2577425

2.

1,228,661.31

794.736.03

{(279,828.69) (876026). 12876251
309,789.23 7 . .
305,789.23 - - - - - T :
2006054 8625939 12481879 (6550.59) ©40) 2995 (876026). 12876251
V0227 SALTS 1500448 69311 040 207032 B76026  (1295,66242)

T T06281 5 49966014 § 13991347 § 3855, § 000§ 220127 B T3 (1,166,899.50)

0



. CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2610

Revenuest
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes
314 Occupancy Tax
33} Federal Grants
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery
349 Qther-Conservation & Development
350 Fines and Forfeitures
354 Library
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Investment Barnings
363 Special Assessments
367 Centributions and Donations
Total Revenue

Expenditures:
450 Culture and Recreation:
455 Libraries
Retired Sepior Volunteers. ...
Cometery <
460 Conservation and Development;
463 Community Dévelopment
470 Debt Service -
485 Capital Quilay
490 Miscellaneous -
452 Other Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Excess of Reverue OVer (Under):
Bxpenditures G

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
511 Transfers Out .
391,02 Long-term debt issued
391.03 Sale of Municipal Property

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund ﬁﬁjances

Fund Balance - Beginning

FUND BALANCE- ENDING

TID 69
Fund

TiD 54
Fund

TIN 44
Fund

TID 50
Fund

TiD 52
Fund

TiD 51
Fund

TID 53
TFund

TID 47
Fund

$168,575.16

276527

$ 314,10057 $

2,135.89

948,330.07 5§ 24963635 § 28017.62

0.05

44,75

801.13

£ 108,798.18 3

0.01

101,060.92

0.06

171,340.43

316,236.46

249.636.40

2806237

801.15

108,798.19

101,060.98

923,154.01

higsiesi

108,820.15

300,920.93

55315401

©248.516.94

[08.820.15.

300.926.93

145,962.58

(21.96)

(199,859.95)

201,814.66

145 962,58

20,8%0.1¢

201,814.66

171,340,43

133,087.17

(37.363.21)

62,591.74

25,176.37

18,291.99

(4,250.02)

10.971.72

26,99

17.78

248,115.79

(2196)

1,954.71

74,29

$304.427.60

$ 2522853 % 4346836 §

672170 %

44,77

3

004 %

2,029.00
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Community
“TID 38 TID 39 TID 46 TID 41 TID 42 Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funi

ARRA Comm
Development
Fuend

Rehab
Loan/Grant
Fund

Revennes:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes § 49766776 & 5263660 $ 8132084 §  840,300.07 $ 51064368 § -
314 Occupancy Tax - - - - - -
331 Federal Grants - - - - - (98,805,18
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery - - - - - -
34 Qther-Conservation & Development " - " " - 4$.451,15
350 Fines and Forfeitures
354 Library - “ - - - -
360 Miscellancous Revenue: '
361 Investment Earnings 2,867.20 - 0.02 (8,994.65) 0.20 -
363 Special Agsessments - - - - - -
367 Contributions and Donations

$ .

3,697.26

60,572.53

. Total Revenue 500,334,96 92,636.60 81,320.66 83130542 510,643,828 747,256,33

60,572,53

Expenditures:
450 Culture and Recreation: R

455 Libraries - - M - - -

Retired Senior Volunteers ... e T T e T T T
Cometery L © e T P Ry
460 Conservation and Devejopment:

463 Community Development - - - - - 817,256.33
470 Debt Service 479,603.06 99,8¢1.38 81,348.09 806,498.92 161,656.83 -
485 Capital Outlay - - - . -

490 Miscellaneous .
492 Other Bxpenditures

3,697.26

87,790.40

809 81725633

Totaj Expenditures 81.34 191‘,6552.%.33

369726

§7,790,40

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) :
Expenditures | ; 318987.05 1 (70,000.00)
Other Financing Sources (Uses
511 Transfers Oqﬁ .
391.02 Longerm debt issued: & T B ‘ S E
391,03 Sale of Municipal Property - - - . - 70,000.00

(27,217.87)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - - - 70,000,00

Net Change in Fund Balances 21,531.90 (7.,254.78) {27.43) 24,8G6.50 318,987.05 0.G0

Fund Balance - Begirning 127,649.12 (998,710.27) 2748 (19523.66)  (3331,486.08) .

(27.217.8T)

7287225

FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ 14918102 § {1005965.05) 3 005 3§ 528284 § (3,0i2499.03) § 0.00

§ 4565438
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

) Total
Cemngtery Retired Senior Library Nonmajor
Perpetunl Volunteer TID 35 Board Governmental
Care Fund FYund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Propesty Taxes 3 - 3 - b - 8 - $  6,356,352.59
314 Occupancy Tax - - 1,378,151.20
331 Federal Grants - 4246972 - . 744,972.16
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery 3,252.36 - - - 325236
349 Other-Conservation & Development - - - - 147,073.68
350 Fines and Forfeitures
354 Library - - - 97,515.80 97,545.80
360 Miscellanecus Revenue:

361 [nvestment Earnings - - 87.08 193.30 15,857.04

363 Special Assessments - - - - 182,230.12

367 Contributions and Donations - 95 739.63 - . 95,739.63

Total Revenue 3,252.36 138,209.35 §7.08 97,709,10 9471 144.58
Expenditures:
450 Culture and Recreation:

453 Libraries - - - 107,024.34 107,024.34 .
Retired Senior Volunteers . ooy e JOOSE3.28 v v T e T LARGSA328 e
Cemetery PRI A e

460 Conservation and Development:
463 Community Development - - - . 960,422.14
470 Debt Service 5 - - 51,051.52 - 6,036,156.89
485 Capital Outiay - - - 6,174,935 6,174.95
490 Miscellaneons - S - . e e
492 Other Expenditures st o ST BYS PAT.08
Total Expenditures | 100,54 113,199.29 9,026.,638.68

338

Excess of Revenue Ovcr {Under)i

Expenditures (5,494.40)

Cther Financing Souzig:{{s (Uses): i

S11  Transfers Out {2,190,242.52)

391.02 Long-term debt issuéd e SRR e, LN 2 900 498,24
391.03 Sale of Municipal Property - - - - . 70.000.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - - 800,235,772

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,676.36 3766607  (S100444)  (15490.19) 794,761.62

Fund Balance - Beginning 51,742.33 3,863.41 51,004.44 65,417.38 (4,016,539.28)

FUND BALANCE- ENDING § 6041869 % 41,529.48 % - § 49927.19 & (3,221,777.60)
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ASSETS:
Cusrent Assels:
101 Cash and Cash Equivalents
106 Cash with Fiscal Agent
107 Restricted Cash
151 Investrnents
115 Accounts Receivable
116 Estimated Uncollectable Accounts Receivable
"131 Due from Other Funds
132 Due from Other Governments
135 Interest Receivable
155 Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

CﬁPitaEASSGiS e

160 Land *
162 Bmldmgs
164 Improvements Other than Bldg
164 Furnitire & Equipment
166 Maﬂhmery and Equipment
168 Constriction Work in Progti s
Less: Accumulated Dcprectatzo
Total Noncurrent Assets S

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
202 Accounts Payable
208 Dueto Othe;éj;Funds
215 Accrued Interest Payable
2xx Wages Paygblc-
226 OPEB Current Obligations
226 Bonds Payable Current:
226 Capital Lease Payable Current
230 Compensated Absences Payable -~ Current
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:

209 Advance from Other Funds

231 OPEB Long-Term Obligations

231 Bonds Payable:

231 Capital Lease Payable

233 Accrued Leave Payable

235 Accrued Landfill Closure and Postclosure
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

NET POSITION:
253.10 Invested in Capitat Assets, Net of Related
Debt
253,20 Restricted Net Position, Restricted for:
253.22 Revenue Bond Retirement
253.00 Uprestricted Net Position
Tota! Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUND

DECEMBER 31, 2012
Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste Executive Cemetery
Collection Dispuesal MRE/Compost  Goell Course Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
§ 2361,148.29 § 1,330,538.36 § 584201844 § 21,075.34 §  9,790.87

- - 872,118.82 - -

- 1,429,393.08 - - -

- 4,030,440.36 2,811,294.16 - 25,424.56
301,148.64 499,134.08 329,140.29 § 942677 8,302.73
(12,000.00) (38,000.00) (10,000.00) - -

- - - - 1,299.52

1,403.67 3,946.13 3,711.00 14.56 61.23

- - 21,934.22 - -

2,651,700.60 7,255,452.01 9.872,216.93 30,516.67 44 878,91
L3R AB038 I 1956,98284 0542 86812 1596356, 14 24,151.00

- 393,011.33 12,968,827.18 180,240.34 2295401
712,088.86 2,465,414.35 4.268,971.62 1,489,602.42 657,413.70

- 1,099,528.35 216,543.86 77,4[}9'.(}0 115,966.12

3,427,225.23 2,283,000.50 1,398,375.79 6,449.00 133,912.82

o 212088187517 16,089.50 o G .

(2,087,659.07):  (3.098,655.93) (7 23671607 {(815373.27)  (556,325.90)
2,180, 085 40 ir 5311, 369 62 - 12:174,960. 00 1,534,683.63 398,071.75

$ 4 841 786 0{) $" 12,566, 821 63 $ 22,047,176: 93 -

§ 442,950.66

127,867.43

B 156530030

$ 11298651

$ 1,20_5.73

3 45,253.06 $ 1,842.85

2,177.40 - 3,862.90 - -
3971943 . .. 2155610 . 5334049 3 61581 6,744.85
‘18 60159 7 L1394 “7ARENY "':'1 560 19 3,627.84

- - 573,300.00 - -

296,341.67 - - - -

3,500.00 - 5,000.00 - -
405,593.15 160.637.47 775,774.99 6,384.73 12,215.54
24,674.42 14,874.94 36,192.81 2,069.54 481222

- - 889,279.54 - -

957,010.83 - - - “
46,409.75 15,532.05 28,848.70 52.78 10,143.53

- 1.429,393.08 - - -
1,028,095.00 1,459,800.07 954,321.05 2,122.32 14,935.75
936,732.90 5,311,369.62 10,712,380.46 1,534,683.63 398,071.75

- - 150,540.00 - -
2,471,364.95 5,635,014.47 9.454,160.43 22.009.62 17,7071.62
3,408,097.85 10,946,384.09 20.317,080.89 1,556.693.25 415,779.37
$ 4,841,786.00 § 12,566821.63 $22,047,176.93  $ 1,565,200.30 $ 442,950.66
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Golf Course Parking Lot Energy Plant Ambulance  Transportation
Enterprise Enterprise Eanterprise Enterprise Terminal
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
3 36,956.50 $ 13670569 § - $ 1,160,590.04 § 13433370 § 11,033,15123
- 296,951.17 - - - 1,169,069.59
- - - - - 1,425,393.08
- 363,585.77 7,230,744.85
- 256,015.13 25,852.59 4,881,391.62 - 6,314,411.85
- {78,644.45) - {3,046,493.16) - (3,185,137.61)
- - 53,274.02 - - 54,573.54
19.24 38593 - 625.78 84.05 12,251.59
- 37.248.76 - - - 59,182.98
36,969.74 1,012,248 00 83,126.61 2,996,114.28 134,417.75 24,117,641.50
1,424,241.50 02 12408.09. 10 T NE L e e 2676700
1,505,898.57 - 4,908,331.31 716,570.53 30,655.04 916,934.11 21,703,426.42
2,472,08421 . 48783295 - - 1,679,939.23  14,233,347.34
507,347.74 ‘_ff - 96,499.06 218,527.30 - 2,331,821.93
188,189.00 16,025.00 20,557.00 1 ,201,550.35 - 8.675,284.69
2984242 F.,1,899,443.65 +2,157,463,75,
(1,824,846. 43) (1,154,518, 8(})’ 541,696.85) (929 079 83) 3.{18 936,739, 22)
4,302,757, OE ..... 6, 47() 169 45 2'25! 373 39 “2571,657.36 . 7 327 700.88 -

AWTEETVRT

3 433972675 $ 748241745 $2 45000{} $:-:351777164:

$ 1048396

3 550650107

b 3,265.86 5

375,882.83

g :'fIZﬁ,146L-34'i."E_' R T

$ 600005 § 13,10023 $  53,874.15

38,181.71: . 199,251.85 54,162.52 - 291,596.08
- 645.87 . 5,032.59 - 11,718.76
10,694.98 oo 20,828, 33 1097005 16747114

- £5,000.00 - - . 658,300.00
15,544.00 . - 144,080.42 . 455,966.09

- . 3,500.00 - - 12,000.00
81,133.87 51,645.92 245,811.94 317,617.77 3,265.86 2,100,081.24
21,256.22 - - . - 21,256.22

8,262.86 . 12,112.69 65,656.13 . 168,655.61

- 2,100,517 .87 . - . 2,989,797.41]
66,899.62 . - - . 1,023,910.45
15,975.44 - 71,226.99 102,381.83 . 290,571.07

- - - - - 1,429,393.08
112.394.14 2.100,517.87 83,339.68 168,037.96 . 5.923,583.84
4,220,313.39 4,284,651.58  2,251,373.39 371,576.94  2,172,573.27 32,199,726.93
- 204,098.60 - - . 354,638.00
(74,114.65) 801,504.08  (246,025.01)  2,654,538.97 131,151.89 20,867.312.37
4.146,198.74 5.200,253.66 _ 2,005,348.38 3,032.115.91 2.303,725.16 53,421.677.30

$ 433972675 %

7,482,417.45

$2,334,500.00 § 3,517,771.64

$ 2.306,991.02 § 6144534238
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FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

CITY OF RAPID CITY :
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NE
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste Executive
Collection Disposal MRF/Compost Golf Course
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Operating Revenue: '
380 Charges for Goods and Services $ 240339923 § 3,343,75049 3,521,156.78 §  190,030.16
381 Revenues used as Security for Revenue Bonds - - - -
Total Operating Revenue 2,403,399.23 3,343,750.49 3,521,156.78 190,030.16
Operating Expenses:
410 Personal Services 832,675.34 457,563.04 1,082,945.06 $3,370.21
420 Other Current Expense 748,245.67 2,195,431.40 1,116,853.59 98,729.97
426.2 Materials (Cost of Goods Sold) - - -0 7,546.76
457 Depreciation: i EigE T 2 380,792:14 00 0 468,356,450 5 53 1,733.06 18,604.80
1,961,713.15 3,121,350.89 2,731,531.71 208,251.74

Total Operating: Expenses

Operating Ineo;i'h'ie (Loss) 441,686.08

222,399.60

(18,221.58)

Nenoperating Revenue (Expense)

789,625.Qf1

' 109‘326 59

361 Investment Earnmgs 346.51
470 Interest Expense and Flscal C! -_ges {44,630, 16) -
{492)366 Gam (Loss) 0 D}SpOS on. bf Cap : {706. 94) -
369.01 Other ' : - 65,182.71 ©630,264.50 -
Total Nonoperatmg Revenile. (Expense) (27,88_6_.2_1_:) i 155,888.25 i { 346.51
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 413,799.87 378,287.85 1,483,879.06 (17,875.07)
330 Capita¥ Grants e o e )
369.1 Contributions (to) from Others PRI LA R S & 336,922.49
391.1 Transfers In - - - 114,000.00
511 Transfers Qut _ (70.00) {6,885.45) (35,755.00) -
Net Contributions and Transfers {70.00) (6,885.45) (35,755.00) 450,922.49
Change in Net Position 413,729.87 371,402.40 1,448,124.06 433,047.42
Net Position - Beginning 2,994,367.98 10,574,981.69 18,868,956.83 1,123,645.83

NET POSITION - ENDING

$ 3,408,097.85 $ 10,946,384.09 § 20,317,080.89

$ 1,556,693.25
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T POSITION

Enterprise Funds

Cemetery Golf Course Parking Lot Energy Plant Ambulance Transportation
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Terminal

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ 150,396.21 § 1,337,328.63 § ' - $  320,71834 § 3,100,211.91 § 13,904.59 $ 14,380,896.34
. - - 743,220.83 - - - 743,220.83
150,396.21 1,337,328.63 743,220.83 320,718.34 3,100,211.91 13,904.59 15,124,117.17
175,002.24 464,660.13 - 400,847.27 2,144,956.77 - 5,642,020.006
30,157.83 667,028.99 437,918.80 (88,471.56) 618,465.18 65,939.01 5,940,298.88
- 133,433.43 - - - - 140,980.19
29,348.041 7 I130:106:667 11 88,349,907 i 19,953.42 0 ¢ 220,808:91: - :167,038.91:1:2,064,092.36
284,508.11 1,404,229.21 526,268.77 332,320.13 2,984,230.86 232,977.92 13,787,391.49
(134,111.90)::"'2 (66,900.58) 216,952.06 (11,610.79 115,981.03 (219,073.33) .11,336,725.68
1,649.98 19,922.43 . 260,503.80
-k (13,565.17) - (229,449.78)
- : (:12',-}45'.’_9:5) - 2 (11,736.17)
266.15 G - : - s - . 695,713 .36
E,916.13l’f"§ . {10,143.02) " (94,971.60): & (5,788.69) :::2;01,5_.85 4 T15,031.21
(1 32,195.775? (77,643.60) 121,980.46 (11,610.79) 110,192.36 (217,057.48) :3‘..:"752,05 1,756.89
_ - i SRR R 100’00000 S 436,922.49
51,513.70 149,368.14 - 1,764,593.65 10.80 50,000.00 2,129,486.29
(579.00) (14,176.00) (13,658.00) (2,293.00) - (3,392.00) (76,808.45)
30,934.70 135,192.14 (13,658.00) 1,762,300.65 100,010.80 46,608.00 2,489,600.33
(81,261.07) 57,548.54 108,322.46 1,750,689.86 210,203.16 {170,449.48) 4,541,357.22
497.040.44 4,088.,650.20 5,181,931.20 254,658.52 2,821,912.75 2,474,174.64 48,880,320.08

§ 415,77937 $ 4,146,198.74 § 5,290,253 .66 $ 2,00534838 $ 3,032,115.51

$ 2,303,725.16 $ 53,421,677.30
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste LExecutive
Collection Disposal MRF/Compost Golf Course
Fund Fund Fund Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipt from Customers $ 239177583 $  3,17293216 $  3,686,687.34 § 180,603.39
Payments to Suppliers (888,148.47) (2,120,603.01) {1,188,219.45) (1066,303.45)
Payments to Employees (817,247.98) {457.065.63) {1,065,331.06) (87,818.05)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 686,379.38 595.263.52 1,433,136.83 (13,518.11)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Receipt from Interfund Services Provided T - - -
Internal Activity - Payment to Other Funds - - - (55,750.33)
Transfers In - - - 114,000.00
Transfers Out (70.60) (6,885.45) {35,755.00) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Subsidies and Transfers ' {70.00) (6,885.45) {35,755.00) 58,249.67
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED NANCING AC’I‘IVI’I‘IES‘ :
Purchase of Capital Assets * 2500 (12,062,500 213,650068) 1 (188,909.50) {24,000.00)
Principal Faid on Capitat Debt {285,685.59} - (539, 526.51) -
Interest Paid on Capital Debt (57,406.12} - (44.637.86) - -
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 791.01 - 93.06 -
Other i{ecmpts (Paymcnts) - 65,182.71 630,264.50 -
Net Cash (Uscd) by capltal ndurelated mancmg 'Actlvmes B (148,46797} f:ll}Q-ﬁ'i:sﬁ:.Blj {24,000.00%
82.974.86 105,487.09 343.78
£2.974.86 105,487.09 343.78
+522,88496 - -':'=I,1;160,§52.61 : 21,075.34
1,998,386.55 2,237,046.48 5.353,984,65 -
6,714,137.26 % 21,075.34

$ 236114829

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

§ 275993144 § 714,137,

Operating Income {L.oss) $ 441,68608 % 22239960 § 786,625.07 § {18,221.58)
Adjustrents to Reconcile Operating Income o
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense 380,792.14 468,356.45 531,733.06 18,604 8C
Land£ill Closure and Postelosure Costs - 48.336.97 - -
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Receivables (11,623.40) (170,818.33) 165,530.56 (9,426.77)
Prepaid Expenses - - 4,386.85 -
Accounts and Other Payables (139,902.80) 26,491.42 (75,752.71) (26.72}
Accrued Wages Payable 4,846.92 (576.98) 4,709.70 207.46
Accrued Leave Payable 4,025.52 (2,085.72) 2,400.49 (3,581.2)
Accrued Other Post Emptoyment Benefits 6,554.92 3,160.11 10,563.81 (1,074.10)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities b 646,379.38 § 50526352 §  1,433,13683 § {13,518.11)

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets Not Affecting
Operating Income $ .
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Enterprise Funds

Cemetery Golf Course Parking Lot Energy Plant Ambulance Transportation
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Terminal

Fund Fund Fund Fand Fund Fund Totals
§ 15743155 § 133747922 $  7i944508 $ 28791448 § 322448080 § 14,13557 § 15,172,885.51
(81,758.83) (804,167.26) (463,985.69) 91,035.25 (607,221.90) (69,602.13)  (6,238,974.94)
(173,540.13) (474,811.85) - (387,190.48)  (2,109,181.78) - (5,572,195.96)
(97,867.41) 58,500.11 255 459,39 (8,240.75) 508,077.21 (55,466,56) 3,363,714.61
. 55,750.33 10,542.75 . - 66,293.08
- (45,363.92) - - (53,634.68) . (154,748.93)
50,000.00 . - 1,764,593.65 10.80 50,000.00 1,978,604.45
(579.00) {14,176.00) (13,658.00) (2,203.00) - (3,392.00) (76,308.45)
49,421.00 (3,789.59) (13,658.00) 1,772,843.40 (53,623.88) 46,608.00 1,813,340.15
L T (1768593065 £ T (T2,800,00) i {2,276,016.33)
(13,610.78) (84,407.36) . (137,652.06) . (1,060,882.30)
(12,660.99) (101,708.66) - (18,373.23) - (734,736.86)
325,71 . - - £31,208.78
266,15 - . - 100,000.00 - 795,713.36
266.15 JsoH608) | (8611602)  (1764593.65) (12882529) (2,774,762.35)
1,704.68 161212 1988604 030 251,003.32
1,704.68 1,612.12° | 2,030.99 251,003.32
(46,475.58) 7 130,376.58 +345,514.08 68215 2,651,205.73
56,2:'6;5.45 6,573.92 371,823.29 - 815,075.96 141,161.27 10 és_o 318.57
$ 9.79087 $ 36,950.50 §  433,656.86 _$ .5 116059004 § 13433370 § 1363161430

3 {134,111.50) 3 (66,900.58) § 216,952.06 § (11,610.79) § 11598105 § (219,073.33) §  1,336,725.68
29,348.04 139,166.66 88,345.97 19,953.42 220,808.91 167,038.91 2,064,092.36

- - - - - - 48,336.97

7,035.34 150.59 (23,775.75) {32,803.36) 124,268.98 230.98 48,768.34

- - 2,069.38 - - - 6,456.23

{1,601.00} (3.704.84) {28,136.27) 2,563.69 11,243.28 (3,663.12) {212,489.07)

(244.34) (4,349.41) - 2,933.61 211642 - 9,643.38

540,55 (6,598.07) 8,170.84 13,143.37 - 16,015.78

1,165.90 795.76 - 2.543.34 20,515.20 - 44,164 94

$ (9786741 § 58,500.11 % 255,459.39 3 (8,249.75) § 508,077.21 % (55,466.56) §  3,361,714.61

$ - %

(6,607.58) $

-8
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Medical Liability Unempleyment Dental Workers
Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Compensation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
101 Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,709,358.35 40952408 § 30,157.06 § 9372592 § 98,705.10 § 8,341,470.51
115 Accounts Receivable 531,366.00 - - 13,690.64 - 545,056.64
132 Due from Other Government - 267.86 - - - 267.86
151 Investments 250,000.00 - 164,738.29 - - °983,997.31 1,398,735.60
135 Interest Receivable 4,692.29 212.47 - 54,76 875.5% 5,835.11
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8495,416.64 410,00441 § 19489535 § 107,471.32 § 1,083,578.00 $ 10,291,365.72
LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities: ‘ )
202 Accounts Payable 41243820 499,040.45 § - $  6,534.80 § 1,640,201.82 § 2,558,216.27
2xx Wages Payable - 4,784.14 - - - 4,784.14
Total Current Liabilities 412,439.20 503,824.39 - 6,534.80 1,640,201.82 2,563,000.41-
NET POSITION: 8 IR G R e R R L T T
253.90 Unrestricted Net Position 8,082,977.44 (93,820.18) 194,895.35 100,936.52 (556,623.82) 7,728,365.31
3 8,495416.64 410,004.41 § 194.895.35 $ 10,261,365.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$ 107,471.32 § 1,083.578.00
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CITY OF RAFPID CITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

Operating Revenue:
380 Charges for Goods and Services

Operating Expenses:

410 Personal Services

420 Other Current Expense
Totai Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenue (Expense):

361 Investment Earnings (Loss)
511 Transfers Qut

Change in Net posiion” o
Net Position - Beg{i}}iniag

NET POSITION - ENDING

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Medical Liability Unemployment Dental Workers
Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance  Compensation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ 6,917,52055 § 17,88177 & - $ . 171,102.64 § 74939690 § 785590186
120,291.81 89,963.31 - - - 210,255.12
6,648,188.05 465,663,10 49.112.48 172.470.56 920,321.2% 8,255,755.48
6,768,475.86 55562641 49,112.48 172,470.56 920,321.29 §,466,010.60
149,040.69 {537,744.64) (49,112.48) {(1,367.92)  (170,924.39) {610,108.74)
107,680.35 7,279.83 - 1,859.62 19,586.33 136,406.13
{350,000.00) - - - - (350,000.00)
(242,319.65) 7,279.83 - 1,859.62 19,586.33 (213,593.87)
ORTE 08, (3046481 (A0.a1248) 49170 (I51338.06)  (823,702.61)
8,176,256.40 436,644.63 244,007.83 100,444.82 (405,2%5.76) 8,552,067.92

S R059Tal 5 [Gis0.08) 8 19489535 5 100,036.52 3 (336,60352)

$ 7,728,365.31
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Medical Liability Unemploynient Dental Workers

Insurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Campensation
Fund Fand Fund Fung Fund Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OTERATING ACTIVITIES:

Reeeipts from Interfund Services Provided $ 6,918,747.46 % 17.613.81 § - $ 171,159.14 § T49,396.50 7,856,917 41

Payments to Employess (120,291.81) (89.350.71) - - - (209,682.52)

Payments for Clailns & Services {6,760,544.63) (305,141.34) (49,112.48) {172,778.36} (1,0§2,252.04) {8,360,828.85)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 37,911.02 (376,918, 14} (48,112 48) (1,619.22) (332.635.14) {732 593.96)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfer Out (350,000.50) - - - - (350,800.00)
Net Cash Used by Nencapital Financing Activities {350,000.00) - - . - {350.000.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Investinent Sccurities (250,000.00) - B - 250,000.00 -

Interest Eamnings 108,433.05 7.534.97 (396.07) 1.867.440 18,201 27 135,640.62
Net Cash Provided {Lsed) by Investing Activitles (aiseens T 1sieg T 9647) CULRETAG 135 640,62
Net Increase (Deceoase) in Cach and Cash Equivatents (453,655.93) {369,383.17) {49,508.55) 248,18 (64,653.87) (936,953.34)
Batances - Beginning $.363,014.28 T78,907.25 79,665,61 93 477.74 16335897 1 927842385
Balances- Ending CEEI7 0935835 § 40933408 § 301570618 0372502555 980500 & 834147058

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TONET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

(1367923 €176,924.39) (610,108.74)

Operating lacorne (Loss)
Adjustnents to Reconcile O
Change in Assets and Liabil

1,015.55

Accounts Receivable ":'_],2_2659,[ -

Accoutits Payables (E12,356.58) i '-(161,930.75) (114,073.37)

Wages Paysble ; - - 572.60
Net Cash Providéd (Used) by Operating Activities 3 37,511.02 ¢ (376,918.14) § (49,112.48) § (1,619.22) $ (332,855 14) (722,593.96)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2012
Deposits Held Payroll Section
For Others Withhoelding 125
Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 35836556 $ 288,823.95 § 5691817 §  704,107.68
. Investments 327,758.73 327,758.73
TOTAL ASSETS % 686,12429 $ 28882395 § 56918.17 $ 1,031,866.41
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ - $ 96,78343 § - b 96,783.43
Due to Other Organizations 686,124.29 . 192.040.52 56,918.17 935,082.98
Total Liabilities S  68%6,12429 $ 288,82395 § 56,918.17 § 1,031,866.41
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TIP 33 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Investment Earnings $ - % (5.27)
Total Revenue - {5.27)
Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditures - (527)
Net Change in Fund Balances - {5.27)
:Fund Balance s Beginning - o s s B
* FUND BALANCE- ENDING 3 527 % !
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CITY OF RAFID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
OCCUPANCY TAX FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:
314 Occupancy Tax $ 1,673,683.86 $ 1,378,151.20
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Interest Earnings - 1,738.61
Total Revenue : 1,673,683.86 1,379,889.81
Expenditares:
490 Other Expenditures
492 Other Expenditures $ 1,673,683.86 § 1,382,555.02
s Total Bxpenditures o s i ey +1,673,683:86:0:001,382,559:02 e s
% Excess of Revenue Over (Under)

- Expenditures - (2,669.21)

13,727 44

32

T11.058.23
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DOWNTOWN BID
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Interest Earnings - 1,801.16

363 Special Assessments 180,000.00 182,230.12
Total Revenue 180,000,00 184,031.28
Expenditures:
490 Other Expenditures

492 Other Expenditures $ 180,000.00 § 184271.12
Total Expenditures 180,000.00 184.271.12
Excess of Révenae Over (Under)

Expenditures - (239.84)

Net Changé::jiin Fund.

Fund Balaﬂ@e - Beginning
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
340 Charges for Goods and Services:

349 Other-Conservation & Development 55,362.76 38,050.00
Total Revenue 55,362.76 38,050.00
Expenditures:

460 Conservation and Development:
463 Community Development 55,362.76 51,678.15
Total Expenditures 55,362.76 51,678.15

Net Change in‘Fund Balances« . snvrpsnss v (13,62808) s ppony

Fund Balarice - Beginning 6717124 67,17124

FUND BALANCE- ENDING 67,7124 §  53,543.09
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 66 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 Gereral Property Taxes $ - % 298.89
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 5.95
Total Revenue - 304.84

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditures - 304.84

Net Change in Fund Balances - 304.84

Fund Baianéj Begmnm i e e T R g T

FUND BA:I_;}‘&NCE- ENDING $ 18631 § 481.15
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 67 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET

ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 Generaf Property Taxes $ 229,136.04 $ 229,88821
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 1,659.87
Total Revenue 229,136.04 231,548.08
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 229,136.04 -
Total Expenditures 229,136.04 -
Excess of RevenueOver(Under) -

231,548.08

Expenditures -

Net Changéﬂ_ m qud E_gla

Fund Ba}aﬁfé%e - Beg:i:'r‘aﬂi‘ng 22, 607-3& :

231,548.08

22,60?;-84

§ 25415592

FUND BALANC 33,607.84
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 76 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 4938577 § 4536912
360 Misceilaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Barnings - 2,699,03
Total Revenue 49.385.77 48,068.15

Expenditures:
470 Debt Service 49,385,777 -
Total Expenditures 49,385.77 -

Fund Balance - Beginning 179,314.45 179.314.45

17931445 820738260

FUND BALANCE- ENDING:
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 68 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 7671037 §&  29,732.51
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 327.50
Total Revenue 76,710.37 30,060.01
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service " 1,158,556.98 118,416.70
485 Capital Outlay 724,099.57

Total Expe'nditﬂrb‘s-ﬁ: ST :.i_?.::.{:;__.__‘:::._:.“‘._::.:_;_.'::.:.k,.,'_.:.i.,,_g82;656;55:.,:::_?_H . 1 18,416.‘70 T o T

Excess of Iié%venue Over {Under)
Expendinires (1,805,946.18) (88,356.69)

1,805,946.18
1 805,946?;1 8

Total Othef_fi?inanci_.r_mg"éources';(-Us"es)

Net Changé__"iin Fund Balances

Fund Balali'gewgééhmm'gu 63.041.66 463,0'4'1.'66'?}=
FUND BALANCE- ENDING § 63,041.66 § 2648406
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CITY OF RAPID CTFY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
T 65 FGND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes & 75,249.16 % 72,703.18
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 515,51
Total Revenue 75,249.16 73,218.69
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 75,245.16 353,047.38
485 Capital Outlay 15,218,381.62 -
Total Expenditures.a-,.---‘-: o e 0 15,.003,630.78 o 0 353,08T.38 e
Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expendztures (15,218,381.62) (279,828.69)
5,218, 381 62 309,789.23
-15,218,381.62. 309,789.23

29,960.54

2370227 2310727

Fund Balance - Beginning

FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ 2310227 § 53,0628l
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
. TID 62 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:
311 General Property Taxes $ 8625076 §  80,420.53
" 360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Investment Earnings - 5,838.86
‘Total Revenue 86,250.76 86,259.39
Expenditures:
470 Debt Service 86,250.76 -

Total Expenditures 86,250.76 -

Excess of R:ﬁ;vcnue Over (ffn&er) - -
Expenditures ' - 86,259.39

Net Change in Fund Bal 86,259.39

373,404.75

5 459.664.14
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TiD 61 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 36433533 § 349,223.39
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 331.43
Total Revenue 364,335.33 349,554.82

Expendifures:
470 Debt Service 364,335.33 224,736.03
Total Expenditures 364,335.33 224.736.03

ExcessofRevenueOver (Under) e
. Expenditures z 124,818.79

124,818.79

- Net Change jn Fund Bala

1 5,094.48

139,913.27
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 63 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 257,69749 § 251,191.89
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 0.04
Total Revenue 257,697.49 251,191.93
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 257,697.49 257,742.52

Total Expenditures 257,697.49 257,742.52

Excess of Ré}f“enué Over {Under) o
Expenditures - (6,550.59)

Net Changt{;’.::in.Fand alances - (6,550.59)

6,933,

6931l 5.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 59 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Expenditures:
470 Debt Service $ - b (.40
Total Expenditures - 0.40

Excess of Revenue Qver (Under)
Expenditures - {0.40)

\ Net Change in Fund Balances - {0.40)

Fund Balance - Beginning 0.40 0.40 _
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TiD 29 FUND '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes § 2833 % -
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 29.95
Total Revenue 28.33 29.95

Expenditures:
_470 Debt Service 28.33 -
“ Total Expenditures 28.33 -

ot Changé;in Fund Ba;ancésm S 2995 S

Fund Balance - Beginning 2,171.32 2,171.32

FETi

FUND BALANCE- 217132
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 55 FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 9,646.61 § -
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings 367.20 27.19
Total Revenue 10,013.81 27.19
Expenditures: .

470 Debt Service 9,646.61 8,787.45
Total Expenditares 9,646.61 8,787.45
Excess of Revenue Over (Under)

Expenditures 367,20 (8,760.26)
Net Change in Fund Balanc

Fund Balance - Beginning

(8,760.26)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 56 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes §  1,368,363.59 § 1,356,437.25
360 Miscellaneous Revepue:

361 Investment Earnings - 986.57
Total Revenue 1,368,363.59 1,357,423.82
Expendifures:

470 Debt Service 1,368,363.59 1,228,661.31
Total Expenditures 1,368,363.59 1,228,661.31
Excess of Révenue Over (Under)

Expenditures - 128,762.51
Net Change in Fund, 128,762.51

(1295.66242)  (1295,662.42)°

S (129566240 5. (L,166,899.91)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 6% FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes §  1,936,208.29 $ 168,575.16
260 Miscellancous Revenue:

361 Investment Eamings - $ 2.765.27
Total Revenue 1,936,208.29 171,340.43
Expenditures: 7
470 Debt Service 1,936,208.29 -
485 Capital Outlay « 2,360,198.15 -
Total Expenditures 2,360,198.15 -
Excess of Reveriue Over (Under) B

Expenditures {(423,989.86)

Other Financﬁng Sources (Vses)
391.02 L_bngmte&n'[);bt I‘s_s;lg;_g% i, 2,360,198.15

2,360,198.15,

Net Change in Fund ] 2082

1,936

Fund Balancé - Begi 133,087.17

FUND BALANCE- ENDING §  2.069,29546 §  304,427.60
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 54 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 2,032,691.30 § 314,100.57
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: :

361 Investment Earnings - 2,135.89
Total Revenue 2,032,691.30 316,236.46

Expenditures:

470 Debt Service ' 2,032,691.30 353,599.67
485 Capital Outlay- - ‘ -
Total Bxpenditures s i sy i s i 2 03269130 005353, 89967 e i

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditu:r_gts - (37,363.21)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses
511 Transfers Out>
391.02 gI_jongmte'rr_n_“Debt Issued: -

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) |

(2,424,00000)  (2,190242:52)
2,424,000.00 2,190,242.52

(37.363.21)

Fund Balance - Beginning 62,591.74 62,591.74

FUNDBALANCE-ENDING  § 630174 § 2520853
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 44 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 04833038 § 948,330.07
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - (.31
Total Revenue 948,330.38 948.330.38
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service ' 548,330.38 923,154.01
485 Capital Outlay  ° - -
Total Expenditures: s s e ol 2948 3303800502 923,154 0 e
Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditures - 25,176.37

Fund Baiaﬁé}s - Beginnn

FUND BALANCE: ENDIN
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 50 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes b 253,880.51 § 249,636.35
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

161 Investment Earnings - 0.05
Total Revenue 253.880.51 249,636,40

Expenditures:
470 Debt Service ' 253,880.51 390,849,00
Total Expenditures - 253,880.51 399,849.00

Excess of Revenue Over(Under)
Expenditires ~ (150,212.60)

Other Fin.f:i:flcing S_,gu:_ﬁg_;gs:_(_U_ses): e
391.02 Long-term debt issued. i
Total Other Financin Sources (Uses) ,

asoeasE
145:962.38 i

Net Changé:iin FuncﬁiBé{lances (4,250()2)

Fund Balarfiée - Beginning ‘,_51_ ,97172

FUND BA_LANCE* ENDING $ 10,971.72 % 6,721.70
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 52 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2612

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes b 28,062.36 $ 28,017.62
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 44.75
Total Revenue 28,062.36 28.062.37
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service ' 28,062.36 48,925.54
Total Expenditures : 28.062.36 48,925.54
Excess of Révenue Over (Under)

Expenditures - (20,863.17)

Other Finéﬁacing__S_Qpr_’_.c_t?s‘_.,_(lfses):
391.02 Long-term debt issued.
Total Othet Financin Sources (U

Net Changéﬁ-ﬁin Fund Balances

Fund Balaﬁ_éie - Begi

FUND BALANCE- ENDING 3 1778 & 44.7]
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 51 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings 3 - 3 801.15
Total Revenue - 801.15
Expenditures: o
492 Other Expenditures 260,370.33 248,916,94
Total Expenditures 260,370.33 248,916.94

Excess of Revemue Over (Under)

Expenditures 05 o (26037033) - @ABLISAG) s

Net Chaﬂge_tin Fund Balances (260,370.33) (248,115.79)
' 248,115,79 248,115.79
FUND BALANCE- E) . 5 (12.25454)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 53 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes b 108,798.22 § 108,798.18
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: '

361 Investment Barnings - 0.01
Total Revenue 108,798.22 108,798.19
Expenditures:
470 Debt Service ) 108,798.22 108,820.15
Total Expenditures . 108,798.22 108,820.15 :
Excess of I{é:venue Over (Under

Expenditures - (21.96)

Net Changé;_:in Fund
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 47 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 99,032.18 §  101,060.92
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 0.06
Total Revenue 99.032.18 101,060,938
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 99,032.18 300,920.93
Tota}l Expenditures : ) 99,032,18 300,920.93

Excess of Revente Over (Under)
| - (199,859.95)

Other Finéiicing_Saurgqg _(Qses): e

391,02 Long-term debt issued. 201.814.66.
Total Other Financing: Sources (Uses) 201:814.66

Net Change in Funci_: alances

Fund Balaﬁée - nginn;;}g_ o

FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ 7439 § 3 029.00
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 38 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes 3 537,932.16 §  497,667.76
360 Miscellancous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 2,867.20
Total Revenue ‘ 537,932.16 500,534.96

Expenditures:
470 Debt Service 537.932.16 479,003.06
Total Expenditures 537,932.16 479,003.06

Excess ofRevenueOver (Under) oo
Expenditures 3 21,531.90

Net Change in Fund Balances 21,531.90

12764002 127649.12

15764902 & 149,181.02
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 39 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes - $ 81,320.69 § 92,636.60
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - -
Total Revenue £1,320.69 82,636.60
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 81,320.69 09.891.38
Total Expenditures 81,320.69 90.891.38
Excess of Revenanver (Under) B o
Expenditures - (7,254.78)
Other Financing Sources
391.02 Long-term Debt Issued 3,037,472.85
3,037472.85

Fund Balance - Beginning (998,710.27

5 1.005.965.05)

FUND BALANCE-ENDING 5 2,098,76258
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 40 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes kN 81,320.69  § 81,320.64
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 0.02
Total Revenue 81,320.69 $1,320.66
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 81,320.69 : 81,348.09

Total Expenditures 81,320.69 81,348.09
(27.43)
(27.43)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 41 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 850,329.16 § 840,300.07
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Earnings - 8,994.65)
Total Revenue 850,329.16 831,305.42
Expenditures:

470 Debt Service 850,329.16 '806,498.92
Total Expenditures 850,329.16 ~ 806,498.92
Excess of Revenue Over(Under) B | A
Expenditures - 24.806.50
- 2480650
(19,523.66)  (19,523.66)
(19573.66). 8 5.82.8%
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TID 42 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes § 492,95327 §  510,643.68
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:

361 Investment Farnings - 0.20
Total Revenue 492.953.27 510,643.88

Expenditures:
470 Debt Service 492.953.27 191,656.83
Total Bxpenditures 492,953.27 191,656.83

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) |
Expenditures - 318,987.05

Net Changéﬁin Fund Balances o - 318

987.05

Fund Balance - Beg (3331486.08)  (3331,486.08)

FUND BALANCE- EN (3331486.08) § (3,012,499.03)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
331 Federal Grant $1,027,624.68 $ 698,805.18
340 Charges for Goods and Services:

349 Conservation and Development - 48.451.15
Total Revenue 1,027.624.68 747,256.33
Expenditures:

460 Community Development:
463 Community Development 1,028,020.35 817,256.33

Total Expenditures 1,028,020.35 817,256.33

" Other Financing Sources

391 03 Sale of Municipal Property - 70,000.00

. Net Change in Fund Balances

* Fund Balance - Beginning

G9s6n . 000

“0.00
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ARRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
331 Federal Grant $ 3,700.00 § 3,697.26
Total Revenue 3,700.00 3,697.26
Expenditures:
460 Community Development:

463 Community Development 3,700.00 3,697.26
Total Expenditures 3,700.00 3,697.26
Net Change in Fund Balances - T
FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ - $ -
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
REHABILITATION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
349 Conservation and Development - $  60,572.53
Total Revenue - 60,572.53
Expenditures:

460 Conservation & Development
463 Community Development
Total Expenditures

87,790.40
87,790.40

72,872.25 72,872.25

_ FUND BALANCE- ENDING § 7287225 §  45654.38
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues: ‘
340 Charges for Goods and Services:
348 Cemetery §  1,00000 8 3,252.36

Total Revenue 1,000.00 3,252.36

Expenditures:

437 Cemnetery 1,000.00 576.00

Total Expenditures : 1,000.00 576.00

Net Change in Fund Balances - 2,676.36
o Balance—Begmmng RESTE L e 57,74233 S 57’74233 L L
- FUND BALANCE- ENDING $ 57,74233 % 60.418.69
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RETERED SENIOR VOLUNTEER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
331 Federal Grants $ 110,765.00 § 4246972
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: ‘

367 Contributions and Donations - 95,739.63
Total Revenue ‘ 110,765.00 138,209.35
Expenditnres:

450 Culture and Recreation

4xx Retired Senior Volunteers 112,184.73 100,543.28

Total Expenditures 112,184.73 100,543.28
Bres RéﬁenueOver(Uﬁdéf) : SRR S e e
* Expenditures (1,419.73) 37,666.07
- Net Change in Fund Balances (1,419.73)  37,666.07

Fund B__alépce - Bséinnin'
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
_ TID 35 FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

Revenues:
310 Taxes:

311 General Property Taxes $ 51,091.52 % -
360 Miscellaneous Revenue: o

361 Investment Eamnings - §7.08
Total Revenue 51,091.52 87.08

Expenditures:
470 Debt Service 51,091.52 51,091.52
Total Expenditures 51,091.52 51,091.52

Bxcess ofRevenue Over (Under) o
= Expenditures - (51,004.44)

L, L0

51,0044
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LIBRARY BOARD FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
Revenues:
350 Fine and Forfeitures
354 Library $ 17735404 $ 9751580
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Investment Eamings - 193.30
Total Revenue 177,354.04 97,709.10
Expenditures:
450 Culture and Recreation
455 Library 114,706.06 107,024.34
. Total Expenditures ' 177,354.04 113,199.29 o
' Net Change in Fund Balances - {15,490.19)
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Rapid City's comprehensive annual financial report presents
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures and required supplementary information says about the
City's overall financial health.

Contents:
Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information fo assist the reader to understand
- how the City’s financial performance-and well-being-have changed over time.

Reveiﬂ:e Capacity

These schedules contain: information:to help the:reader assess -ethe__;;-;pityféf most
significant local revenue sources, propetty and sales tax.

_of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional
_debt in the future. o

iﬁi;‘iThasﬁe:;j chedules pr

Demographic and Economic INfOrmation ..o oo e om e

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to assist the reader
to understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take
place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service data to assist the reader to understand how the
information in the City's financial report relates to services the City provides and

the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant years. The City of Rapid City implemented GASB 34 in 2001 and
schedules presenting government-wide data include information beginning in that year.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

TABLE &

Real Property Persconal Property Jotals
Ratio of Total
Assessed fo
Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Total Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value  Actual Value Valug Actual Value Actual Value (2)
2003 2,914381,622 3,428,684,261 {1 (n 2.914,381,822 3,428,684,261 0.85
2004 3,220,316,408 3,788,607,539 (1) (1) 3,220,316,408 3,788,607,530 0.85
2005 3,438568,538 4,045,374,751 {1} (1} 3,438,568,538 4,045,374,751 0.85
2008 3,727,410,034 4,385,189,334 . (1) (1 3.727.410034 4,385,189,334 0.85
2007 4,018,678,206 4,727.856,713 %)) 4] 4,018,678,206 4,727,856,713 0.85
2008 4,?,2& BE0aE3 T BI087 403230 T () Ty 4 324,360,253 7 5,087,493,230 L 0.85
2009 %_,:;_682.575.409 5,095,282,636 (H () 4,882,575409 5,095,202 636 0.62
2010 4676521,855 ’_5,000,02_3,_366“ o)) . 4,67@?2? 855 ) _.5 Goo, 023 366 0.92
2011 (1 4,545.347’-*320_ 3, 921‘921 841 0.92
2012 4{,5581,263’-’4‘5%3 (1} 4,561,268, 58 5,206,771,1 0 0.86

SOURCE: Pennington County Auditor, Director
(1) No personal property assessed in state.

(2) Ratio peroentage mdlcates fuil and true assessed vaiue of real property only versus estimated actual value.

f Equalization and South Dakota Department of Revenue

The City has' o Genera Ob]lgatlon 80nded Deb herefore no statlstlcs'are prowded G O boncied ciebt to assessed vaiue.

127



CITY OF RAPID CITY

PROPERTY VALUE AND CONSTRUCTION
LLAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

TABLE 6

Commergcial Construction Residential Construction Assessed
Fiscal No. of No. of Property Value
Year Permits Vatue Permils Value Commercial Residential  Nontaxable (1)
2003. 47 22,754,813 376 55,749,978 1 ,2'2.6,205,021 1,698,176,601 N/A
2004 79 33,144,799 456 77,101,976 1,376,532,288  1,843,784,120 N/A
2005 59 34,755,729 475 70,648,172 1,422,673,534  2,015,895,004 N/A
2008 83 55,259,062 355 585,530,424 1,604,053 522 2,222,457,412 N/A
2007 83 60,676,861 282 61,623,991 1,580,826,294  2,437,851,912 N/A
2008 56 44, 798 267 204 30,225075 1, 756 482,768 2,567, 886 485 N/A
S arssssso s 2motrass 1905733014 2776842, o35 A
2010 33 29,401,549 182 33,430,324 1,897,035,604 2,778,586,251 N/A
2011 46,768,678 33800421  1,811,761,821 ;/2,736,595:499 N/A
2012 155,58 05 961140204 N/A

(nontaxabie} propemes :

65,766,313
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(PER $1000 OF ASSESSED VALUATION)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

City

Special Debt
Fiscal General Revenue  Service School
Year Fund Funds Funds Total District County

Total

2003 318 - - 3.15 16.92 4.94
2004 3.06 - - 3.06 16.40 4.73
2006 3.03 - - 3.03 16.01 4.70

2006 2.97 - - 2.97 15.16 4.58

2008 2.99 - - 2.98 13.91 475

T 4360

129

25M

24.19

23.74

22.71

ot

TABLE 7



CITY OF RAPID CITY

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS (UNAUDITED)

DECEMBER 31, 2012

TABLE 8

Percent of

2012 Assessed Total Assessed

Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Valuation

St Rushmore Mall Shopping Mail $ 29,360,849 0.64%
Midland Rushmore LLC Rushmore Crossing $ 16,467,727 0.36%
Stoney Creek Associates Stoney Creek South $ 13,285,620 0.29%
Black Hills Surgery Center Medical Center $ 12,516,467 0.27%
Rushmore Plazar = -+ s o Holiday dnn Moted e $ 12,480,624 0.27%
Walmart Real Estate Discount Retail $ 11,788,023 0.26%
Sams Reaﬁiﬁsta‘@_ Business Trust Discount Retail 9,944,038 0.22%
Regency MldeWest Ventures_:-tl‘._mﬁcf Pa 0.21%
Perkins Déé%aware 0.21%
Harmony E%E_:;ights . 749 0.21%

i 5 135234111 7.95%
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TABLE 11

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
DECEMBER 31, 2012 (UNAUDITED)

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY $ 4,581,268,458
DEBT LIMITS - General Purposes
Debt Limitation - 5% of Assessed Value 229,063,423
Utilities (Water & Sewer} - 10% of Assessed Value 458,126,846
Streets, Railways or Electric - 8% of Assessed Value 366,501,477
Total Debt Limit 1,053,691,745

DEBT APPLICABLE TO LIMITATION *
General Purposes (5%)

Sales Tax Bonds 16,020,000
Gross Receipis Bonds 4,715,000
Parking Revenue Bonds 2,195,000
Ajrport Revenue Bonds 15,370,000
_ Airport Certificate of Participation .~ 310,000
1 Waste Waiter Refuniding Bonds © I L g g 000
Tax Increment Financing 32,203,026
SRF Loans 7,405,231

Capital L.eases 2.285 694
ST 1 89,968,951

Strests, Railways or Electric (8%)
“UOutstanding Debt - ot

Total Applicable Debt 89,968,951
. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS NOT SUBJECT TO LIMITATION . .. 32,208,026
TOTAL DEBT AND LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS $ 57,765,925
*  The following debt is not included in the schedule: _
Water Revenue Bonds serviced by Water Enterprise Fund Debt % 45,100,000
Unamortized deferred prerniums on debt (137,366)

$ 44962644

Source: Pennington County Auditor (includes Raifroads & Utilities)
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Fiscal Per Capita Median
Year Population {5) income {1) Age

2003 62,652 29,509 34.8
2004 64,021 31,783 34.8
2005 65,891 33,165 34.8
2006 67,447 35,038 34.8

2007 69,242 36,718 34.8

2008 70 092 37,621 34.8

2009 70 004.‘.,_ .. N/A LR 343 _

33,906 348

35.6

f( 2) Rapid City Independent School District

;;( ) Official 2000 Census.

(4) Ofﬂc:al 2010 Census
(5) Estimate provided by the City Transportation Planner

N/A Not available
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School
Enroliment (2)

TABLE 14

Unemployment
Rats (1)

12,657
12,814
12,932
13,018

12,773

13,116

3.7%

3.3%

3.7%

3.1%

2.9%

3.0%

4.7%
" 5.2%
4%

4.3%




TABLE 14

CITY OF RAPID CITY
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS (UNAUDITED)
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Percentage
of Employed
Employer Employees Rank __ Work Force

Ellsworth AFB 5,069 1 8.29%
Rapid City Regional Hospital ‘ : 3,602 2 5.89%
Federal Government 2,854 3 4.83%
City of Rapid City 1,906 4 3.12%
Rapid City Area School District 1,692 5 2.77%
Walmarﬂ Sam 'SCEub 1’205 R 197%

State of South Dakota 1171 7 191%

SD Army National Guafd =7 1,026 1.68% -

628 09 1.0%%

555

“Black Hills Corporation 0.91%

‘_:"'\:C_‘:ource: Rapid City Economic Development Partnership
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TABLE 18

CITY OF RAPID CITY
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT GITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Function: 2603 2004 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2001 2412
General Governtment 28 29 29 30 30 40 44 48 48 46
Puplic Safety

Police 128 128 129 131 131 130 134 138 142 148
Fire 11 112 106 106 106 105 105 105 1G5 105
Code Enforcement 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 3 3
Advocates for Community Enhancement 2 2 2 1 1 1 - - - -
Public Works
Street 50 50 50 50 50 52 52 52 52 52
Public Works Administration 24 24 24 25 26 26 27 27 priid 37
Water Operations 36 36 36 36 36 36 37 37 37 37
Wastewater Cperations 27 27 27 28 28 28 29 29 29 29
Solid Waste Coliection 2 52 12 12 12 12 14 14 14 14
Solid Waste Disposal 7 7 7 8 8 B8 8 8 8 8
Waste Municipat Recyciing 23 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
Health and Welfare
Ambulance 17 17 23 24 30 30 30 30 30 30
Public Transit 19 19 20 23 23 25 27 27 27 27
Air Quality 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Cuiture and Recreation

Recreation - ..o B . 4. 2
lce Areng 4 40 8
Golf Course 6 [ 7
Parks ; 20 20 19
Swimming Pools 2 6 6
Cemetery: 3 3 3
Lbrary 25 3% 38 39
Parks and Recreafion Administrat 0 2 7
Civie Cehter LA 3 33 40
Energy Piant 7 7 5
RSVP : -2 ;o2 2
Airpors Operations : 17 23
Conservation:and Deve!
GIS Mapping i 3
Growth Management, 19
Transportation Planning 4
Community Develcpment 4
Parking 1.0t and Area -
743

Based on Perrﬁ_éiﬁ_gﬂt Budgeted Employees... . . ...
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TABLE 17

CITY OF RAPID CITY
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Date of Incorporation - February 1883
Form of Government - Mayor/Council
Area - Square Miles - 55.04

Miles of Streets - 387.67
Number of Street Lights - 4,432

fFire Protection
Number of Stations -7
Number of Firefighters and Officers (including EMS) - 128
Number of Fire Hydrants - 4,245

Pohce Protection
“Nuraber of Stations 1
Number of Police Officers - 118

'.;.lf:ducation (Elementary Only)
: Attendance Centers 16

: Muntctpai--Water Department :
Number of Residential Consumers - 22 02
Average Residential Monthfy..' nsumption - 7,54
Miles of Water Mains= 426 &b fe o

‘Sewers

-+ Miles of Sanitary Sewer - 324.5

Lo Miles of Storm Sewer =133 ey

Building Permits Issued (including remodeling and repzir) - 4,861

Culture and Recreation
Number of Parks - 32 (consisting of more than 1,600 acres)
Number of Libraries - 3
Number of Volumes - in excess of 155,000

City Employees - 743.25

Total Salaries - $38,679,882.32
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TABLE 18

CITY OF RAPID CITY
SURETY BONDS (UNAUDITED)
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Finance Officer

Bonding Company: Auto-Owners nsurance Company
Bond Number: 057010774236561
Expiration Date: Continued untit cancelled
Coverage All employees $ 5000
Excess Coverage:
Finance Officer $ 250,000
Assistant Finance Officer $120,000
Data Processing Director $ 120,000
Civic Center Manager $ 95,000
Civic Center Business Manager $ 95,000
__Civic Center Administrative Secretary . $ 95,000
““Civic Center Concessions Manager 7 §:45,000
Accounting Clerk $: 5,000

Accounting Clerk $:. 5,000
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Ketel Thorstenson, LLP

Certified Tublic Accountants/Business & Personal Consultants

810 Quincy Street
P.Q. Box 3140, Rapid City, South Dakota 57709
Telephone (605) 342-5630 = e-mail: kilip@killpicom

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 4 UDITING STANDARDS

Sam Kooiker, Mayor

and Common Council
City of Rapid City
Rapid City, South Dakota

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standare‘is applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrotler
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggrogate discretely presenied component.unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City.bf Rapid City (the City) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the refated notes to the
financial ‘statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated e

Internal Control Ovér Financial Repoiting:.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial st (

financial reporting (internal ‘control) 16 determine the audit procedures that'are approptiate in
pre 1o on the financial statements, but not for:the purpose of.

L. Accordingly, we do no 53 in

the purpose of expressing our opinions.on.
on the effectiveness of the City’s internal.con
the City’s internal contro

pressing an opinion
‘the effectiveness of

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan, we identified

certain deficiencies i interral contr6]that:we consider to-be material Weaknesses. - il i s

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent, of detect and correct,
misstatemnents on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan as 2012-1 and 2012-2 to be
material weaknesses,

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Division of Firms for Quality Control



City of Rapid City
Page Two

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan as 2012-3.

City’s Response to Findings

The City’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financia! statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is sotely to describe the scope of our testing of internal controf and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control or on
compliance. “This ‘report “is an integral* part ‘of an audit”performed..in: accordance :with-Government : Auditing
Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable: for any other purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited.

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
~Certified Public Atcountants




~155-

Ketel Thorstenson, LLP

Certified Public Accourtants/Business & Personal Consultants

210 Quincy Street
P.0. Box 3140, Rapid City, South Dakota 57709
Telephone {(605) 342-5630 e-matl: killp@Bktilp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE AS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Sam Kooiker, Mayor

and Common Council
City of Rapid City
Rapid City, South Dakota

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the compliance of the City of Rapid City (the City) with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circitlar 4-133 Compliarice Supplement that could have a direct-and matetial effect on each
of the City’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2012, The City's major federal programs are
jdentified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Ql;ézstioned

Costs.

Managéﬁeent’é stpons;bi@: _ | -
Management is"responsible:for compliance with the requirements of
applicable to its federal pro T : :

ms.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility’is to e

e for cach of the Ci

fity'is to_express an opinion on ¢ omplianc /'s major federalprograms based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements’ referred {6 above: “We cotiducted our-audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial. audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the: United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.: Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that-we plan and perform,the audit to oblain reasonable assurarice about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements reférred to above that could have' a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in

the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City's compiiance.

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Major Federal Programs

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its other major federal programs identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective
Action Plan for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Other Matters
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported

in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are dgscribed in the accompanying Schedule of Findings,
Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan as Our opinion on each major federal program is not
modified with respect to these matters. H-

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Division of Firms for Quality Control
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City of Rapid City
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The City’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan. The City’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance,
we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal controj over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal contro! over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of ‘intefnai control over compliance was for the lmited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control over compliance that might be
material ‘weaknesses orsignificant deficiencies and:therefore,: material weaknesses-or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in imémaﬁfcontroi
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing theiriassigned fitictions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a'type of compliance requirerent of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is:a deficiency; or a combination: of deficiencies, in
internal ‘contro! ovel ; 1t 2 1 ;

of compliance requirement of.a federal program will not be prevented, or'detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

We consider the deficiencies in internal “control over compliance described in the accompanying Schedule of

Findings. Questioned Costs; and Corrective Action Plan as 20124 4nd 2012:5 to be material- weaknesses.

. compliance, such that thére is a reasonable possibility that material noricompliance with a type

The Cltys response to the internal control over comphiance findings identified in our audit is describé{j in the
accomp?fr}ying Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs, and Corrective Action Plan. The City’s response:was not
subjected to the auditing procedures appiied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on

the response.

Purpose of Reporl

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

, 2013



CITY OF RAPID CITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

CFDA
NUMBERS AMOUNT
1.5, Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Direct Federal Funding:
CIBG Entitlement Grants Cluster
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement (MNote 2) 14218 698,541.07
ARRA - Community Developmens Block Grant ARRA Entitlement Grants (Note 2) $4.253 3,697.26
Total CDBG Entitlement Grants Cluster 702,238.33
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 70223833
.S, Department of the Interior:
Poss-Through the ST Deportment of Towrism and State Development
Historic Preservation Fund Grant-in-pid 15.5904 17,048.98
.8, Department of Justice:
Direct Federal Funding:
Bullet Proof Vest Partmership Program 16.607 5,929.60
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grant 16,710 189,093.54
ARRA - Public Safety Pastnership and Commaunity Policing Grant 16,710 226,704.20
Totz] Public Safety Partrership and Community Policing Grant 41579774
Edward Byme Memosial Justice Assistance Grant Fropram 16.738 42,762.38
Tetal U.S, Department of Justice . 464,489,142
U.5. Department of Transportation:
Pass-Throngh the 5.0, Depariment of Transportation:
Airport Imprevement Program . 20.106 2,401,695.10
Highway Planning and Construction - 26.205 2,078,045.14
Pass-Through the 813 szarlmen! DfGamuv Fnh&,"arkx‘ s e i e e 4
Recreational Trails Program ™ 219 U s00 34
Pass-Through the S, D Depariment of Public Saﬁ%ly
Alcohol Iopaire '& Driving Coantermensures Incentive Grant 1 20.601  87,233.55
Minimum Penajties for Repeat Offenders for Driving while Intoxicated 20.608 14,116.35
Direct Federal F‘amdmg

Federad Transit* Fonmula Grants 20.507 $,142,452.82
Totzl U.S. Departinent of Transportation 0 - T R : oporianyy s ey d 140 B8 3
U.S. General Services Administration: : S ;
Pass-through the SD Bureau of Admimslraaon SD Federai Properry Agency

Donation of Federal Surplus Property D
National Foundation of the Arts and Humanitics;.. sl
Pass-Through the SD Departmens: of Tourism and, Srme Deve pmem SD Arlr Counml

Promation of the Arts and Himahities Grant =
1,8, Environmental Protection Agency:
Direct Federal Fi umhng

Congressionaily Mandated Projects
Direct Federal Funding:

Performance Parinership Grant 66,605 49 573,28
Total 1,$. Environisiental Protection Agency 167.828,28
Caorporation for National and Community Service:
Direct Federal Funding:

Retired and Seiiior Voinnteer Propram 94.002 42.469,72
U.S. Pepariment of Homeland Seeurity: ~ T R T S R e L SR
Direct Federal Funding:

5,843.87

1,804,530

148,255,00.

Assistance to Firefighters Grant 97.044 4,500,080
Pass-Through the SD Depariment of Public Safety - Office of Homeland Securily

Homeland Security Grant Program 97,067 79,308.50
Total U.S, Department of Homeland Sepurity 83 808.50
Total §7.336,376.60

Note 1 ~ Basis of Accounting - This schedule is prepared on the acerual basis of sceounting
Note 2 - The City had subrecipicnts of the CDBG program as foflows:

211 Helptine 4,384.51
Behavior Management Systems 42,769,592
Bethel Assembly of God 3,687.26
Biack Hills Habitat for Humanity 23,397.00
Canyon Lake Senior Citizens 48,386.51
Community Health 200,000,006
Comerstone Rescue Mission 113,586.8%
Dakota Land Trase 34,248,006
Dakota Plains Legal Services 5,000.00
Lutheran Sacial Services 38,237,00
Minnetuzaha Senior Center 60,183.25
Rapid City Community Development 26,663.55
Sabvation Army 13,021.14
Teton Coalition 15,312.42
Volunteers of America 6,519.00
Welispring, Inc. 4,855,080
Working Against Violence 6570.64
Youth & Family Services 3.023.75

652,195 54
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1. The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the City of Rapid
City (the City).

7. Three deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. Two deficiencies are considered material weaknesses.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the City were disclosed during
the audit.

4. Two deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the major federal award program are reported in the

- Independent Auditor’s Repert- on. Compliance with. Requirements.. that. Could, Have .a. Direct and

Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with
OMB Circular A-133. These deficiencies are considered material weaknesses. e

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award program for the City expf'ésses an
unquakified_:-pp_i_nion;f o A e st

g é:}ativé to'the major federa}._.;a'wé_r:d program for the City are reported in ‘Part C of this

program for 2012 were

ograms tested as a major. o L

. Community, Developriient Block Grant Cluster (CFDA #14.218 and 14.253)
Federal Transit (CFDA #20.507y S
Airport Improvement Program (CFDA #20.106)
Highway Planning and Construction Grants (CFDA #20.205)

©  Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grant (CFDA #16.710)

8. | 'I;he t}'}ré‘ hold fOl;rdi.Sti.ﬁkgl;iiVS:hi.l’%é lype A andB programs wéé &)300000 o

9. The City was not considered a low-risk auditee under the criteria established in OMB Circular A-133.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

B. FINDINGS —~ FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

2012-1 Finding: Financial Statement Preparation

Condition and Cause: The Finance Officer was responsible for the preparation of the financial statements, including
note disclosures. However, during the audit process we identified the presentation errors, including incomplete
implementation of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63. The City does not have a formal
process for the financial statements to be reviewed for completeness or accuracy.

Criteria and Effect: Accurate financial reporting is important to the City. The City’s financial statements are
provided to numerous granting agencies and current and future debt providers. We realize that the 2012 financial
statements were prepared by the Finance Officer due to turnover of finance office staff. The lack of an adequate
review process over the financial statements resulted in material misstatements to the City’s financial statements and
completeness of note disclosures. -These.items were corrected during the Audit process. ..o

Questioned Costs: None

Recomﬁ?éndation: The City should develop a process to timely review the financial statements and note dis_":é}Eosures
for completeness. and accuracy. Ideally, this.review could be completed by the Finance Officer after preparation by
the City’s staff accountant - Ongoing training ‘should be. provided to key finance: ffice personnel to obtain the

expertise necessary fo prepare and review the financial statements.

2012-2 Finding: Internal Controls Over Significant Accounts

Condition and Cause: During owr audit process, we made six audit adjustments to many areas of the City’s
financial statements. Due to a lack of adequate review processes, we identified the following specific situations:
1. We recorded several adjustments to correct due from other governments for grant funds and accounts
receivable.
2.  We adjusted cash to match the bank reconciliations.
3. We posted several entries to reclassify revenues to appropriate accounts.
4. We adjusted deferred revenue for grants received prior to eligibility requirements being met.

In addition, we identified subsidiary schedules that did not match the general ledger balance, allowance accounts
were not properly analyzed and adjusted, and City policies regarding account write-offs were not followed. No
audit adjustments resulted from these situations due to immaterial changes.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

B. FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT (CONTINUED)

MATERIAL WEAKNESS (CONTINUED)

2012-2 Finding: Internal Controls Over Significant Accounts (Continued)

Criteria and Effect: The City’s financial statements are provided to numerous granting agencies and current and
future debt providers. The City does not have adequate internal controls to ensure the identification and proper
recording of revenues at year-end. Due to significant turnover of finance office staff, the Finance Officer prepared
many of the year-end adjustments and all of the financial statements. The lack of review over the year-end process
resulted in material audit adjustments.

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation:... City.finance.personnel should prepare additional supporting schedules and analytically review
year-end balances to assist in determining the financial stafements are aceurate. City finance personnel; should
obtain additional training to gain an understanding of the year-end entries, reconciliation processes, and awareness
of City financial policies. Year-end entries and supporting schedules should be reviewed by the Finance Officer
before the financial statements are prepared. :

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY

2012-3 Finding: Bud;zetérv Overdrafts

Condition and Cause: Due to a lack of proper budgetary controls, the City has budget overdrafts in numerous
departments of several funds in violation of South Dakota Codified Law 9-21 9.

Criteria and Effect: The City did not follow state law.

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation: The City in the future should complete supplemental appropriations for unbudgeted expenditures.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

€. FINDINGS - COMPLIANCE AUDIT

MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

2012-4 Finding: Federal Grant Monitoring

Condition and Cause: We noted no actual noncompliance or questioned costs with grant requirements during 2012
However, we noted that the City does not have an overall review process to ensure that all grant requirements are
met. The City does not always have adequate review processes to ensure that grant reports are properly compieted
and filed timely. In addition, the City was unaware of a reporting requirement for the Community Development
Block Grant Cluster (CFDA #14.218 and 14.253).

- This finding related to all major programs.

Criteria_.and . Effect.... . The City. receives..many. different federal .grants that .include numerous . compiiance
requirements. Without proper review and iracking processes of these coimpliance requiremients, the City could fail
to maintain compliance with the federal grants, Such noncompliance with federal grants could potentially-result in
the CityJosing federal funding, g

The City’s federal grant.monitoring process. generally is assigned to one person in_the finance.office. With most
grants, a department head or-program direcior is also assigned to each:grant, and-their duties: inclide monitoring
compliance with their grant,” Tn addition, some of the federal grants come through the'State of South Dakota, who
also assigns a person to monjtor grant compliance. There is.substantial ‘effort expended by these personnel to
monitor.compliance. For many grants; these efforis are coordinated and reviewed between two or more personnel
noted above. However, for some grants theré.is limited or no.coordination and review among these personnel,
Accordingly, and 4s noted above, certain deficienciesdid occur. In addition, based on lack of complete coordination
of grant monitoring procedures, more deficiencies may occur in the fiitiwe. s

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation: The City:should change and/or-strengthen: its grant monitoring procedures as follows:.

a) Coordination of grant monitoring should be required for each federal grant by finance office personnel
and at least one grant program person. When each grant is awarded, each person should be assigned
duties related to monitoring grant compliance. There should be a cross review of each other's
monitoring work, |

b) Periodic (e.g. at least semi-annual) compliance update reports should be made to the Finance Officer
for review and follow-up.

¢) Year-end accounting closeout procedures should include a seview of the revenue accrual status for
each federal grant.

d) All federal funds should be drawn down as available to maximize the City’s cash flows.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(CONCLUDED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

C. FINDINGS —~ COMPLIANCE AUDIT (CONTINUED)

MATERIAL WEAKNESSES (CONTINUED)

2012-4 Finding: Federal Grant Monitoring (Continued)

2012-5 Finding: Preparation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) - oo o

Condition and Cause: The City Finance Officer prepared the 2012 SEFA. However, audit adjustments were made
to several grants due to issues with reconciling the federal grant revenue, federal grant expenditures, and federal
grant recgivables to the amounts reported on the SEFA. In addition, we identified $46,290 of federal expenditures
related to' 201 1 thatweré not propeérly réported on the 2{)],}’ SEFA, AT IR SR w

Criteria and Eﬁ"eg:_t.{:l The CifyIS req_l‘;i_red.f’tél égc:curateiy;'prgp@r he SEFA_:_I_E] :acco_fdance wzthOMB CirculéﬁA-BIﬁ.
Federal ‘grantor agencies rely:on the accuracy-of the City’s SEFA feport for tracking their support. Failure to report

accurately could potentially result in:the. City being noncompliant, which could jeopardize federal funding. The

current internal controls for grant reporting on the SEFA are ‘ot sufficient to ensure 100 percent accuracy. The

controls over the reconciliation of federal revenues and expenditures to the general ledger for the SEFA at year-end

are incomplete. All cost reimbursement grants were not reviewed for accurate reporting on the SEFA, -ffinance
personnel did not complete the formal cash to accrual reconciliation of federal awards and perform an analytical
review ofgrant tevenues for the SEFA,: 7 7 i it 0 an 00 i b

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation: When full staffing returns to the finance office, the Finance Officer should direct the preparation
of & formal reconciliation of all federal grant revenue and expenditures reported in the general ledger and the annual
SEFA report. This process and report should be reviewed by the Finance Officer,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Status of Prior Audit Findings and Recommendations:
Finding 2011-1 Financial Statement Preparation: This finding has been repeated as part of finding 2012-1.

Finding 2011-2 Internal Controls over Significant Accounts: This finding has been repeated as part of finding
2012-2.

Finding 201 -3 Budgetary Overdrafts: This finding has been repeated as Finding 2012-3.
Finding 201 I-4 Federal Grant Monitoring: This finding has been repeated and expanded as Finding 2012-4.

Finding 2{]?3 Preparation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards: This finding has been repeated and
expanded as/lé inding 2012-5.




